
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 

Southern Area 
Planning Committee 

 
 
 
Date: 
 

Tuesday 10 December 2019 

Time: 
 

5.30 pm 

Venue: 
 

Main Hall, Crosfield Hall, Broadwater Road, Romsey, Hampshire, 
SO51 8GL 

 
 
 
For further information or enquiries please contact: 
Caroline Lovelock - 01264 368014 
clovelock@testvalley.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

Legal and Democratic Service 
Test Valley Borough Council, 

Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road, 
Andover, Hampshire, 

SP10 3AJ 
www.testvalley.gov.uk 

 
 

 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SCHEME 

If members of the public wish to address the meeting they should notify the 
Legal and Democratic Service at the Council's Beech Hurst office by noon 

on the working day before the meeting. 

 

http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/


 
 

 
Membership of Southern Area Planning Committee 

 
MEMBER  WARD 
 
Councillor M Cooper (Chairman) Romsey Tadburn 

Councillor A Finlay (Vice-Chairman) Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams 

Councillor N Anderdon Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams 

Councillor G Bailey Blackwater 

Councillor P Bundy Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams 

Councillor J Burnage Romsey Cupernham 

Councillor A Dowden Valley Park 

Councillor C Dowden North Baddesley 

Councillor S Gidley Romsey Abbey 

Councillor M Hatley Ampfield & Braishfield 

Councillor J Parker Romsey Tadburn 

Councillor A Ward Mid Test 

Councillor A Warnes North Baddesley 

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019



 
 

 
Southern Area Planning Committee 

 
Tuesday 10 December 2019 

 
AGENDA 

 
The order of these items may change as a result of members 

of the public wishing to speak 
 
 

1   Apologies 
 

 

2   Public Participation 
 

 

3   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

4   Urgent Items 
 

 

5   Minutes of the meeting held on 19 November 2019 
 

 

6   Information Notes 
 

4 - 9 

7   19/00374/OUTS 
 

10 - 56 

 (OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: PERMISSION) 
SITE: Land at Bargain Farm, Adanac Drive, Nursling, 
NURSLING AND ROWNHAMS 
CASE OFFICER: Mr Paul Goodman 
 

 

8   19/02311/FULLS 
 

57 - 68 

 (OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: REFUSE) 
SITE: Land south of M27 and north of Paulette Lacave 
Avenue, Nursling, NURSLING AND ROWNHAMS 
CASE OFFICER: Mr Paul Goodman 
 

 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019



 

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SOUTHERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

INFORMATION NOTES 
 
 

Availability of Background Papers 
 
Background papers may be inspected up to five working days before the date of the 
Committee meeting and for four years thereafter.  Requests to inspect the 
background papers, most of which will be on the application file, should be made to 
the case officer named in the report or to the Development Manager.  Although there 
is no legal provision for inspection of the application file before the report is placed 
on the agenda for the meeting, an earlier inspection may be agreed on application to 
the Head of Planning and Building. 
 
Reasons for Committee Consideration 
 
The majority of applications are determined by the Head of Planning and Building in 
accordance with the Council’s Scheme of Delegation which is set out in the Council’s 
Constitution.  However, some applications are determined at the Area Planning 
Committees and this will happen if any of the following reasons apply: 
 

 Applications which are contrary to the provisions of an approved or draft 
development plan or other statement of approved planning policy where 
adverse representations have been received and which is recommended 
for approval.  
 

 Applications (excluding notifications) where a Member requests in writing, 
with reasons and within the stipulated time span, that they be submitted to 
Committee. A Member can withdraw this request at any time prior to the 
determination of the application to enable its determination under delegated 
powers 

 

 Applications submitted by or on behalf of the Council, or any company in 
which the Council holds an interest, for its own developments except for the 
approval of minor developments. 

 

 To determine applications (excluding applications for advertisement consent, 
listed building consent, and applications resulting from the withdrawal by 
condition of domestic permitted development rights; Schedule 2, Part 1, 
Classes B, C, D, E, F, G, and H of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 or as amended) on which a 
material planning objection(s) has been received in the stipulated time span 
and which cannot be resolved by negotiation or through the imposition of 
conditions and where the officer’s recommendation is for approval, following 
consultation with the Ward Members, the latter having the right to request 
that the application be reported to Committee for decision. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 4

ITEM 6



 

 
Public Speaking at the Meeting 
 
The Council has a public participation scheme, which invites members of the public, 
Parish Council representatives and applicants to address the Committee on 
applications.  Full details of the scheme are available from Planning and Building 
Services or from the Committee Administrator at the Council Offices, Beech Hurst, 
Weyhill Road, Andover.  Copies are usually sent to all those who have made 
representations.  Anyone wishing to speak must book with the Committee 
Administrator within the stipulated time period otherwise they will not be allowed to 
address the Committee. 
 
Speakers are limited to a total of three minutes per item for Councillors on the Area 
Committee who have  personal interests or where a Member has pre-determined 
his/her position on the relevant application, three minutes for the Parish Council, 
three minutes for all objectors, three minutes for all supporters and three minutes for 
the applicant/agent. Where there are multiple supporters or multiple objectors 
wishing to speak the Chairman may limit individual speakers to less than three 
minutes with a view to accommodating multiple speakers within the three minute 
time limit.  Speakers may be asked questions by the Members of the Committee, but 
are not permitted to ask questions of others or to join in the debate.  Speakers are 
not permitted to circulate or display plans, photographs, illustrations or textual 
material during the Committee meeting as any such material should be sent to the 
Members and officers in advance of the meeting to allow them time to consider the 
content. 
 
Content of Officer’s Report 
 
It should be noted that the Officer’s report will endeavour to include a summary of the 
relevant site characteristics, site history, policy issues, consultations carried out with 
both internal and external consultees and the public and then seek to make a 
professional judgement as to whether permission should be granted.  However, the 
officer’s report will usually summarise many of the issues, particularly consultations 
received from consultees and the public, and anyone wishing to see the full 
response must ask to consult the application file. 
 
Status of Officer’s Recommendations and Committee’s Decisions 
 
The recommendations contained in this report are made by the officers at the time 
the report was prepared.  A different recommendation may be made at the meeting 
should circumstances change and the officer’s recommendations may not be 
accepted by the Committee. 
 
In order to facilitate debate in relation to an application, the Chairman will move the 
officer’s recommendations in the report, which will be seconded by the Vice 
Chairman.  Motions are debated by the Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Rules of Procedure.  A binding decision is made only when the Committee has 
formally considered and voted in favour of a motion in relation to the application and, 
pursuant to that resolution, the decision notice has subsequently been issued by the 
Council. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 5



 

 
Conditions and Reasons for Refusal 
 
Suggested reasons for refusal and any conditions are set out in full in the officer’s 
recommendation. 
 
Officers or the Committee may add further reasons for refusal or conditions during 
the Committee meeting and Members may choose to refuse an application 
recommended for permission by the Officers or to permit an application 
recommended for refusal.  In all cases, clear reasons will be given, by whoever is 
promoting the new condition or reason for refusal, to explain why the change is being 
made. 
 
Decisions subject to Completion of a Planning Obligation 
 
For some applications, a resolution is passed to grant planning permission subject to 
the completion of an appropriate planning obligation (often referred to as a Section 
106 agreement).  The obligation can restrict development or the use of the land, 
require operations or activities to be carried out, require the land to be used in a 
specified way or require payments to be made to the authority. 
 
New developments will usually be required to contribute towards the infrastructure 
required to serve a site and to cater for additional demand created by any new 
development and its future occupants.  Typically, such requirements include 
contributions to community facilities, village halls, parks and play areas, playing 
fields and improvements to roads, footpaths, cycleways and public transport. 
 
Upon completion of the obligation, the Head of Planning and Building is delegated to 
grant permission subject to the listed conditions.  However, it should be noted that 
the obligation usually has to be completed sufficiently in advance of the planning 
application determination date to allow the application to be issued.  If this does not 
happen, the application may be refused for not resolving the issues required within 
the timescale set to deal with the application. 
 
Deferred Applications 
 
Applications may not be decided at the meeting for a number of reasons as follows: 
 
* The applicant may choose to withdraw the application.  No further action 

would be taken on that proposal and the file is closed. 
 
* Officers may recommend deferral because the information requested or 

amended plans have not been approved or there is insufficient time for 
consultation on amendments. 

 
* The Committee may resolve to seek additional information or amendments. 
 
* The Committee may resolve to visit the site to assess the effect of the 

proposal on matters that are not clear from the plans or from the report.  
These site visits are not public meetings. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 6



 

 
 
Visual Display of Plans and Photographs 
 
Plans are included in the officers’ reports in order to identify the site and its 
surroundings.  The location plan will normally be the most up-to-date available from 
Ordnance Survey and to scale.  The other plans are not a complete copy of the 
application plans and may not be to scale, particularly when they have been reduced 
from large size paper plans.  If further information is needed or these plans are 
unclear please refer to the submitted application in the reception areas in Beech 
Hurst, Andover or the Former Magistrates Court office, Romsey.  Plans displayed at 
the meeting to assist the Members may include material additional to the written 
reports. 
 
Photographs are used to illustrate particular points on most of the items and the 
officers usually take these.  Photographs submitted in advance by applicants or 
objectors may be used at the discretion of the officers. 
 
Human Rights 
 
The European Convention on Human Rights” (“ECHR”) was brought into English 
Law, via the Human Rights Act 1998 (“HRA”), as from October 2000. 
 
The HRA introduces an obligation on the Council to act consistently with the ECHR. 
 
There are 2 Convention Rights likely to be most relevant to Planning Decisions: 
 
* Article 1 of the 1st Protocol - The Right to the Enjoyment of Property. 
 
* Article 8 - Right for Respect for Home, Privacy and Family Life. 
 
It is important to note that these types of right are not unlimited - although in 
accordance with the EU concept of “proportionality”, any interference with these 
rights must be sanctioned by Law (e.g. by the Town & Country Planning Acts) and 
must go no further than necessary. 
 
Essentially, private interests must be weighed against the wider public interest and 
against competing private interests.  Such a balancing exercise is already implicit in 
the decision making processes of the Committee.  However, Members must 
specifically bear Human Rights issues in mind when reaching decisions on all 
planning applications and enforcement action. 
 
Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC) 
 
The Council has a duty under the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 
2006 as follows: "every public authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard, 
so far as is consistent with the proper exercise of those functions, to the purpose of 
conserving biodiversity". 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 7



 

It is considered that this duty has been properly addressed within the process 
leading up to the formulation of the policies in the Revised Local Plan.  Further 
regard is had in relation to specific planning applications through completion of the 
biodiversity checklists for validation, scoping and/or submission of Environmental 
Statements and any statutory consultations with relevant conservation bodies on 
biodiversity aspects of the proposals.  Provided any recommendations arising from 
these processes are conditioned as part of any grant of planning permission (or 
included in reasons for refusal of any planning application) then the duty to ensure 
that biodiversity interest has been conserved, as far as practically possible, will be 
considered to have been met. 
 
Other Legislation 

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that 
determination of applications be made in accordance with the Development Plan 
unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  The Development Plan for the 
Borough comprises the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016), and ‘made’ 
Neighbourhood Plans.  Material considerations are defined by Case Law and 
includes, amongst other things, draft Development Plan Documents (DPD), 
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and other relevant guidance including 
Development Briefs, Government advice, amenity considerations, crime and 
community safety, traffic generation and safety. 

On the 19th February 2019 the Government published a revised National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF). The revised NPPF replaced and superseded the previous 
NPPF published in  2018.  The revised NPPF is a material consideration in planning 
decisions.   

So that sustainable development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the 
revised NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development.  Decisions 
should apply a presumption in favour of sustainable development.  This does not 
change the statutory status of the development plan as a starting point for decision 
making.  Planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be 
determined in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise.  Where a planning application conflicts with an up to date 
development plan, permission should not usually be granted.  Local planning 
authorities may take decisions which depart from an up to date development plan, 
but only if material considerations in a particular case indicate that the plan should 
not be followed.   

For decision-taking, applying the presumption in favour of sustainable development 
means: 
 

 Approving development proposals that accord with an up to date development 
plan without delay; or 

 Where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which 
are most important for determining the application are out of date, granting 
permission unless: 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 8



 

o The application of policies in the revised NPPF that protect areas or 
assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the 
development proposed; or  

o Any adverse impact of doing so would significantly and demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the 
revised NPPF when taken as a whole.   

Existing Local Plan policies should not be considered out of date because they were 
adopted prior to the publication of the revised NPPF.  Due weight should be given to 
them, according to their degree of consistency with the revised NPPF (the closer the 
policies in the Local Plan to the policies in the revised NPPF, the greater the weight 
that may be given).   

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 9



 
 
 

 
 APPLICATION NO. 19/00374/OUTS 
 APPLICATION TYPE OUTLINE APPLICATION - SOUTH 
 REGISTERED 15.02.2019 
 APPLICANT Prime (UK) Developments Ltd & University Hospital 

Southampton 
 SITE Land at Bargain Farm, Adanac Drive, Nursling, 

NURSLING AND ROWNHAMS  
 PROPOSAL Development of a park and ride car park (maximum 

1,000 spaces) with associated infrastructure (sui 
generis). Development of Health Campus (maximum 
12,000 sqm m GIA) comprising B1 (business) and B2 
(general industrial) uses; hospital, nursing home and 
residential education and training centre uses (C2); 
clinic, health centre, consulting room, day centre and 
non-residential education and training centre uses (D1); 
up to 500 sqm m GIA of retail and restaurant and cafe 
(A1 and A3) uses; storage and distribution (B8) uses 
where directly related to the health and medical sectors.  
Access, landscaping, car parking and associated works.  
Outline (all matters reserved save for primary means of 
vehicular access). 

 AMENDMENTS Amended/Additional plans received 15.05.19, 08.07.19, 
26.07.19, 01.08.19 & 29.10.19.  

 CASE OFFICER Mr Paul Goodman 
  

Background paper (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D) 
 

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION  
1.1 The application is presented to Southern Area Planning Committee because it is 

contrary to the provisions of an approved or draft Development Plan or other 
statement of approved planning policy, adverse third party representations have 
been received and the recommendation is for approval.  
 

1.2 In addition the application is presented to Southern Area Planning Committee in 
accordance with the Member and Officer Interests Protocol. 

 
2.0 SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 
2.1 The application site lies in the countryside and comprises of undeveloped 

agricultural land towards the Southern edge of the Borough of Test Valley and 
within the Parish of Nursling. The site is partially located within the administrative 
area of Southampton City Council.  
 

 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 10

ITEM 7



2.2 Open fields lie to the east of the application site, (south of the new residential 
estate at Bargain Farm). These open fields, with the application site, combine to 
form the allocated employment site referred to in Policy LE5: Land at Bargain 
Farm, Nursling of the RLP. This employment allocation is specifically allocated 
for B1 and B2 employment uses. A small southern section of the application site 
is also included in the allocated site referred to in policy T3 in the RLP. This 
allocation is for a Park and Ride Facility.  

 
3.0 PROPOSAL 
3.1 The application proposes the development of a park and ride car park 

(maximum 1,000 spaces) with associated infrastructure (sui generis). 
Development of Health Campus (maximum 12,000 sqm m GIA) comprising B1 
(business) and B2 (general industrial) uses; hospital, nursing home and 
residential education and training centre uses (C2); clinic, health centre, 
consulting room, day centre and non-residential education and training centre 
uses (D1); up to 500 sqm m GIA of retail and restaurant and cafe (A1 and A3) 
uses; storage and distribution (B8) uses where directly related to the health and 
medical sectors.  Access, landscaping, car parking and associated works.  
Outline (all matters reserved save for primary means of vehicular access). 
 

3.2 The application is submitted on behalf of both Prime (UK) Developments Ltd and 
University Hospital Southampton NHS Foundation Trust (UHS). The proposed 
development is described as a health campus. The submitted planning 
statement identifies the broad aim to enable the expansion of UHS’ services and 
facilities whilst helping to overcome the space constraints of their existing 
hospital sites and to offer accommodation to third party organisations which 
would benefit from co-location with UHS. The specific UHS functions to be 
accommodated on the proposed Health Campus are currently unknown and are 
understood to be the subject of detailed consideration once an outline planning 
permission is in place. 
 

3.3 It is understood that the proposed development would enable the expansion of 

specialist services on the main hospital site by offsetting existing operations to an 
alternative location, including; 

 Maggie’s Centre – charitable house for adults and children with cancer, 
due to commence early 2019; 

 Neonatal expansion at Princess Anne Hospital, in 3 phases, which will 
improve the environment and expand the cot numbers; 

 Large General Intensive Care Unit (GICU) refurbishment and extension at 
the front of the hospital, one of our largest expansion projects in recent 
times, starting early 2019. 

 
3.4 The Trusts submission also states that they expect a number of existing jobs 

and services at the hospital site will move to Bargain Farm. The expansion of 
clinical specialities on the main site creates opportunities for new frontline 
patient facing jobs such as Doctors and Consultants. At Bargain Farm the types 
of positions are indicated to include specialist and technical support roles, such 
as lab technicians, researchers, and clerical roles. 
  

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 11



3.5 The submission expands on this detail as follows; 
 

“The Bargain Farm site will contain some services that have moved away from 
the main site, plus brand new UHS services that are best delivered at an offsite 
location, and a range of new third party services that will be delivered by other 
organisations operating in the health sector. Due to its location, the site is 
considered by the NHS to be of regional strategic importance, and we hope to 
attract contracts to deliver regional support services across the South Coast (for 
example these might include pharmaceutical, sterile instrument processing, and 
diagnostics) from the Bargain Farm site. These examples alone occupying in the 
order of 3500 sqm would be expected to generate 150+ high quality jobs at the 
site.” 
 

3.6 The proposed park and ride is to be operated for the benefit of UHS staff during 
weekdays and, in partnership with SCC, for public use at weekends.  
 

3.7 The application is submitted in outline with all matters reserved other than 
access. The main vehicular access will be from Adanac Drive. A second access 
from Frogmore Lane to the east is proposed solely for public transport, 
emergency vehicles, pedestrians and cyclists.  
 

3.8 An illustrative master plan has been provided with the application in order to 
demonstrate that the quantum of development proposed can be accommodated 
on the site and the scale parameters associated with the development. The 
illustrative plan also includes some details of landscape buffers and land 
adjacent Brownhill Way to be secured for highways improvements.   

 

4.0 HISTORY 
4.1 18/03235/FULLS - Erection of a care home scheme comprising of an 80 

bedroom nursing home to provide nursing, personal and dementia care and a 61 
bedroom nursing home for people with neurological conditions with access and 
parking. Pending Consideration.  
 

4.2 18/01484/FULLS - Creation of a new access from Frogmore Lane and access 
spur road into Bargain Farm. Refused 07.08.2018. Appeal Allowed 06.08.2019. 
 

4.3 17/01600/FULLS - Creation of a new access from Frogmore Lane and access 
spur road into Bargain Farm. Refused 19.02.2018. Appeal Allowed 10.07.2019. 
 

4.4 17/01741/FULLS – Erection of a care scheme comprising an 80 bed Care Home 
providing nursing and dementia care and a 61 bed Neuro Rehabilitation Centre 
for people suffering with severe neurological conditions requiring long term 
support as well as respite or day care, together with access and parking 
provisions. Withdrawn 28.09.2017. 
 

4.5 16/02583/VARS - To Vary Condition 05 of 14/00138/FULLS (Re-development of 
the farmstead areas to include and define curtilage for the listed building and 
associated farm, demolition of other structures and the erection of 23 residential 
units (C3), together with associated works including drainage, vehicular 
accesses, car parking and landscaping) to re-word the Condition as it can no 
longer be complied with in the context of the wider Adanac Park development. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 12



Permission 07.12.2016. 
 

4.6 14/00138/FULLS - Re-development of the farmstead areas to include a defined 
curtilage for the listed building and associated farm, demolition of other 
structures and the erection of 23 residential units (C3), together with associated 
works including drainage, vehicular accesses, car parking and landscaping. 
Permission 29.04.2016.  
 

4.7 14/00147/OUTS - Outline - Erection of up to 12,941 square metres of business 
floorspace (B1) and/or general industry (B2), together with associated works 
including drainage, vehicular access from Adanac Drive, car parking and 
landscaping. Outline permission 21.03.2016.  
 

4.8 10/02614/OUTS - Outline application for the erection of a medical facility 
providing up to 12,800 sqm of accommodation for a compact hospital/clinic (Use 
Class C2 and/or D1) with ancillary uses.  Appeal Allowed 17.11.11. 
 

4.9 07/02872/OUTS - Outline planning permission with all matters (i.e. layout, scale, 
appearance, access and landscaping) reserved for subsequent approval for that 
part of the application site shown hatched green on drawing number 
APP/001/BARW002/Rev D.  Demolition of Adanac Farmhouse, site preparation 
works and the erection of up to 59,118 sqm m of Class B1 offices, research and 
development and manufacturing premises for occupation by a small number of 
large space users together with car parking, landscaping, drainage and access 
roads (including spine road to the north of Plot 4). Outline planning permission 
with no matters reserved for subsequent approval for the new roundabout at the 
point of entry into the site from Brownhill Way and the spine road up to the 
northern edge of the wildlife corridor on Plot 4, the adjacent landscape works 
and the temporary haul road and the closure of Redbridge Lane between the 
proposed spine road and Brownhill Way, as shown on the General Layout 
Parameter Plan and the relevant detailed drawings submitted for approval. 
Outline planning permission with no matters reserved for subsequent approval 
for that part of the application site shown as Plot 4 on the General Layout 
Parameter Plan for the following development. New Class B1 Head Office 
building (16,409 sqm.) with ancillary cycle, refuse storage and electricity 
transformer building together with a Children's Nursery (308 sqm.) with 
associated access, car parking, drainage and landscape works.  Permission  
16.06.08. 
 

4.10 Comparison of Allocated, Previously Permitted and Proposed Employment  
Uses 
 

Site  Use  Site Area (ha) Floor Area (sqm) 
 

Policy E5 Allocation 
(Appendix B) 

B1/B2 
 

2 (Approx.) n/a  

Policy E5 Allocation 
minus pub and 
residential dev 

B1/B2 1.2 (Approx.) n/a  

14/00147/OUTS B1/B2  3.3 12,941 

19/00374/OUTS Mixed B1/B2/D1 
and ancillary 
B8/A1/A3 

4.3 12,500 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 13



 
5.0 CONSULTATIONS 
5.1 Planning Policy & Transport (Policy) – Comment; 

 If an overriding need for the proposed development can be demonstrated 
that may also be relevant as a material consideration and be 
determinative in justifying a departure from Policy LE5, notwithstanding 
the policy requirement to satisfy Policy LE10, and in taking account that 
the Local Plan makes no provision for the range of uses other than B1 
and B2 uses as proposed.  These should therefore be considered on their 
merits if an identified need has been demonstrated and weighed against 
the applicable planning policies for the site.  However, such a need 
should be considered in the context of whether this in itself provided 
sufficient justification for the development and in this location, to address 
the policy conflict.   

 
5.2 Planning & Building (Landscape) – Comment; 

 As the application is outline, minimal information regarding landscaping 
has been submitted. A buffer zone has been proposed around the north, 
west and southern boundaries of the site. It is noted that the southern 
boundary is partly pre-allocated for future road widening/highway 
improvements which will significantly reduce the buffer. It should be 
ensured that if this area is reduced there is still sufficient strategic planting 
to screen the site. 5m is not sufficient space to establish any decent 
buffer planting. 

 The centre of the site is a vast area and will need to be broken up with 
soft landscaping; this will also help with drainage on site, there is ample 
space to establish good quality landscaping with large legacy trees. A 
detailed landscaping scheme is required.  

 
5.3 Planning & Building (Trees) – Comment; 

 Whilst no objection is raised from an arboricultural perspective to the 
principle behind this outline application, conflict will never the less may 
arise.  It is all a matter of detail, and detail by the nature of an outline 
application is absent. 

 
5.4 Housing & Environmental Health (Environmental Protection) – No objection, 

subject to condition.  
 

5.5 HCC Archaeology - No objection. 
  

5.6 Ecology - No objection, subject to condition.  
 

5.7 Southern Water – No objection.  
 

5.8 Highways England – No Objection.  
 

5.9 SCC Highways – No objection, subject to obligation to secured land adjacent 
Brownhill Way for highways improvement.  
 

5.10 HCC Highways – No objection, subject to conditions and obligations.  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 14



6.0 REPRESENTATIONS Expired 21.11.2019 
6.1 Southampton City Council  - Support; 

 In terms of Planning Policy Framework, the Council has long supported 
park and ride as a potential use for the Bargain Farm site. From a 
planning policy context, this includes support within the Local Plan 
Review (amended 2015) and more recent reference within the 
Southampton Local Plan Issues and Options document (July 2015), that 
in the medium to longer term, a bus based Park and Ride system may 
help to manage and reduce congestion leading into the city centre from 
the outskirts which may also help facilitate trips to the University and 
Hospital. 

 The Council further supports the overall principle of the health campus 
related uses proposed provided it would not result in the loss of 
community based primary health care facilities in the city in accordance 
with Core Strategy Policy CS 10 A Healthy City (e.g. at Southampton 
General Hospital). It is noted from the information submitted that the 
purpose of the health campus is to enable the expansion of UHS services 
and facilities whilst helping to overcome the space constraints of their 
existing hospital sites. Therefore, the application information does not 
indicate that there would be a net loss of community or health related 
facilities in other city locations. 

 
6.2 Nursling & Rownhams PC – Objection; 

 Firstly, under the TVBC Local Plan 2011-2019 the area at Bargain Farm 
was designated as Class B2 and has got outline permission for a Park & 
Ride area only (in accordance with decision reached at Full Council 
where the siting of the Park & Ride at ground level was agreed when the 
location of the Park & Ride was switched by land now occupied by the 
Lidl warehouse). Some of the buildings within the Application are not 
Class B2, and, therefore, cannot be given planning permission. There are 
no adequate plans and designs provided within this Application that show 
where and what is proposed to be built at this site. Under the TVBC Local 
Plan the Public House (now known as Walnut Tree Farm) was designated 
as an Amenity for Adanac Park, so there is no need for a further 
restaurant and café. 

 Secondly, the access route from Frogmore Lane was designated as a 
footpath and cycle route under the TVBC Local Plan 2011-2019. Two 
Planning Applications 17/01600/FULLs and 18/01464/FULLS have both 
been refused as they do not comply with Policy COM2(b) of the TVBC 
Local Plan. Therefore, my Parish Council strongly Object to the proposed 
route for vehicles through from Frogmore Lane for reasons already stated 
in our previous Objections to the two previously refused Applications. 
 

6.3 2 representations of Objection received from 17 Bargain Close and 18, 
Tate Mews, Tate Road; 

 Cumulative impact of the three planning applications submitted on 
Bargain Farm on traffic flows. 

 Despite previous highways improvements there is an ongoing traffic 
problem at peak time’s dues to the reduction of the carriageway to a 
single lane.  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 15



  As part of this application, the entire Brownhill Way carriageway (from 
M271 up to roundabout crossing Romsey Road) should be increased to a 
dual carriageway to ease this flow of traffic. 

 The road through the health campus is unnecessarily close to the houses 
on Bargain Close. 

 The travel plan indicates a through-route for the 17 bus which will go from 
the entrance at Frogmore Lane, through the site to Adanac Park, and 
returning. This goes against the plans outlined in two community 
consultation meetings where it was confirmed that it would not be a 
through road. 

 Object to both the noise and increased traffic on a bus timetable that will 
be running up to 1am each night. Positioning the bus stop on either 
Frogmore Lane or Adanac Drive only (rather than in the centre of the 
campus) would remove the need for this through route. 

 The idea of a nursing home and health centre are not what I object to. It is 
the infrastructure that is my concern and who will be paying for those 
changes. Lidl’s have stated they would include the changes within their 
planning application but would then pass the costs onto Southampton 
City Council ratepayers. As the majority of the application requests are 
private enterprises these costs should not be passed onto the ratepayers 
of any council.  

 
7.0 POLICY 
7.1 National Planning Policy Framework 2019 National Planning Policy 

Framework.  
  

7.2 Test Valley Borough Local Plan 2016 COM2 (Settlement Hierarchy), E1 (High 

Quality Development in the Borough), E2 (Protect, Conserve and Enhance the 

Landscape Character of the Borough), E5 (Biodiversity), E9 (Heritage), LHW4 

(Amenity), T1 (Managing Movement), T2 (Parking Standard), T3 (Park and Ride 

at Bargain Farm, Nursling), LE5 (Land at Bargain Farm).  

 
8.0 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

The main planning considerations are the principle of development, the 
character of the site and surrounding area, the setting of heritage assets, 
highways impact, the amenities of neighbouring properties, and ecology.  
 

8.1 The principle for development 
The application site is, for the purposes of planning policy, within the countryside 
area of Nursling and allocated for development in the policies of the Revised 
Local Plan. Specifically the northern part of the site is allocated for employment 
use (Class B1 & B2) under policy LE5 and the land to the south for park and ride 
facilities under policy T3. The proposed development continues to propose B1 & 
B2 development but in the context of a health campus incorporating wider D1 
and ancillary uses. The health campus use is considered on the basis that there 
is a demonstrable lack of demand for the restrictive allocated use but that the 
wider use, including medical/health care facilities would continue to deliver 
employment uses at the site comparable to local plan provision.  
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 16



8.2 Planning History & Current Context 
The site has been subject to a number of applications/permissions prior to and 
following the adoption of the local plan. As a result allocation map (TVBRLP Map 
H) is no longer reflective of other uses that have been permitted. The western 
part of the site, similar to the area subject to the current application, of the 
Bargain Farm allocation was granted outline planning permission 
(14/00147/OUTS – expired 21 March 2019) for 12,941 sqm of B1 and/or B2 
uses. The disposition of the uses was different to the division of the Bargain 
Farm allocation with B1 and B2 uses on the northern half (LE5).  
 

8.3 In addition the northwest corner of the site has been developed as a 
pub/restaurant and the area at the northern boundary of the allocation, adjacent 
to previously existing residential development off Redbridge Lane is now 
residential development centred on the listed Bargain Farm buildings 
(14/00138/FULLS). Furthermore access to the site from Frogmore Lane has 
recently been allowed at appeal. (See Para’s 4.2 & 4.3).  
 

8.4 The north easterly part of the site is subject to a current application which 
proposes a neurological care facility, and a nursing and dementia care facility. 
This application is not yet determined.     
 

8.5 The southeast corner of the site is the subject of an application to SCC to build a 
Lidl food store. SCC has resolved to grant permission for that development 
subject to the completion of a legal agreement.  
  

8.6 Policy LE5 (Land at Bargain Farm) 
Policy LE5 states that; 
 
Approximately 2 hectares of land for employment (Classes B1 and B2) north of 
Brownhill Way, Nursling at Bargain Farm is proposed to be allocated (see Map 
H). Development will be permitted provided that: 
 
a) a minimum width of 5m landscaping along Frogmore Lane, Adanac Drive and 
Yew Tree Lane is provided; and 
 
b) access to the site to be provided by: 
i) vehicular access from Adanac Drive 
ii) pedestrian and cycle access from Frogmore Lane; 
 
c) the development provides appropriate improvements to the transport network. 
Any future proposal would need to have special regard to the desirability of 
preserving the listed building or its setting or any historic feature of interest. 
 

8.7 Extent of Employment Land 
As is indicated above Policy LE5 requires approximately 2Ha of land for B1 and 
B2 employment. The proposed development will provide approximately 1.2Ha of 
employment land (12,000 sqm). However this must be considered in the context 
that the area for the Bargain Farm allocation, in Policy LE5, has been reduced 
by the permission of other uses such as pub/restaurant and residential 
development.  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 17



 
8.8 Employment Uses 

The principle of the provision of B1 and B2 uses is compliant with Policy LE5. 
The submission acknowledges that the existing 2014 permission was granted for 
‘conventional’ B class uses but advocates that the proposed development, whilst 
diversifying use classes, would result in significant employment potential in 
terms of number, diversity and skill level. In addition the supporting 
documentation acknowledges that the employment generating uses may range 
from conventional medical related treatment services to education and training 
facilities.  
 

8.9 Policy LE5 is clear in its allocation of the site for class B1 and B2 and as a result 
the proposals for wider uses would represent a departure from local plan policy. 
Whilst it is broadly accepted that the proposed use as a health campus would 
provide employment uses to an equivalent floor area of the previous permission 
the wider uses would need to be restricted in their type and extent in order to 
ensure the provision of suitable levels of employment.  
 

8.10 With regard to Class D1 use, an appeal (10/02614/OUTS and PINS 2152433) 
was allowed in 2011 for a hospital at Adanac for Class C2 and/or Class D1 use 
(on the adjoining site to the west, Plot AP6). That permission was time limited to 
one year and has since lapsed, however this decision is of relevance as the 
Inspector considered such a health development was an appropriate use to be 
located on a business park on the basis of the evidence presented at the time, 
and would not prejudice the continued delivery of the remainder of the wider 
Adanac site for its allocated Class B1 use. This was however with specific 
regard to a medical (Class D1) use and therefore does not mean that other uses 
within Class D1 would in principle be appropriate.    
  

8.11 Use Class D1 (Non-residential institutions) covers numerous uses including 
health centres and clinics and would include such uses as described by the 
University Hospital Trust in support of the current application. Such uses would 
retain significant employment levels and office based support services. However 
Class D1 also covers limited employment type uses such as museums, public 
halls, places of worship etc. Such uses would likely not be considered 
acceptable on a strategic employment site. The description also includes B8 
storage and distribution uses “where directly related to the health and medical 
sectors” and as a result a restrictive condition is applied limiting D1 and B8 uses 
to health related types subject to the prior approval of the Local Planning 
Authority.  
  

8.12 Similarly the application description includes up to 500 sqm GIA of retail and 
restaurant and cafe (A1 and A3) uses. Whilst it is accepted that the employees 
of the proposed health campus and users of the park and ride facility would 
benefit from on-site amenity facilities the site is not intended, nor allocated, for 
retail uses. The applicant suggests that this floorspace would increase the range 
of service offered to the users of the site, however, in order to avoid the 
provision of unsuitable class retail uses at the site a condition is applied 
restricting the floor area for such uses.  
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 18



8.13 The application description also includes hospital, nursing home and residential 
education and training centre uses (C2). No upper area limit is specified, 
however it is considered necessary and appropriate to restrict the extent of C2 
uses at the site in the interests of retaining suitable levels of employment uses 
and in relation to the effect on European sites of nature conservation (nutrient 
neutrality) which is discussed in further detail bellow.  
 

8.14 Landscape Buffer  
Policy LE5 requires a minimum width of 5m landscaping along Frogmore Lane, 
Adanac Drive and Yew Tree Lane be provided. However those requirements are 
in relation to the allocation on the northern part of the site. Following the 
development of the pub and housing the current application site is now detached 
from Frogmore Lane and the majority of Yew Tree Lane whilst fronting a larger 
section of Adanac Drive. Landscape buffering continues to be provided and is 
discussed in more detail below. However there remains an inevitable conflict 
with criterion (a) of Policy LE5 as the site no longer adjoins two of the highways 
referenced.  
  

8.15 Access  
Policy LE5 requires access to the site to be provided by vehicular access from 
Adanac Drive and pedestrian and cycle access from Frogmore Lane. Highways 
matters are discussed in detail below but in summary the application proposes 
to facilitate access for buses (both public and private) from Frogmore Lane to 
serve the park and ride facility. This follows the granting of permission at appeal 
for a vehicular access onto Frogmore Lane. As a result the proposals do not 
comply with criterion (b) of Policy LE5.  
 

8.16 Improvements to the transport network and historic features of interest. 
These matters are discussed in detail below but in summary appropriate 
improvements to the highways network have been secured and the proposals 
can be accommodated without detriment to the historic environment and 
therefore comply with criterion (c) of Policy LE5.  
 

8.17 
 

Conclusion in relation to Policy LE5. 
The granting of permissions before and after the allocation of the site has lead to 
unavoidable conflicts with Policy LE5. The permissions for the pub and 
residential uses have significantly reduced the allocated area. As a result, in 
order to provide adequate employment floor space, the use cannot be restricted 
to the allocated area in the north of the site. This has resulted in an east/west 
orientation of the site as permitted in the 2014 application and further 
compounded by the granting of permission for vehicular access from Frogmore 
Lane. Whilst the proposed uses are beyond the B1/2 uses described by the 
policy the delivery of sufficient employment development is considered to be a 
strong material consideration that justifies a departure from Policy LE5 in this 
instance.    
   

8.18 Policy LE10 (Retention of Employment Land and Strategic Employment 
Sites) 
The application site is not identified as a strategic employment site in Annex E of 
the TVBRLP. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 19



Policy LE10 states that; 
 
On existing employment sites, allocated employment sites, or sites with planning 
permission for 
employment use, which have not yet been fully implemented, development for 
an alternative use will be permitted provided that: 
a) the land is no longer required to meet economic development needs of the 
area; or 
b) the current activity is causing, or could cause significant harm to the character 
of the area or the amenities of residents; and 
c) it would not have a significant detrimental impact on the operation of the 
remaining occupiers of the site. 
 
On strategic employment sites identified in Annex E development for an 
alternative use will be permitted provided that: 
d) it would not have a significant detrimental impact upon the continued primary 
use of the site for employment; and e) criteria a), b) and c) have been satisfied. 
 

8.19 Policy LE10 seeks to retain existing employment sites, including those with 
planning permission for employment use as well as strategic employment. The 
policy presumption (Policy LE10) is that employment land be retained as such, 
and the site is allocated to meet the requirement for employment land over the 
plan period (to 2029) and as an allocation it is considered to be an existing 
employment site. The majority of the allocation does not however have an extant 
planning permission given the previous permission lapsed in March 2019.  The 
requirements of Policy LE10 therefore also need to be satisfied, as the proposed 
development includes alternative uses, and the proportion of the proposed B1, 
B2 and D1 use is not specified in the submitted documents.  
 

8.20 Economic Development Needs (Criterion A) 
The Policy Officer has advised that the allocations in the RLP for B1 and B2 are 
based on positive growth scenarios and the overall provision of employment 
land allocated in the Local Plan may be in excess of more recent forecasts of 
expected demand.  It is also noted that there is significant available employment 
land in the local area (which has permission for employment) sufficient to meet 
current demand. However, the Council took a strategic choice to retain the 
amount of proposed allocations in order to support economic growth and to give 
greater flexibility and choice in the provision of sites. In this regard each case 
must be assessed on the basis of what employment it offers rather than insisting 
on adherence to the floor space listed in the TVBRLP.      
  

8.21 The health care provision and type of employment generation the development 
would deliver is a material consideration weighing in favour of the proposal. For 
those uses outside of the B1/2 allocation the evidence of need is set out in the 
submitted Planning Statement (summarised at para’s 3.3-3.5).  The supporting 
statement from the University Hospital Trust states that the “Bargain Farm site is 
to create a successful mix of NHS services, other public bodies, and leading 
companies in the health sector working side by side to deliver research, 
innovation and improve the clinical services provided to our patients. It will also 
enable us to offer sustainable travel options to staff on a permanent basis.” 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 20



8.22 The recently submitted applications on the adjacent Adanac site have suggested 
that there is a limited market for B1 and B2 units in the locality. This is further 
supported by market assessments submitted in support of the care home 
application. Development on the adjacent allocated Adanac site (land north of 
OS) is underway. However, the current construction is on a speculative basis 
and utilising only part of the site. In addition recent permission was granted at 
Yew Tree Farm to the west which sought a similar expansion of use classes to 
include D1 in order to attract health related end users. It is also noted that the 
now expired planning permission for the application site, limited to B1 or B2 
uses, did not result in employment generating development taking place.  
 

8.23 The proposed use continues to provide for B1/B2 employment uses and as a 
result the proposals do not completely represent an alternative use of the site, 
as are controlled by Policy LE10. Whilst it is considered that there remains an 
economic need for B1/B2 uses the available evidence does indicate that this 
need is limited and a wider employment use, including D1 limited to health 
facilities, is required. As a result it is considered that the restricted use of the site 
to purely B1/B2 use is not required to meet economic development needs and 
proposals are considered to comply with criterion (a) of policy LE10.  
 

8.24 Harm from Current Activities (Criterion B) 
There are no current uses within the application site and as a result it is not 
possible to conclude that any current activity is causing significant harm to the 
character of the area or amenity of neighbouring properties. Furthermore the site 
is allocated for employment uses and as a result it was anticipated that 
employment development could be carried out without detriment. Given the lack 
of any existing use or extant planning permission it is not possible for the 
proposed development to comply with criterion (b) of Policy LE10.  
 

8.25 Occupiers of the remaining site (Criterion C) 
There are no current occupiers of the application site. As described above the 
neighbouring uses of the pub and residential development were permitted within 
the employment allocation and it was anticipated that their operation would not 
be affected by the provision of the allocated employment use. The proposed 
widening of the permitted employment uses is not considered to have a 
detrimental impact on the operation of other occupiers and complies with 
criterion (c) of Policy LE10.  
 

8.26 Strategic Employment Sites (Criterions D & E) 
The application site is not identified as a strategic employment site in Annex E of 
the TVBRLP and as a result criterions (d) and (e) are not applicable.  
 

8.27 Conclusion in relation to Policy LE5. 
The available evidence is considered to demonstrate that the need for 
employment use strictly restricted to B1/B2 is limited and that there is a need for 
the wider health campus employment use proposed. Any conflict with Policy 
LE10 is limited to criterion (b) and through appropriate design, siting of buildings 
and uses, secured through the reserved matters process, the effect of the 
development can be controlled to acceptable levels. However it is not possible to 
conclude that the existing use is causing an adverse impact and as a result a 
departure from Policy LE10 is justified in this regard.    

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 21



8.28 Other material considerations - Government guidance 
The Local Plan was only recently adopted (2016) and its purpose is to plan for 
development until 2029. During the examination of the local plan examining 
Inspector supported the Council’s position on job creation and need for 
employment floor space. However the land has been allocated for B1 & B2 uses 
for some time within various iterations of the Council’s Local Plan and has still 
not been delivered. The NPPF 2019 is a material planning consideration and at 
Paragraph 120 it states: 
 

Planning policies and decisions need to reflect changes in the demand for 

land. They should be informed by regular reviews of both the land 

allocated for development in plans, and of land availability. Where the 

local planning authority considers there to be no reasonable prospect of 

an application coming forward for the use allocated in a plan: 

 

a) they should, as part of plan updates, reallocate the land for a 

more deliverable use that can help to address identified needs (or, 

if appropriate, deallocate a site which is undeveloped); and 

 

b) in the interim, prior to updating the plan, applications for 

alternative uses on the land should be supported, where the 

proposed would contribute to meeting an unmet need for 

development in the area 

 
8.29 It is considered that the NPPF therefore supports the limited widening of the use 

classes permitted at the site which would facilitate the provision of medical 
services at the hospital and meet the demand for medical services and 
associated employment uses, along side the allocated employment uses, at the 
application site.   
  

8.30 Conclusion on the Principle of Development 
The application has been allocated in successive local plans and has benefited 
from outline permission since 2007, and detailed consent in 2014, without 
sufficient interest resulting in development not being carried out. The site is 
allocated for Class B1/B2 uses as is identified in the Test Valley Borough 
Revised Local Plan 2016 (TVBRLP). The development proposed in the 
application submission retains those uses but expands the employment uses to 
include predominantly D1 uses, with ancillary, C2, B8 and A1/3 uses, represents 
a departure from Policy LE5. However such uses would continue to represent 
economic and employment benefit and, subject to a restriction preventing wider 
D1 uses, is considered to represent an appropriate departure from local plan 
policy and is therefore acceptable in principle.   
 

8.31 Character & Appearance  
Policy LE5 does not contain specific requirements in relation to the design 
characteristics of the site. In this case the application is made in outline with all 
matters (including layout, appearance, landscaping and scale) other than access 
reserved. As a result the information submitted in relation to the outline element 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 22



 
can only be considered illustrative and a detailed assessment of the proposed 
character limited to the principle of the extent of development proposed. The 
TVBRLP identifies the site for employment and so some degree of change in the 
character of the site must be anticipated and acceptable.   
 

8.32 It is noted that the 2014 application included a parameter plan which envisaged 
building(s) of 1-4 storeys to a maximum height of 18.7m creating a landmark 
entrance to Adanac Park and a slightly larger extent of B1/B2 floor space of 
12,941 sqm. A reserved matters application was not received and therefore no 
detailed designs were approved.  
 

8.33 With regard to the scale of buildings the submitted illustrative master plan 
demonstrates that the proposed employment floor area can be accommodated 
in buildings of 2 and 3 storeys with the larger buildings, in terms of floor area and 
height, situated away from the neighbouring residential development. The 
proposed park and ride building is larger in terms of floor numbers. It is 
proposed to accommodate the 1000 car capacity over 5 floors. The submitted 
plan indicates a lower overall height comparable to a three storey office building. 
In this case it is considered appropriate to apply a condition limiting the overall 
storey height of the buildings.  
 

8.34 The acceptability of any final height and design remains a matter for the detailed 
design stage and will need to reflect the prominent location of the site and its 
surrounding context particularly in relation to the larger park and ride structure. 
However the site is situated in the context of other buildings of significant scale 
and height including the Lidl distribution centre to the south, the leisure centre to 
the east, OS building to the northwest and recent permission for a supermarket 
on the adjacent site.  
       

8.35 As a result it is considered that, subject to a high quality of design being 
proposed at reserved matters stage, the larger scale development of the park 
and ride and Plot 2 on the illustrative plan could form a suitably attractive 
development on the prominent southern boundary and main entrance to the site 
that would not be out of character with the surrounding development. As a result 
the development, in the context of an outline application, is considered to comply 
with Policy E1 of the TVBRLP. 
 

8.36 Landscape Character 
Details of the landscaping are a reserved matter. However the Landscape 
Officer has commented at the outline stage and has advised that a buffer zone 
has been proposed around the north, west and southern boundaries of the site 
and that the southern boundary is partly pre-allocated for future road 
widening/highway improvements which would reduce the available buffer. The 
Landscape Officers advice is that it should be ensured that, if this area is 
reduced, there is still sufficient strategic planting to screen the site. The 
Landscape Officer has raised concern that 5m is not sufficient to establish buffer 
planting.  
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 23



8.37 However the policy requirements with regard to landscape buffers have been 
significantly complicated by the extant permissions and the inclusion of land 
within the SCC boundary. As stated above Policy LE5 requires the provision of a 
5m landscape buffer along Frogmore Lane, Adanac Drive and Yew Tree Lane. 
As the original allocation was to the north of the site no requirement is made in 
reference to Brownhill Way. In addition, as a result of the residential and pub 
permissions and the re-orientation of the site, the proposals are now physically 
separated from Frogmore Lane and Yew Tree Lane. The illustrative plan has 
shown the required buffers at the boundary of the application site adjacent the 
existing/proposed development which is considered to be the correct approach.   
 

8.38 Policy T3 in relation to the park and ride sought provision of 20m landscaping 
along Brownhill Way and 5m landscaping along Adanac Drive. The extent of the 
local plan allocation did not include the area of the site with SCC which contains 
the proposed park and ride facility. The remainder of the site within TVBC 
fronting Brownhill Way and Adanac drive is in employment use. The illustrative 
plan shows the provision of an approx. 15m buffer along Brownhill Way and 
taking the Corner into the southern end of Adanac Drive adjacent the 
roundabout. This would link with the land secured on the adjacent Lidl site for 
the provision of landscaping and an additional lane for the carriageway. The 
remaining section of Adanac Drive and the internal boundaries are shown with a 
minimum 5m buffer and larger area of landscaping adjacent the entrance from 
Adanac Drive. The illustrative landscaping is considered to compare favourably 
to the 2014 permission and provides an adequate framework on which to base 
the detailed reserved matters submission.    
 

8.39 Arboriculture  
The site is predominantly clear of tree cover but there area two existing mature 
Oak trees on the western and southern boundaries subject to a preservation 
order. In addition there is a large tree situated centrally which, whilst not subject 
to TPO, is identified in the submitted tree report as being significant and worthy 
of retention as shown in the illustrative layout. The indicative drawings presented 
with the application are considered sufficient to demonstrate that adequate 
separation from existing significant trees could be provided so as to represent no 
arboricultural conflict. As a result the outlined application is considered to have 
no detrimental impact on tree and complies with Policy E2.  
  

8.40 Any subsequent reserved matters submission will need to present details of new 
tree planting including all information necessary to demonstrate that the 
proposed trees will have the above and below ground space to thrive through to 
independence in the landscape without likelihood of predictable conflict. This 
may require details of tree planting pits, soil volumes available within those pits, 
service, drainage and lighting plans.  
 

8.41 Setting of heritage assets 
Policy LE5 draws specific reference to the desirability of preserving the listed 
Bargain Farmhouse and its setting. However as a result of the erection of the 
residential development the application site is now separated from the listed 
building by 70m at the closest point. It is considered that this is a sympathetic 
approach to development in close proximity to a listed building and has ensured 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 24



that it can still be appreciated within the public domain. However the site has 
inevitably, taken on a more domestic character when viewed from Frogmore 
Lane in the context of the newer houses.  
 

8.42 Currently the application site is visible as open fields but constrained by the 
surrounding residential development. New development on the application site 
will likely be partially visible in the background when viewed from Frogmore 
Lane. However the submitted illustrative plan has demonstrated that those 
buildings closest to the listed property can be off set further from the boundary 
and kept to a 2 storey height further reducing any impact.  
 

8.43 The local plan allocation for employment uses would inevitably lead to a form of 
development that result in change to the setting of the listed building at Bargain 
Farm. It is also acknowledged that the existing (relatively recent) residential 
development around the building has resulted in a more direct and localised 
effect on the setting of the listed building given it's proximity compared to that 
which may be built on the application site. It is nevertheless considered that the 
proposed development would likely have some additional effect on the setting of 
the Listed building. This would arise from an appreciation of the eventual design, 
proximity and height of the buildings. The indicative Masterplan for the site 
identifies 2 storey buildings as being those closest to the Listed building, and 
these are, given the indicative separation distance of approx.150m to the Listed 
building, considered appropriate to preserving the special historic and 
architectural value of the Listed building. Taking this into consideration, and that 
any reserved matters application will be informed by the Masterplan appraisal of 
appropriate storey heights, it is considered likely that development up to these 
storey heights can be delivered that does not adversely affect the setting of the 
Listed building. Any impact that arises would, it is considered, be at the lower 
end of harm, and would be justified given the public benefit of delivering 
economic growth via the realisation of the Local Plan employment provision, and 
accord with Policy E9 of the TVBRLP. 
 

8.44 Archaeology  
The application is supported by an archaeological desk based assessment 
which identifies that that the site has a moderate to high potential for 
archaeological remains of Bronze Age, Iron Age and Roman date. The report 
indicates that these are likely to be of regional or local significance and that in 
light of the archaeological potential of the site an archaeological condition might 
be appropriate. The Archaeology Officer has agreed with this approach and 
raised no objection subject to the imposition of a condition requiring a 
preliminary archaeological evaluation followed by archaeological investigation of 
any sites identified.  
 

8.45 Ecology & Protected Species  
The wider Adanac Park site sits within proximity to habitats that form part of the 
River Test Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) and the Solent & 
Southampton Water Special Protection Area (SPA)/RAMSAR and are afforded 
protection under the EC Habitats Directive 1992 effected in the UK through the 
Conservation of Habitats & Species (Amendment) Regulations. These 
Regulations place a requirement upon the local planning authority as the 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 25



‘competent authority’ to have regard for any potential impacts that the proposal 
may have through undertaking a Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA).  This 
which forms an initial screening of whether the proposal is to have a ‘likely 
significant effect’ upon the designated site(s).  If the HRA identifies a significant 
(adverse) effect, then an ‘Appropriate Assessment’ is required before any 
planning permission is granted.  In this instance, an HRA has been undertaken 
for Adanac Park (as a whole) as part of the Local Plan process given the 
allocation of the site for employment purposes.  This has been supplemented by 
consultation with HCC Ecology and Natural England during the course of 
considering the various applications submitted to date. 
 

8.46 Internationally and nationally designated sites  
The application site itself is located approximately 500m east of the Solent and 
Southampton Water SPA and Ramsar and Solent Maritime SAC. However, the 
road networks that will serve the site are within 200m of these designated sites. 
Part of the sites north of the A35 Redbridge Flyover may exceed the critical load 
for nitrogen deposition, as noted in the Test Valley Borough Council Habitat 
Regulations Assessment (HRA) for Adanac Park. However the addendum 
concludes that this part of the designated sites does not support saltmarsh, 
which is the only qualifying feature lying within 200m. Based on the Air Quality 
Report and the additional information provided in the Ecology Addendum, it is 
concluded that there will be no air quality impacts on the SPA, and the Ecology 
Officer is therefore satisfied that no Appropriate Assessment will be required in 
this regard, as there will be no Likely Significant Effects.  
 

8.47 There is existing evidence of high levels of nitrogen and phosphorus in the 
Solent water environment with evidence of eutrophication at some designated 
sites. The Partnership for Urban South Hampshire (PUSH), Natural England 
(NE), and Environment Agency (EA) has been jointly working to develop an 
Integrated Water Management Strategy (IWMS). This examines the potential for 
the PUSH region to accommodate future housing growth without having a 
detrimental effect upon the water environment. A Water Quality Working Group 
has been set up to identify and analyse the existing evidence gaps and evaluate 
the need for strategic mitigation measures. However, there is currently 
uncertainty as to whether there is sufficient capacity to accommodate the new 
housing growth.  
 

8.48 It is Natural England’s view that there is a likely significant effect on the 
internationally designated sites (SPA’s and SAC’s) due to the increase in waste 
water from the new housing. Where there is a likelihood of significant effects 
(excluding any measures intended to avoid or reduce harmful effects on the 
European site), or there are uncertainties, a competent authority should fully 
assess (by way of an “appropriate assessment”) the implications of the proposal 
in view of the conservation objectives for the European site(s) in question. 
Appropriate assessments must contain complete, precise and definitive findings 
and conclusions capable of removing all reasonable scientific doubt as to the 
effects of the works proposed on the protected site concerned. Complete 
information is required to ensure that the proposal will not affect the integrity of 
the international sites.  
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 26



8.49 The application is supported by a Nitrogen Neutrality Assessment in accordance 
with Natural England’s guidance in order to assesses impacts of the C2 
(residential institutions) element of the application on water quality in the 
designated sites. Natural England has welcomed this assessment which forms 
the basis of an appropriate assessment by the Council. The achievement of 

nutrient neutrality, if scientifically and practically effective, is a means of ensuring that 
development does not add to existing nutrient burdens.  

 
8.50 In this case there is no specific quantum of C2 development proposed. The 

submitted Nitrogen Neutrality Assessment therefore seeks to establish a 
maximum level of residential accommodation that could be provided on the site 
whilst remaining nitrate neutral having balanced the nitrates from residential use 
against those lost by taking the land out of agricultural use. In this instance a 
‘budget’ of 85 persons could be accommodated on the site whilst retaining 
nitrate neutrality. As a result it is considered necessary to restrict the extent of 
any C2 uses to the accommodation of a maximum of 85 persons. Subject to the 
required limitation of residential uses the proposals are considered to comply 
with Policy E5.   
    

8.51 Reptiles 
The Ecology Officer has advised that the required reptile surveys have been 
undertaken to a suitable standard to allow appropriate mitigation to be devised 
and has raised no objection.   
 

8.52 Biodiversity Enhancements 
The Ecology Officer has advised that the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal, 
Reptile Survey reports and Ecology Addendum Letter (RPS, 2019) make 
sensible recommendations regarding mitigation and enhancements. However 
these are not sufficiently detailed at the outline stage to be able to be secured 
and implemented. As a result the Ecology Officer has advised that a condition is 
applied requiring the submission of further details identifying the location and 
specification of bird, bat, reptile and invertebrate mitigation and enhancement 
measures. Subject to the required condition the proposals are considered to 
comply with Policy E5.   
 

8.53 Highways  
Policy LE5 requires that the development provides appropriate improvements to 
the transport network and that vehicular access to the site is provided from 
Adanac Drive and pedestrian and cycle access from Frogmore Lane. The 
application proposes the use of a vehicular access from Frogmore Lane 
restricted to the public bus services and private bus service associated with the 
park and ride proposal. In addition Policies T1 (Managing Movement) and T2 
(Parking Standards) are applicable. The proposals have been subject to 
significant consultation with HCC Highways, Highways England and SCC 
Highways as the affected junctions cross all three highways authorities.  
 

8.54 Site Access Points and Planning History  
Policy LE5 Policy states that in association with an allocation for approximately 
2ha of land for employment, the development would be permitted subject to 
criteria including b) access to the site be provided by: i) vehicular access from 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 27



Adanac Drive ii) pedestrian and cycle access from Frogmore Lane. The 
allocation is also shown on Map H of the Local Plan; however this map indicates 
vehicular accesses (as indicated by the key) from both Adanac Drive and 
Frogmore Lane. Policy T3 in relation to the park and ride allocation does not 
specifically refer to an access point location. 
 

8.55 On this basis, it would appear that there is an inconsistency between criterion b) 
of LE5 and Map H. In this context, paragraph 1.16 of the Local Plan is relevant, 
which indicates that in the case of a discrepancy, the written statement prevails 
over the proposal maps. 
 

8.56 In addition two previous applications have been submitted limited to the 
provision of an access and spur road from Frogmore Lane. No wider use of the 
site was proposed by either application. Both schemes were allowed on appeal. 
In determining the appeal the Inspector made a number of relevant observations  
 

8.57 In relation to the previous planning permission; 
 

“Outline permission has already been granted for employment development on 
the western end of the Bargain Farm site and this would have been served by a 
dedicated access off Adanac Drive. The period for submitting reserved matters 
has lapsed and therefore the permission is no longer extant. Nevertheless, it is 
significant that the approved plans made no provision for access through the 
development into the wider Bargain Farm site. The decision, which post-dates 
adoption of the LP, is an implicit recognition that another point of vehicular 
access will be necessary to bring forward the remainder of the site allocation. 
Notwithstanding its requirement for a pedestrian and cycle access, there is 
nothing in planning policy to preclude a vehicular access off Frogmore Lane.” 
 

8.58 In relation to the assessment of future applications: 
 

“All subsequent planning applications for Bargain Farm will be required to 
demonstrate, firstly that the junction form is appropriate to accommodate an 
agreed quantum of trips and specific vehicles, and secondly that the junction 
and road link has appropriate capacity to accommodate such developments. 
This will include an assessment of whether the junction of Frogmore Lane and 
Brownhill Way is suitable for the number of vehicle movements being generated. 
Improvements to the local highway network can be secured at that stage if 
necessary.” 
 

8.59 In conclusion the Inspector stated that “vehicular access is a prerequisite for 
enabling development on this allocated site, and therefore there would be no 
conflict with LP Policy COM02 in respect of policy on settlement hierarchy and 
development in the countryside”.  
 

8.60 Further to the inspectors decision SCC has now resolved to grant permission for 
a Lidl store on the adjacent site. That store is to be accessed from the access 
from Frogmore Lane allowed by the Inspector. Notwithstanding the requirement 
in Policy LE5 there is an extant permission for access from Frogmore Lane and 
a clear assessment from the Planning Inspector that it is required to enable 
development of the site for its allocated use.  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 28



 
8.61 Strategic Road Network (SRN) 

The application site is situated close to the junction of Brownhill Way and the 
M271 and as a result has been subject to consultation with Highways England. 
This junction was recently upgraded following the opening of the distribution 
centre to the northern side of Brownhill Way. Following the receipt of additional 
information Highways England have raised no objection to the proposed 
development and have confirmed that the submitted analysis can be agreed as 
soundly based, sufficient in scope and sufficiently accurate to conclude that the 
proposed development presents a minimal risk of having a severe impact on the 
safe and free operation of the Strategic Road Network. 
 

8.62 SCC Highways  
The application site is situated in part within the administrative boundary of SCC 
and close to the junction of Brownhill Way and Frogmore Lane and as a result 
has been subject to consultation with SCC Highways. In addition the hospital 
site which is to be serviced by the park and ride facility is within Southampton 
City.  
 

8.63 In summary SCC Highways advice is that overall; the development will generate 
some additional trips within the Southampton road network and the Brownhill 
Way/Frogmore Lane junction as a result of development. However, the impact is 
at an acceptable level with the mitigation proposed and when weighed up with 
the benefits of providing a park and ride facility and the amount of vehicle 
movements this would reduce heading into the city. 
 

8.64 With regard to the proposed public weekend use of the park and ride facility 
SCC Highways have further commented that; 
 
 “This proposal fits in with various SCC policies and is one of the main Transport 
objectives of Connected Southampton 2040 Transport Strategy (LTP4) and 
therefore the principle is fully supported. However, the local impact will need to 
be assessed and therefore a separate study was carried out. The study looks 
into travel trends of various users and events such as shopping visits/football 
match days and special events. The results indicate that Frogmore 
Lane/Brownhill Way junction will have minimal impact as there will be an 
anticipated 6 buses an hour and 10% of total vehicular trips accessing the site 
via this junction. Both of which will generate less than the weekday peak trips 
related to the development.” 
 

8.65 HCC Highways 
Following a review of the Transport Assessment (TA), Framework Travel Plan 
(FTP) and associated information submitted, the highway authority made initial 
comments on this application within a response dated 27th March 2019. 
Following this response, the highway authority has received four further 
Technical Notes (“Tech Notes”) dated 14th May 2019, 4th July 2019, 10th July 
2019 and 29th October 2019.  
 

8.66 A complete copy of the Highway Officers advice has been provided at Appendix 
A for member’s information and summarised below.  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 29



 
8.67 Walking and Cycling  

The proposed access from Adanac Drive includes stopping up a section of the 
old Redbridge Lane which is used by pedestrians and cyclists as a link between 
Adanac Drive and Yewtree Lane/Redbridge Lane/Frogmore Lane. Following use 
surveys the highway authority remains of the opinion that the site access road 
should include provision for cyclists, either in the form of a shared use 
footway/cycleway (minimum width of 3m) or via dedicated cycle paths. Such 
provisions should form part of any reserved matters approvals. 
 

8.68 Buses 
The May Tech Note confirms that the proposed permanent Park and Ride 
weekday bus frequency will be the same as that currently in place for the 
temporary Park and Ride site. As part of the development proposal, the 
Applicant proposes to relocate the existing bus stop on the west side of Adanac 
Drive (adjacent to the temporary Park and Ride site) to a location within the 
vicinity of the Walnut Tree Farm Restaurant on the east side of Adanac Drive. In 
addition to the relocated bus stop, additional stops will be provided within the 
application site to serve the proposed permanent Park and Ride site and the 
health campus.  
 

8.69 Subject to the provision of a robust monitoring and management plan to control 
bus movements from the Frogmore Lane access to prevent indiscriminate and 
untested movements of vehicles to/from Frogmore Lane the Highways Officer 
has raised no further concern.  
 

8.70 Weekend Park and Ride Use  
The revised proposals include the use of the park and ride facility for non-NHS 
purposes at weekends including public services to Southampton City Centre and 
special events such as boat shows, University open days, events at Saint Mary’s 
Stadium and Christmas shopping. Following the receipt of further details the 
Highways Officer has advised that while weekend use of the proposed park and 
ride will increase traffic flow on Adanac Drive when compared to existing 
weekend flows, this is not a concern to the highway authority as weekend 
background flows on Adanac Drive are low and therefore increased flows 
resulting the proposed development are unlikely to result in a detrimental impact 
on safety, operation or capacity.  
 

8.71 Trip Generation and Traffic Impact 
When combining the agreed weekday trips for both the Health Campus and Park 
and Ride uses, the total trips generated by this Application are greater than 
forecast and agreed for the previous B1/B2 employment development under 
reference 14/00147/OUTS.  The total proposed development will generate 156 
more trips in the AM and 152 more trips in the PM when compared to the 
previous permission. This exceeds the number of trips which have been 
previously tested and mitigated against, by the existing junction improvements, 
from this parcel at Adanac Park. As a result the highways authority required 
further modelling to be carried out to assess the impact of additional movements 
on nearby junctions. That modelling has been carried out and the Highways 
Officers advice summarised below.   

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 30



 
8.72 Proposed Site Access Junction 

The submitted modelling shows that all arms of the proposed access junction 
will operate within capacity with a maximum queue of 3 vehicles during the AM 
peak on the Adanac Drive south arm (i.e. the queue into the site) and a 
maximum queue of 3 vehicles on the site access arm during the PM peak (i.e. 
vehicles leaving the proposed development site). The maximum delay is 31 
seconds on the site access arm during the PM peak period. The highway 
authority is satisfied that this modelling demonstrates that the junction should 
operate in a satisfactory manner. 
 

8.73 Brownhill Way/Adanac Drive Roundabout 
The roundabout modelling demonstrates the junction to be within theoretical 
capacity with maximum queue lengths of 3 vehicles and maximum delays of 19 
seconds on the Holiday Inn access arm during the AM peak. It should be noted 
that the modelling software considers that all exits of the junction are free-
flowing and therefore any blocking back/queuing from neighbouring parts of the 
highway network will not be fully represented within the model results. However, 
as part of the development proposals, the Applicant has offered to safeguard 
land to the north and south of Brownhill Way which should allow for Brownhill 
Way between Adanac Drive and Frogmore Lane junctions to be converted into a 
dual carriageway which forms part of Southampton City Council’s proposals for 
this corridor. A similar provision has been secured in relation to the adjacent 
food store development.   
 

8.74 The land required at this section of Brownhill Way is exclusively within the 
boundary of the City Council who is in agreement with the principles of the 
scheme. These improvements would increase capacity on the Brownhill Way 
corridor which could ease existing queueing and ease vehicle movements 
into/out of Adanac Park during the peak periods. Without the provision of 
safeguarding land as offered by the Applicant, these works would likely be 
undelivered and therefore the provision of land, safeguarded in perpetuity, is 
considered suitable mitigation by the Highways Officer. 
  

8.75 Travel Plan 
The highway authority have reviewed and provided comments previously on the 
submitted Travel Plan. The 4th July Tech Note responded to these points and in 
summary, the Travel Plan text is now acceptable. The Applicant must provide an 
indicative cost of the identified measures to inform the bond amount that will 
need to be secured via a Section 106 Legal Agreement together with the 
necessary approval and monitoring fees. 
 

8.76 Highways Conclusion  
Highways England, HCC Highways and SCC Highways as the relevant 
authorities have all raised no objection to the proposed development. Subject to 
the required s106 obligations and conditions below the development is 
considered to have no significant adverse impact on highways or pedestrian 
safety and complies with the relevant policies of the TVBRLP.  
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 31



8.77 Residential Amenities  
In this instance, matters relating to privacy and amenity are to be addressed at 
any Reserved Matters stage once the resultant layout of the site is known.  An 
acceptable layout will need to have regard to the dwellings permitted at Bargain 
Farm under application 14/00138/FULLS which are now complete and occupied. 
The indicative layout is considered sufficient to demonstrate that suitable 
separation and building heights can be achieved in order to not adversely 
overbear the residential dwellings nor result in adverse harm to privacy and light 
once the disposition of B2 uses are know and shown on the layout plan 
submitted at the Reserved Matters stage.  
 

8.78 The previous permission provided for both Class B1 and B2 uses. B2 use being 
general industrial which could have included an assortment of activities with 
potential amenity impacts. Whilst this concern remains, the development for 
diversified and mixed uses as part of a health campus is considered to reduce 
the likelihood of heavy industrial users at the site. It will therefore be for the 
detailed design stage to demonstrate that the site can be developed in a manner 
that has an acceptable relationship in noise and disturbance terms.  
 

8.79 The risk of significant impacts on amenity from a new lighting scheme is limited 
to the adjacent residential site. Given the uncertainty in outline schemes a 
condition requiring the approval an external lighting scheme has been applied.  
  

8.80 Surface Water and Drainage 
The Environment Agency designates the site as falling within Flood Zone 1 
which has the lowest probability of fluvial flooding (i.e. 0.1% - a 1:1000 chance).  
There is therefore no objection to the development on fluvial flood risk grounds. 
Disposal of foul water generated by the development will require connection to 
the local public sewerage system which is a matter to be addressed through the 
relevant legislation. An application will therefore be required to Southern Water 
as the statutory undertaker and regulators of this legislation.  It will then be for 
Southern Water to determine if any additional off-site sewers or improvements to 
existing sewers are required to provide sufficient capacity to serve the 
development. A condition is applied to required details of the surface water 
management which will be informed by the reserved matters submission. 
Subject to the required condition it is considered that surface water can be 
appropriately managed in accordance with policy E7 of the TVBRLP. 
  

8.81 Water Efficiency 
In accordance with policy E7 a condition is applied to ensure that the 
development achieves a level of water consumption efficiency equivalent to the 
BREEAM ‘excellent’ credit.  
  

8.82 Planning balance 
The application site is specifically allocated in the local plan under policy LE5 for 
the development of Class B1 and Class B2. Those uses remain part of the 
current proposals but a range of other activities are included to facilitate the 
proposed health campus. Park and ride facilities are allocated at the site under 
Policy T3.  
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 32



8.83 Given that the long standing allocation and specific planning permissions have 
not resulted in the development of the site for the restricted uses the widening of 
the use classes when they are seen as part of a comprehensive re-development 
of Bargain Farm to facilitate the proposed health campus is considered an 
appropriate and justified departure from local plan policy in the interests of 
securing employment development.  
 

8.84 The provision of employment at the site and delivery of NHS services, both at 
Bargain Farm and the facilitation of front line services at the hospital site, is a 
material consideration in favour of the development when balancing the 
departure from the development plan on the loss of B1/B2 floorspace envisaged 
by the allocation.  
 

8.85 The proposed development would deliver significant economic benefits from its 
construction and the provision of ongoing employment opportunities which is a 
material consideration in favour of granting planning permission. In addition it is 
proposed to secure contributions to construction skills training thereby improving 
the skills base of residents/workers during the construction period.   
 

8.86 The impact of the development on highways, protected species, archaeology 
and arboriculture can be suitably mitigated and controlled by obligations and 
conditions.  

 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
9.1 The location of the site in a sustainable location which benefits from an 

allocation in the local plan establishing the principle of employment 
development. Development of the site for employment use, albeit a departure 
from Policy LE5, would significantly contribute to the delivery of employment 
land identified in the TVBRLP and is considered an acceptable departure from 
local plan policy.   
  

9.2 Details of layout, scale and landscaping of the development will need to be 
further considered at the reserved matters stage. Subject to the required 
obligations and conditions the proposed development is considered 
acceptable. 

 
10.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 Delegate to Head of Planning and Building for completion of s106 legal 

agreement attached to secure: 

 Skills & Training Plan 

 Travel Plan Obligations 

 Secure relocation of bus stop and alterations to site accesses. 

 Secure land to be safeguarded on Brownhill Way for highways 
improvements. 

Then OUTLINE PERMISSION subject to: 
 1. Applications for the approval of all the reserved matters referred to 

herein shall be made within a period of two years from the date of 
this permission. The development to which the permission relates 
shall be begun not later than whichever is the later of the following 
dates: 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 33



 
i)  Three years from the date of this permission: or 
ii) Two years from the final approval of the said reserved matters, or, 
in the case of approval on different dates, the final approval of the 
last such matter to be approved. 
Reason:  To comply with the provision of S.92 of the Town & 
Country Planning Act 1990. 

 2. Approval of the details of the layout, scale and appearance of the 
building(s) and the landscaping of the site (herein after called "the 
reserved") shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local 
planning authority in writing before the development is commenced. 
Reason:  To comply with Article 4 of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Management Procedure) (England) Development 
Procedure) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that 
Order). 

 3. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approved plans as follows:  
001 P02 
002 P02 
6057-GA-002 Rev P01   
6057-GA-005 Rev P01  
Reason:  For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper 
planning.  

 4. No development shall take place above DPC level of the 
development hereby permitted unless and until a schedule of 
materials and finishes and samples of such materials and finishes 
to be used for external walls and roofs (including windows and 
doors) of the proposed buildings have been submitted to and 
approved by the Local Planning Authority and the materials so 
approved shall be used in the construction of the development.  
Reason:  To ensure the development has a satisfactory external 
appearance in the interest of visual amenities in accordance with 
Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policies E1 and LE5. 

 5. The development shall be designed and built so that it achieves a 
standard of water efficiency equivalent to Building Research 
Establishment's Environmental Assessment Method (BREEAM) 
'excellent' credit required for water consumption (reference Wat 1).  
The development shall not be occupied until written evidence 
demonstrating that this level of water consumption would be 
achieved for the development has been submitted to and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.   
Reason: In the interests of improving water usage efficiency in 
accordance with policy E7 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan 2016. 
Note: Evidence of a suitable BREEAM certificate or written evidence 
by a suitably qualified professional as to the level of water 
consumption would both be potentially appropriate forms of 
submission. 

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 34



 6. No development shall take place (other than any approved 
demolition and site clearance works) until an assessment of the 
nature and extent of any contamination and a scheme for 
remediating the contamination has been submitted to and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The assessment shall be 
undertaken by a competent person, and shall assess the presence 
of any contamination on the site, whether or not it originates on the 
site. The assessment shall comprise at least a desk study and 
qualitative risk assessment and, where appropriate, the assessment 
shall be extended following further site investigation work. In the 
event that contamination is found, or is considered likely, the 
scheme shall contain remediation proposals designed to bring the 
site to a condition suitable for the intended use. Such remediation 
proposals shall include clear remediation objectives and criteria, an 
appraisal of the remediation options, and the arrangements for the 
supervision of remediation works by a competent person. The site 
shall not be brought in to use until a verification report, for the 
purpose of certifying adherence to the approved remediation 
scheme, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. 
Reason:  To ensure a safe living/working environment in 
accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan 2016 
policy E8. 

 7. No development shall take place (other than any approved 
demolition and site clearance works) unless or until a Traffic & 
Environmental Management Plan has been submitted to, and 
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.  The Traffic & 
Environmental Management Plan shall cover the control of noise, 
dust and details of the vehicle cleaning measures proposed to 
prevent mud and spoil from vehicles leaving the site during the 
demolition, site preparation and construction phases of 
development.  It shall also include full details of the layout for the 
parking and manoeuvring onsite of contractor's and delivery 
vehicles during the construction period and the routing of 
construction traffic to and from the site. Work shall be undertaken in 
accordance with the approved Construction Environmental 
Management Plan for the relevant Development Parcel.  
Reason:  In the interests of local amenities and of neighbouring 
properties in accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan 2016 policies E8 and LWH4 and in the interest of highway 
safety in accordance with policy T1. 

 8. The Park & Ride Facility hereby permitted shall not be brought into 
use until a Management Plan for the proposed bus control features 
within the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The approved details shall be 
implemented before first use of the park and ride facility and 
retained in perpetuity. 
Reason:  In the interests of highway safety in accordance with Test 
Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policy T1. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 35



 
 9. Any individual unit shall be limited to a maximum of 10000 sqm of 

internal floor space.    
Reason:  To ensure the vehicle movements do not exceed the 
mitigated levels in the interests of highway safety in accordance 
with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan Policies T1 and LE5. 

 10. The use of the park and ride facility hereby permitted shall be 
restricted to the hours between 06:00 and 22:00. No overnight 
parking shall take place unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.  
Reason:  In order that use does not result in additional vehicular 
trips that have not been assessed or mitigated in accordance with 
Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan Policy T1.  

 11. The Park & Ride Facility hereby permitted shall not be brought into 
use until a Management Plan for the operation of the facility has 
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The Management Plan shall include details of the;   
- park and ride bus service provision  
- permit system  
 - weekend operation  
- bus operation  
- travel plan integration and monitoring 
Operation of the park and ride facility shall be in accordance with 
the approved details.  
Reason:  In the interests of highway safety in accordance with Test 
Valley Borough Revised Local Plan Policy T1. 

 12. No development shall take place (including site clearance within the 
application site/area indicated red, until the applicant or their agents 
or successors in title has secured the implementation of a 
programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written 
brief and specification for a scheme of investigation and mitigation, 
which has been submitted by the developer and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority 
Reason:  The site is potentially of archaeological significance in 
accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) 
Policy E9. 

 13. Prior to commencement, a detailed drawing identifying the location 
and specification of bird, bat, reptile and invertebrate mitigation and 
enhancement measures, as well as details of the areas of wildflower 
planting including extent, seed mix, establishment method and long 
term management, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. Development shall subsequently 
proceed with any such approved details, with the enhancement 
features being permanently retained and managed in accordance 
with the approved plan.  
Reason:  To avoid impacts to protected species and to conserve 
and enhance biodiversity in accordance with Policy E5 of the Test 
Valley Revised Local Plan 2016. 

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 36



 
 
 14. Landscape and highways improvement buffers zones shall be 

provided in substantial accordance with plans P0856-ADAN-ONE-
XX-ZZ-SK-A-0010 (P04) and P0856-ADAN-ONE-XX-ZZ-SK-A-0014 
(P01).  
Reason:  In order to ensure that adequate landscape buffer and land 
for highways improvements is provided in the interests of the 
character of the site and highways safety in accordance with 
Policies E2 and T1 of the Test Valley Revised Local Plan 2016. 

 15. No development shall commence on site  (other than any approved 
demolition and site clearance works) until full details of the 
proposed means of foul and surface water sewerage disposal have 
been submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority in consultation with Southern Water.  The scheme shall 
subsequently be implemented in accordance with the agreed details 
before the first occupation of the first building.  
Reason:  To ensure sure proper management of surface water in 
accordance with policy E7 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan 2016. 

 16. Details of any external noise-generating fixed plant associated with 
B2, B1b and B1c uses shall be submitted to and approved in writing 
by  the Local Planning Authority prior to there installation. Any plant 
installed shall be in accordance with the approved details.   
Reason:  In the interests of local amenities and of neighbouring 
properties in accordance with policy E8 of the Test Valley Borough 
Revised Local Plan 2016. 

 17. Work relating to the construction of the development hereby 
approved, including deliveries, collections or works of demolition or 
preparation prior to construction operations, shall only take place 
between the hours of 07.30 - 18.00 on Mondays to Fridays; between 
the hours of 08.00 - 13.00 on Saturdays; and at not all on Sundays 
and Public Holidays. 
Reason:  In the interests of local amenities and of neighbouring 
properties in accordance with policy E8 of the Test Valley Borough 
Revised Local Plan 2016. 

 18. Prior to occupation of the site, a full Travel Plan in accordance with 
the Framework Travel Plan submitted as part of the application, 
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority in conjunction with the highway authority. The agreed 
travel plan shall thereafter be adhered to in full unless otherwise 
agreed by the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason:  To ensure that provision is made to support and promote 
the use of sustainable transport in accordance with Policy T1 of the 
Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

 19. Any D1 and B8 use shall be limited to medical/health uses and for 
no other use falling within Class D1 or B8 of the Town and Country 
Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended). 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 37



Reason:  To ensure the retention of employment uses on site and to 
ensure that vehicle movements and parking do not exceed the 
mitigated levels in the interests of highway safety in accordance 
with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan Policies LE5, LE10, T1 
and T2. 

 20. Any A1 and/or A3 use shall be limited to a maximum of 500 sqm of 
internal floor space.  
Reason:  To ensure the retention of employment uses on site and to 
ensure that vehicle movements and parking do not exceed the 
mitigated levels in the interests of highway safety in accordance 
with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan Policies LE5, LE10, T1 
and T2. 

 21. Any C2 use shall be limited to accommodating a maximum of 85 
persons.    
Reason:  To ensure the retention of employment uses on site and to 
avoid impacts to protected species and to conserve and enhance 
biodiversity in accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan Policies LE5, LE10 and E5. 

 Notes to applicant: 
 1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out and 

completed strictly in accordance with the submitted plans, 
specifications and written particulars for which permission is 
hereby granted or which are subsequently submitted to, and 
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority and in 
compliance with any conditions imposed by the Local Planning 
Authority. 

 2. In reaching this decision Test Valley Borough Council (TVBC) has 
had regard to the National Planning Policy Framework and takes a 
positive and proactive approach to development proposals focused 
on solutions. TVBC work with applicants and their agents in a 
positive and proactive manner offering a pre-application advice 
service and updating applicants/agents of issues that may arise in 
dealing with the application and where possible suggesting 
solutions. 

 3. The applicant/developer should enter into a formal agreement with 
Southern Water to provide necessary sewerage infrastructure 
required to service this development. The applicant/developer 
should contact Southern Water, Sparrowgrove House, 
Sparrowgrove, Otterbourne, Hampshire, SO21 2SW (Tel: 0330 303 
0119) or www.southernwater.co.uk in order to progress the required 
infrastructure. 

 4. A formal application for connection to the water supply is required 
in order to service this development. The applicant/developer 
should contact Southern Water, Sparrowgrove House, 
Sparrowgrove, Otterbourne, Hampshire, SO21 2SW (Tel: 0330 303 
0119) or www.southernwater.co.uk in order to progress the 
connection. 
 
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 38



 

 

Call charges and information apply see www.hants.gov.uk 

___ 

Di rec t o r  o f  Economy ,  T ranspo r t  and  Env i r o nment  
Stuart  Jarv is  BSc  DipTP FCIHT MRTPI  

 

 
Planning and Building Service 
Test Valley Borough Council 
Beech Hurst 
Weyhill Road 
Andover 
SP10 3AJ  
 
 

 

Economy ,  T r anspo r t  and  En v i r onment  Depar tment  

E l i zabe th  I I  Cour t  Wes t ,  T he  Cas t l e  

Winches t e r ,  Hampsh i r e  SO23  8UD  

Te le :  0845  603 5638  (Genera l  Enqu i r i e s )  

 0845  603 5633  (Roads  and  Transpor t )  

 0845  603 5634  (Recyc l i n g  Was te  &  P l ann ing )  

Textphone  0845  603  5625  

Fax  01962  847055  

www.han ts . gov .uk  
 

E nq u i r i e s  t o  David Earl  My  r e f e r e n c e   6/3/4/30 (DEF 026697) 

D i r e c t  L i n e  01962 847386 Yo u r  r e f e r e n c e  19/000374/OUT 

Da t e  7th November 2019 E ma i l  david.earl@hants.gov.uk 

 

 
 
For the attention of Mr Paul Goodman 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Development of a park and ride car park (maximum 1,000 spaces) with 
associated infrastructure (sui generis). Development of Health campus 
(maximum 12,000 sq m GIA) comprising B1 (business) and B2 (general 
industrial) uses; hospital, nursing home and residential education and 
training centre uses (C2); clinic, health centre, consulting room, day 
centre and non-residential education and training centre uses (D1); up to 
500 sq m GIA of retail and restaurant and cafe (A1 and A3) uses; storage 
and distribution (B8) uses where directly related to the health and 
medical sectors. Access, landscaping, car parking and associated 
works. Outline (all matters reserved save for primary means of vehicular 
access) at Land at Bargain Farm, Adanac Drive, Nursling. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above application. The 
Applicant is seeking outline planning permission for a Health campus and 
permanent park and ride facility to serve Southampton General Hospital on a 
plot known as “AP7” at Adanac Park. The proposed permanent park and ride 
would replace the existing temporary park and ride facility located to the west 
of Adanac Drive which was permitted previously by the Local Planning 
Authority (“LPA”) under 18/01391/FULLS.  
 
Following a review of the Transport Assessment (TA), Framework Travel Plan 
(FTP) and associated information submitted, the highway authority made initial 
comments on this application within a response dated 27th March 2019. 
Following this response, the highway authority has received four further 
Technical Notes (“Tech Notes”) dated 14th May 2019, 4th July 2019, 10th July 
2019 and 29th October 2019. The May 2019 Tech Note has been reviewed 
and commented on previously and the July and October 2019 Tech Notes 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 39

pbpf
Typewritten Text
Appendix A



2 
 

 

have now been reviewed and the highway authority wish to make the following 
comments. 
It should be noted that as part of the July and October Tech Notes, the 
applicant is now proposing weekend use of the permanent park and ride 
facility for non-NHS purposes which is discussed below.  
 
Policy 
The Tech Notes compare the proposed development to the Test Valley 
Access Plan and Cycle Strategy and Network polices together with national 
planning policy which provides a sufficient review of these policies. It is noted 
that the Applicant will provide cycling facilities at the site in line with the Cycle 
Strategy and Network policy and that the aims of the Test Valley Access Plan 
will be supported by the provision of a Travel Plan at the site.  
 
Walking and Cycling 
The proposed access from Adanac Drive includes stopping up a section of the 
old Redbridge Lane which is used by pedestrians and cyclists as a link 
between Adanac Drive and Yewtree Lane/Redbridge Lane/Frogmore Lane. 
The highway authority previously sought an understanding of the current level 
of use of this link in order to determine whether the partial stopping up was 
acceptable in terms of its impact on existing users. The May 2019 Tech Note 
provided a summary of the pedestrian and cycle survey results in the main 
text with the full survey data presented at Appendix C. The surveys were 
undertaken for a four-day period between Thursday 14th February 2019 and 
Sunday 17th February 2019 inclusive for 12-hour periods covering 0700-1900 
on each day. During the survey period, Thursday and Friday recorded totals of 
103 and 100 two-way pedestrian and cycling movements respectively with 
fewer movements recorded on the Saturday and Sunday (50 and 72 
pedestrian and cycling two-way movements respectively). Given the current 
level of use established through the survey, the proposed shortening of the old 
Redbridge Lane in order to facilitate the site access is deemed acceptable and 
is consistent with the earlier access proposal for application 14/00147/OUTS 
and the indicative vehicular access location on Local Plan Policy Map H. 
Pedestrian and cycle crossings of the proposed access road/junction are 
shown on drawing 6057-GA-002 P01 in order to facilitate north-south 
pedestrian and cycle movements on Adanac Drive and old Redbridge Lane 
which is acceptable in principle.  
 
The Applicant was requested to consider whether a second pedestrian/cycle 
crossing - at the point where the proposed access road crosses the old 
Redbridge Lane - was achievable with the proposed access design. This was 
requested in order to provide a crossing of the proposed access road on the 
current desire line of old Redbridge Lane. The 4th July Tech Note explains that 
this provision has been considered however due to the existing level of use of 
old Redbridge Lane (established via the surveys), a further crossing at this 
location is not required as the “site access proposed along Adanac Drive, 
provides appropriate crossing facilities at the junction”. The highway authority 
is satisfied that this point has been considered by the applicant and crossing 
provisions are provided at the site access junction with Adanac Drive.  
 
The “Proposed Footway/Cycleway Crossing” islands at both the new access 
and on Adanac Drive must be a minimum of 2.5m in width in order to 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 40



3 
 

 

accommodate cycles. This matter can be picked up at the detailed design 
stage, should this Application be granted permission.  
The highway authority remains of the opinion that the site access road should 
include provision for cyclists, either in the form of a shared use 
footway/cycleway (minimum width of 3m) or via dedicated cycle paths. Such 
provisions should form part of any reserved matters approvals.  
 
Buses 
The May Tech Note confirms that the proposed permanent Park and Ride 
weekday bus frequency will be the same as that currently in place for the 
temporary Park and Ride site. A timetable is provided within the Tech Notes 
which includes both the regular Bluestar 17 service (which operates between 
Adanac Park and Weston) with additional buses contracted directly by the 
Applicant between 0705-0905 and 1605-1805 which provides a 10-minute 
frequency during these periods to accommodate Hospital staff movements 
 
As part of the development proposal, the Applicant proposes to relocate the 
existing bus stop on the west side of Adanac Drive (adjacent to the temporary 
Park and Ride site) to a location within the vicinity of the Walnut Tree Farm 
Restaurant on the east side of Adanac Drive. In addition to the relocated bus 
stop, additional stops will be provided within the application site to serve the 
proposed permanent Park and Ride site and the health campus. 
 
The highway authority previously outlined the requirement to agree the 
proposed bus stop provision at this time given that the relocation will involve 
works on the highway which will need to be secured via a Section 106 legal 
agreement should this Application be granted planning permission. Within the 
further information submitted by the Applicant, a plan (6057-GA-013 Rev P02) 
has been provided to which shows the proposed location of the bus stop 
between the access existing pub/restaurant off Adanac Drive and the 
proposed access for this Application. It has also been demonstrated within the 
same plan that existing visibility splays from the pub/restaurant will not be 
impacted by the proposal. The delivery of these works will need to be secured 
with a Section 106 Legal Agreement and an appoint trigger for delivery will 
need to be agreed.  
 
With respect to the proposed bus only traffic management feature within the 
Application site, the Applicant proposes within the July Tech Notes that the 
detailed design of this feature can be resolved via an appropriate planning 
condition. The 10th July Tech Note considers the control features however it is 
unclear at this time whether the features could be adopted by the highway 
authority. Therefore, a robust monitoring and management plan would be 
required including contingency plans should the measures fail in order to 
prevent indiscriminate and untested movements of vehicles to/from Frogmore 
Lane. It is recommended that the provision of such a plan and the monitoring 
strategy is secured via condition.  
 
Weekend Park and Ride Use 
The July Tech Notes included comments outlining the aspiration of using the 
proposed Park and Ride facility for non-NHS purposes at weekends including 
public services to Southampton City Centre and special events such as boat 
shows, University open days, events at Saint Mary’s Stadium and Christmas 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 41



4 
 

 

shopping. The highway authority has raised previously that such a use was 
not mentioned within the original TA and therefore further assessments were 
necessary to demonstrate the impact of the proposed weekend use. The 
Applicant has provided further information on this point via the 10th July Tech 
Note and subsequent further note.  
 
In order to forecast the likely demand for weekend use of the proposed park 
and ride, the Applicant has first interrogated survey data from the existing 
West Quay City Centre car park to determine the current parking demand in 
Southampton. The data shows that for the City Centre car park, the peak 
arrival time is between 0800-0900 and peak departures occur between 1600-
1700. The Applicant has subsequently manually adjusted this data to provide 
a forecast for the arrival and departure profiles at the proposed development, 
a summary of the adjustments is provided below –  
 

• Arrival profiles have been made 1 hour earlier at the proposed park and 
ride to account for the additional travel time required to reach the City 
Centre. This also reflects the assumption that users of the proposed 
park and ride would likely stay in the City Centre for longer and 
therefore are likely to arrive earlier.  

• Departure profiles have been moved forward 1 hour to account for 
longer stays and the requirement for individuals to get a bus back to 
their vehicles.  

• It has been assumed that no trips will depart the park and ride until 1 
hour after opening (0700) as individuals undertaking such short and 
early trips will likely seek parking in the City Centre. It has also been 
assumed that there will be no arrivals at the park and ride 2 hours 
before it closes (1900) as individuals undertaking such short and late 
trips will also seek parking in the City Centre.  

• Once the car park reaches capacity, individuals will continue into the 
City Centre rather than use the proposed park and ride – it is suggested 
that signage will warn drivers when capacity is reached.  

• Once full capacity has been reached, it is assumed that spaces will 
become filled as soon as they are vacated which is unlikely to occur in 
practice, particularly later in the afternoon. 

 
Using the above methodology, the Applicant forecasts that there will be 2,174 
arrivals and 2,174 departures between 0700-1900 on weekends as a “worst-
case” scenario. The main arrival peak period is between 0800-1030 with a 
secondary, smaller arrival peak between 1400-1500 which coincides with the 
departure of the earlier arrivals. The peak departures occur at 1730 which 
coincides with the surveyed West Quay peak departure at 1630.  
 
It is pertinent to note that these trips are not considered to be “new” trips on 
the wider highway network as these journeys would ordinarily travel into the 
City Centre to park but instead will divert to the proposed park and ride site. 
To measure the impact that these trips will have on the local road network 
(predominantly Brownhill Way and Adanac Drive), it is assumed that 90% of 
the traffic accessing the proposed park and ride site will be drawn from the 
north and south west of the City and access the site from M271 Junction 1 via 
Brownhill Way with the remaining 10% of traffic routing from the east via 
Romsey Road and Brownhill Way.  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 42



5 
 

 

 
With regard to predicting the impact of the proposed weekend use of the park 
and ride site, the above trip generation and distribution forecasts have been 
added to traffic flow data for the Brownhill Way/Adanac Drive roundabout, 
Adanac Drive roundabout (adjacent to Ordinance Survey), M271 Junction 1 
roundabout and the Brownhill Way/Frogmore Lane signalised junction. This 
allows comparisons to be made between the forecast weekend traffic flows 
and the weekday flows at the same junctions under a future year scenario of 
2022 (which is assumed to be the year of opening for the proposed 
development). Under the 2022 scenario at the Adanac Drive roundabout, it 
can be seen that the weekend combined proposed park and ride and 
background traffic flows are lower on Brownhill Way when compared to the 
weekday flows during the peak periods. While weekend use of the proposed 
park and ride will increase traffic flow on Adanac Drive when compared to 
existing weekend flows, this is not a concern to the highway authority as 
weekend background flows on Adanac Drive are low and therefore increased 
flows resulting the proposed development are unlikely to result in a detrimental 
impact on safety, operation or capacity.   
 
Status of Access Road 
Notwithstanding the above comments regarding adoption of the bus control 
features, it is noted that the access road will be built to an adoptable standard, 
guidance on these standards and best practice can be seen here - 
www.hants.gov.uk/transport/developers/constructionstandards. An appropriate 
Private Management Plan will be necessary to deal with any future issues. 
 
Health campus Trip Generation and Distribution 
The highway authority previously raised concerns with respect to the utilisation 
of a B1(a) office trip rate across the entire site as it was originally understood 
that the Health campus would include a range of land uses including out-
patient services together with other patient services/clinics. The concern 
therefore was that the actual arrival/distribution profile of trips across a typical 
day would likely differ from a typical office. During a meeting between the 
Applicant, the highway authority, Southampton City Council, Test Valley 
Borough Council and Highways England, the Applicant confirm that the site is 
very unlikely to include any direct patient services and is more likely to include 
high-tech medical research and development type uses which are more akin 
in terms of trip generation to an office. On this basis, and subject to suitable 
controls to limit the total D1 floorspace at the site, the highway authority in 
principle could accept the use of a B1(a) trip rate across the total floorspace 
for the development. The 4th July Tech Note provides a Table at 2.21 and for 
clarity, the B1a trip rate agreed for this application is shown under the “Health 
Campus – Trip Rates (per 100sqm) as per HCC advise” row being 1.774 two-
way AM and 1.508 two-way PM. Using these trip rates, the health campus 
(excluding the park and ride) is forecast to generate 213 two-way trips 
during the AM peak period and 181 two-way trips during the PM peak period. 
The below Table provides a comparison between the agreed trip rates 
(excluding the park and ride) detailed above and the agreed trip forecast for 
the earlier 14/00147/OUTS application. 
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 43

http://www.hants.gov.uk/transport/developers/constructionstandards


6 
 

 

 

Application 

All Vehicle Trips 

Weekday AM Peak 
(0800-0900) 

Weekday PM Peak 
(1700-1800) 

In Out Total In Out Total 

14/00147/OUTS “AP7” 
Application 

194 41 235 29 158 187 

19/000374/OUT 
Health Campus (excluding 

the park and ride) 
195 18 213 13 168 181 

Difference +1 -23 -22 -16 +10 -6 

Table 1 – Trip difference between 14/00147/OUTS and Health Campus 
(excluding the park and ride) applications. 
 
Table 1 shows that the Health Campus element of the Application is forecast 
to generate fewer total trips during the peak periods than the earlier 
14/00147/OUTS AP7 Application. 
 
It should be noted that the above trip rates utilised to support the current 
Application are based on B1(a) units up to 10,000m2 and in order for the 
highway authority to agree these rates for Adanac North, a condition was 
applied by the LPA that restricted individual units to a maximum of 10,000m2 
floor area. This is because TRICS shows single B1(a) units with floor areas of 
greater than 10,000m2 generate more trips per unit of floor area. As these trip 
rates have been replicated for this application, a similar condition will be 
recommended by the highway authority.  
 
With respect to the distribution for the trips generated by the proposed health 
campus, the Applicant has used a methodology utilising Census 2011 Journey 
to Work data which is generally accepted. The resulting east/west forecast 
distribution of vehicular trips to the site from the Brownhill Way/Adanac Drive 
roundabout is 24.6% to/from the east (Southampton via Brownhill Way) and 
75.4% to/from the west (M271 Junction 1) which appears consistent with 
earlier applications for similar uses at Adanac Park and is therefore agreed.  
 
Weekday Park and Ride Trip Generation and Distribution 
The proposed park and ride trip rates for weekday use are the same as those 
agreed for the temporary park and ride site to the west of Adanac Drive. While 
this would appear appropriate, these trip rates are only accepted on the basis 
of similar controls being conditioned to limit the use of the park and ride to 
staff employed by University Hospital Southampton NHS Trust only and to 
limit its impact during the peak periods and no overnight parking. 
 
Combined Trip Generation and Traffic Impact 
When combining the agreed weekday trip trips for both the Health Campus 
and Park and Ride uses, the total trips generated by this Application are 
greater than those forecast and agreed for the previous B1/B2 
14/00147/OUTS Application. The Table below shows a comparison between 
these trip forecasts.  
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 44



7 
 

 

Application 

All Vehicle Trips 

Weekday AM Peak (0800-
0900) 

Weekday PM Peak (0800-
0900) 

In Out Total In Out Total 

Combined 
Health Campus 
+ Park and Ride 

Trips 

372 18 390 13 326 339 

14/00147/OUTS 
Trips (including 

HGVs) 
194 41 234 29 158 187 

Difference +178 -23 +156 -16 +168 +152 

Table 2 – Trip difference between 14/00147/OUTS and Health Campus 
(including the park and ride) applications. 
 
As can be seen in the Table above, the total proposed development will 
generate 156 more trips in the AM and 152 more trips in the PM when 
compared to the previous 14/00147/OUTS Application at AP7. This exceeds 
the number of trips which have been previously tested and mitigated against 
from this parcel at Adanac Park. On that basis, the Applicant has undertaken 
further modelling for the proposed site access and the Brownhill Way/Adanac 
Drive roundabout which is presented within the October 2019 Tech Note. The 
modelling incorporates agreed traffic flows for the background traffic, other 
committed developments at Adanac Park and the above proposed 
development traffic flows and uses the above agreed distribution of trips (75% 
to/from M271 Junction 1 and 25% from Brownhill Way to the east). A 
breakdown of how the traffic flows have been derived is detailed in Section 2 
of the October Tech Note which the highway authority agrees as robust. The 
modelling results for both the site access and the Brownhill Way/Adanac Drive 
roundabout is described below. Modelling has previously been provided for 
the M271 Junction 1 and Brownhill Way/Lower Brownhill Way/Frogmore Lane 
junction which should be reviewed by Highways England and Southampton 
City Council respectively.  
 
Proposed Site Access Junction  
The Tech Note provides a summary of the modelling undertaken for the 
proposed site junction under the 2024 background traffic + committed 
development traffic + development traffic scenario. The summary shows that 
all arms of the proposed access junction will operate within capacity under this 
scenario with a maximum queue of 3 vehicles during the AM peak on the 
Adanac Drive south arm (i.e. the queue into the site) and a maximum queue of 
3 vehicles on the site access arm during the PM peak (i.e. vehicles leaving the 
proposed development site). The maximum delay is 31 seconds on the site 
access arm during the PM peak period. The highway authority is satisfied that 
this modelling demonstrates that the junction should operate in a satisfactory 
manner should the development come forward.  
 
Brownhill Way/Adanac Drive Roundabout  
The Tech Note provides modelling for this roundabout under the following 
scenarios –  
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 45



8 
 

 

• 2019 base model – this includes a queue length validation exercise 
using surveyed queue length data obtained by the Applicant. While the 
modelling queue lengths correlate with the observed queues from the 
surveys, it is acknowledged by the Tech Note that existing queues 
occur on Brownhill Way during the weekday peak periods.  

• 2024 background flows + committed development flows – this is in 
accordance with the agreed traffic flows and distribution.  

• 2024 background flows + committed development flows + proposed 
development flows – this is in accordance with the agreed traffic flows 
and distribution. 

 
Under all scenarios, the roundabout modelling demonstrates the junction to be 
within theoretical capacity with maximum queue lengths of 3 vehicles 
(Brownhill Way west during AM peak and Adanac Drive during PM peak) and 
maximum delays of 19 seconds on the Holiday Inn access arm during the AM 
peak. It should be noted that the modelling software considers that all exits of 
the junction are free-flowing and therefore any blocking back/queuing from 
neighbouring parts of the highway network will not be fully represented within 
the model results. However, as part of the development proposals, the 
Applicant has offered to safeguard land to the north and south of Brownhill 
Way which should allow for Brownhill Way between Adanac Drive and 
Frogmore Lane junctions to be converted into a dual carriageway (the land is 
shaded green on submitted plan P0856-ADAN-ONE-XX-ZZ-SK-A-0014 
RevP01) which forms part of Southampton City Council’s proposals for this 
corridor. It should be noted that the land required, and this section of Brownhill 
Way is exclusively within the boundary of the City Council and it is understood 
that the City Council are in agreement with the principles of the scheme. If 
delivered, these improvements are likely to increase capacity on the Brownhill 
Way corridor which could ease existing queueing and ease vehicle 
movements into/out of Adanac Park during the peak periods. Without the 
provision of safeguarding land as offered by the Applicant, these works would 
likely be undelivered and therefore the provision of land, safeguarded in 
perpetuity, is considered suitable mitigation by the highway authority. The land 
will need to be suitably identified and secured for future highway 
improvements within a Section 106 Legal Agreement should this Application 
be granted planning permission.  
 
Travel Plan 
The highway authority have reviewed and provided comments previously on 
the submitted Travel Plan. The 4th July Tech Note responded to these points 
and in summary, the Travel Plan text is now acceptable. The Applicant must 
provide an indicative cost of the identified measures to inform the bond 
amount that will need to be secured via a Section 106 Legal Agreement 
together with the necessary approval and monitoring fees should this 
Application be permitted.  
 
Recommendation  
The highway authority raises no objection to this application subject to the 
following obligations and conditions.   
  
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 46



9 
 

 

Obligations 
To enter into a Section 106 Legal agreement to secure the following 
obligations-  

• Provision of a full Travel Plan together with costed bond, approval and 
monitoring fees to be based on the agreed Framework Travel Plan.  

• To safeguard in perpetuity the land highlighted on plan P0856-ADAN-
ONE-XX-ZZ-SK-A-0014 Rev P01 for the purposes of highway 
improvements in the area. 

• Highways works on Adanac Drive to relocate the existing bus stop as 
shown in principle on plan 6057-GA-013 Rev P02.  

 
Conditions  

• No development hereby permitted shall commence until a Construction 
Traffic Management Plan, to include details of provision to be made on 
site for contractor’s parking, construction traffic access, the turning of 
delivery vehicles within the confines of the site, lorry routeing and a 
programme of works has been submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. The approved details shall be 
implemented before the development hereby permitted is commenced 
and retained throughout the duration of construction       

 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety.       

   

• Full details of the vehicle cleaning measures proposed to prevent mud 
and spoil from vehicles leaving the site shall be submitted in writing to 
the Local Planning Authority for written approval prior to the 
commencement of the development. The approved measures shall be 
implemented before the development commences. Once the 
development has been commenced, these measures shall be used by 
all vehicles leaving the site and maintained in good working order for 
the duration of the development. No vehicle shall leave the site unless 
its wheels have been cleaned sufficiently to prevent mud and spoil 
being carried on to the public highway.     

 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety. 

 

• No individual unit shall exceed 10,000 sqm.     
 

Reason: To ensure the vehicle movements do not exceed the forecast 
levels in the interests of highway safety in accordance with Test Valley 
Borough Revised Local Plan Policies T1 and LE6(b). 

 

• No development hereby permitted shall be occupied until a 
Management Plan for the proposed bus control features within the site 
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The approved details shall be implemented before any part of 
the development hereby permitted is occupied and retained in 
perpetuity. 
 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety and operation.  

  
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 47



10 
 

 

• Overnight parking at the park and ride facility shall not occur as no 
outbound AM peak period vehicular trips have been presented, 
assessed or mitigated.   
 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety.  

  

• The development must not exceed the peak traffic period staff trips 
presented in the Transport Assessment. Staff shift patterns must be 
provided to the Local Planning Authority on request.   
 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety.  

  

• The development shall not be occupied until the park and ride bus 
service provision has been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The agreed bus service shall be maintained 
for the duration of the park and ride operation.   
 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety. 

 
I trust that the above is clear but I would ask you not to hesitate to contact 
David Earl on the above number should you wish to discuss anything further. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Stuart Morton 
Team Leader – Highways Development Planning   

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 48



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 49

pbpf_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



Park

HILLYFIELDS

Football Ground

3

1

7

5

2

6

4

9

8

Holy Family

Yewtree Farm

BROW
NHIL

L W
AY

28

18

21

23

20

22

32

26

15

10

33

61

13

68

35

44

25

40

12

69
73

8377

71

29

31

38

60

17

1a

19

16

27

65

14

43

57

56

39

52

66

41

64

67

36

51

46

to

Ordnance Survey Head Office

11

10.1m

10.4m

El

FS

Ps

292

255

280

347

266

331

236

246

270

263

339

261

256

D
ef

267 22
9

29
9

301

237

315

27
5

319

GG

Gardens

R
H

R
H

21
35

21

21

13

33

1

25

13

7

2

33

2

D
ef

7

28

56

44

D
ef

5

R
H

36

22

2

17 22

1

6

12

12

25

12

1

12

1

10

D
ef

57

40

R
H

12

27

Def

6

1

1

20

D
ef

10.1m

6

20

28

1

2

13

1

10

2

13

13

43

18

35

23

32

17

7

Def

Adanac

5

64

Catholic Primary School

34

21

23

26

10

24

24

24

75

75

81

71

79

29

31

38

72

1614

14

30

30

41

67

45

(P
at

h)

23
5

29
3

243

26
9

20
5

GG

Triangle

21
1

New Cottages

Bargain Farm

Portelet House

R
ED

B
R

ID
G

E L
A

N
E

R
E

D
B

R
ID

G
E

 L
A

N
E

(PH)

YEWTREE LANE

Explorer House

Walnut Tree Farm

ESS

ESS

A
N

D
E

R
B

Y
 R

O
A

D

TCB

C
O

LN
E AVE

MAPLIN ROAD

HAYBURN R
OAD

U
n

d

U
n

d

Und

Und

n
d

B
A

R
G

A
IN

 C
L

O
S

E

A
D

A
N

A
C

 D
R

I V
E

LOWER BROWNHILL ROAD

LO
W

E
R

 B
R

O
W

N
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

LOWER BROWNHILL ROAD

MANSEL ROAD WEST

B
LA

K
EN

EY R
O

A
D

L Twr

L Twr
L Twr

L Twr

L Twr

6 to 9

12.8m

16.2m

Drain

Drain

D
ra

in

Drain

Drain

D
rain

Drain

Posts

Posts

Posts

1 to 15

Tank

Sinks

11.0m

LANE

Courts

Shelter

She
lte

r

Shelter

Sub S
ta

Cottage

Tennis

COLNE

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

Day Nursery

AVENUE

Path (um)

P
at

h 
(u

m
)

P
at

h 
(u

m
)

Old Bakery

The Bungalow

FROGMORE

D
A

N
E

B
U

R
Y

 W
A

Y

Co Const Bdy

C
o 

C
on

st
 B

dy

Tennis Centre

Oak Cottage

Tennis Courts

OLDBURY C
OURT

C
O

LB
U

R
N

 C
LO

SE

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t &

 U
A

 B
d

y

B
or

o 
C

on
st

 &
 U

A
 B

dy

Swimming Pool

Acorn Cottage

JE
R

R
E

T
T

' S
 L

A
N

E

G
O

O
D

W
IN

C

247

ng Pond

18

27

11

to

21

13

3

to

1

22

32

12

to

20

1

1

31

R
H

17

to

23

261

15

38

22

to

5

18

20

BROWNHILL WAY

19

THIS PLOT IS PRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF 
THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONARY OFFICE © CROWN COPYRIGHT
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT 
AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
 TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2019

[ Siteplan

19/00374/OUTS

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 50



2
3

D
e
f

U

n

d

(
P

H
)

B

o

r

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

 

&

 

U

A

 

B

d

y

U

n

d

2

7

5

t

o

B

A

R

G

A

I

N

 

C

L

O

S

E

3

2

3

9

t

o

2

6

1

2

9

3

1

0

1
1

.
0

m

6

4

7

9

5

3
3

T
e

n
n

i
s

35

3

8

6

9

R

H

C
o

u
r
t
s

L

O

W

E

R

 

B

R

O

W

N

H

I

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

3

6

R

H

C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

 

B

d

y

3

1

9

D

e

f

7

1

4
0

31

R
H

1

6

1

8

S
h

e
l
t
e

r

7

7

D
r
a

i
n

A

V

E

N

U

E

6

 

t

o

 

9

28

8

3

2

9

9

S
w

i
m

m
i
n

g
 
P

o
o

l

1

2

3

5

B
a
r
g
a
i
n
 
F

a
r
m

ADANAC D
RIVE

7

5

10

E
S

S

D

e

f

5

2

6

7

3
6

R

E

D

B

R

I

D

G

E

 

L

A

N

E

2

0

2

6

9

8

1

2

1

3

1

5

Y

E

W

T

R

E

E

 
L

A

N

E

t

o

4

3

1

7

3

P
s

2

2

4

1

D
e
f

B

R

O

W

N

H

I

L

L

 

W

A

Y

B
R

O
W

N
H

I
L
L
 
W

A
Y

S
h

e
l
t
e

r

C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

 

B

d

y

F

R

O

G

M

O

R

E

DANEBURY WAY

D

r

a

i
n

(

P

a

t

h

)

D

r

a

i

n

U

n

d

P
o

s
t
s

C

O

L

N

E

1

7

B
o
ro

 C
o
n
s
t 
&

 U
A

 B
d
y

3

0

1

5

7

2

4

G
G

L

A

N

E

W
a
l
n
u
t
 
T

r
e
e
 
F

a
r
m

41

1

4

2

6

7

R
H

20
m

 w
id

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

la
nd

sc
ap

e
bu

ffe
r a

lo
ng

 B
ro

w
nh

ill
 W

ay

Zo
ne

 fo
r d

ra
in

ag
e 

di
tc

h 
al

on
g

w
ith

 a
cc

es
s a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

5m
 w

id
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
la

nd
sc

ap
e

bu
ffe

r a
lo

ng
 A

da
na

c 
Dr

iv
e

5m
 w

id
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

bu
ffe

r
al

on
g 

Ba
rg

ai
n 

Cl
os

e 
bo

un
da

ry

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
RP

A 
fo

r T
PO

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL

De
ve

lo
pa

bl
e 

ar
ea

 fo
r a

m
ax

im
um

 o
f 1

2,
00

0s
qm

 G
IA

pl
us

 1
,0

00
 sp

ac
e 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 R
id

e,
pl

us
 a

cc
es

s,
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
 c

ar
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
or

ks

Ac
ce

ss
 ro

ad
 to

 F
ro

gm
or

e 
La

ne
(f

or
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t,
em

er
ge

nc
y 

ac
ce

ss
, p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
 o

nl
y)

Ve
hi

cu
la

r a
cc

es
s z

on
e

PR
O

W
 a

nd
 c

yc
le

 w
ay

 to
 b

e
re

ta
in

ed
 a

cr
os

s t
he

 si
te

Ve
hi

cu
la

r a
cc

es
s z

on
e

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
RP

A 
fo

r T
PO

PR
O

JE
CT

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E

SC
AL

E

ST
AT

U
S

RE
V

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

©
 S

tr
id

e 
Tr

eg
lo

w
n 

Li
m

ite
d 

20
16

SU
IT

AB
IL

IT
Y 

ST
AT

U
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N

RE
VI

SE
D 

BY

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY

PR
O

JE
CT

 |
 O

RI
GI

N
AT

O
R 

| 
ZO

N
E 

 |
 L

EV
EL

 |
 T

YP
E 

| 
RO

LE
 |

 C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 |
 N

U
M

BE
R

Re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 is
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

fo
r e

rr
or

s m
ad

e 
by

 o
th

er
s i

n 
sc

al
in

g 
fr

om
 th

is 
dr

aw
in

g.
Al

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
fr

om
 fi

gu
re

d 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 o
nl

y.

0m
m

50
m

m

w
w

w
.s

tr
id

et
re

gl
ow

n.
co

m

CO
N

SU
LT

AN
T

CL
IE

N
T

O
RI

GI
N

AT
O

R 
N

O

PL
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
@

A2

15
19

94

Pl
an

ni
ng

 P
ar

am
et

er
s P

la
n

1:
10

00

PS PS

15
19

94
-P

-
00

3
P0

1

xx
xx

xx
x

xx
x

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 H

os
pi

ta
l S

ou
th

am
pt

on
N

HS
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Tr

us
t

He
al

th
 C

am
pu

s a
nd

 P
ar

k 
&

 R
id

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y
Ba

rg
ai

n 
Fa

rm
, A

da
na

c 
Pa

rk
So

ut
ha

m
pt

on

St
ra

te
gi

c 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

cc
es

s a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
)

Dr
ai

na
ge

 st
rip

De
ve

lo
pa

bl
e 

ar
ea

Si
te

 a
cc

es
s z

on
e 

(s
ee

 h
ig

hw
ay

 e
ng

in
ee

r's
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 fo
r d

et
ai

l)

KE
Y

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
w

ay

Cu
rr

en
t a

lig
nm

en
t o

f R
ed

br
id

ge
 L

an
e

Si
te

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
(4

.3
6h

a)

Pr
im

e 
pl

c

O
S

 
m

a
p

 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
u

n
d

e
r
 
l
i
c
e

n
c
e

 
f
r
o

m
 
O

r
d

n
a

n
c
e

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
(
L

i
c
e

n
c
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r
 
1

0
0

0
2

2
4

3
2

)

N
O

RT
H

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
ASH    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
ASH    /2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
11.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
13.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
12.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
12.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
CHY    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
CHY    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
11.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
11.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
11.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
11.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
11.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
11.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
11.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
13.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
12.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
LIM    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
OAK    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
OAK    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
OAK    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
13.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
11.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
12.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
SV Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
7/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
10/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
11/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
10/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
12/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
14/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
14/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
14/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
14/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
15/Sp 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
15/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
16/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
5/Sp 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
10/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
9/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
11.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
11.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
11.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
11.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
11.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
11.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
11.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
13.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
13.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
13.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
13.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
11.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
11.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
11.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
11.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
10.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
10.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
11.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
11.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
12.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
12.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
11.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
11.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
11.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
12.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
12.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
12.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
12.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
11.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
11.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
11.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
12.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
12.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
12.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
11.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
ELCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
11.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
OAK    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
SPU    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
SPU    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
11.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
11.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
11.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
11.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
11.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
11.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
SV Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
9/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
10/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
9/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
5/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
7/Sp 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
7/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
7/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
7/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
8/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
8/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
6/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
6/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
8/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
11.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
11.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
11.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
9.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
9.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
11.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
CL 11.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
CL 11.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
CL 11.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
CL 10.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
CL 11.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
CL 11.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
CL 11.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
11.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
BTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
11.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
7/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
ASH 0.3/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
9/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
OAK 0.7/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
8/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
ASH 0.3/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
7/Sp 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
OAK 0.5/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
9/Sp 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
OAK 0.4/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
12/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
ASH 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
12/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
ASH 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
12/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
ASH 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
14/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
ASH 0.3/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
13/Sp 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
OAK 0.5/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
13/Sp 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
OAK 0.4/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
14/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
OAK 1.1/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
14/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
ASH 0.3/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
12/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
OAK 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
15/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
OAK 0.4/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
13/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
OAK 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
12/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
MPL 0.3/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
13/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
MPL 0.4/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
OAK 0.5/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
15/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
OAK 1.0/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
8/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
WLW 0.8/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
17/Sp 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
OAK 1.1/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
4/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
CHY 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
5/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
CHY 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
6/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
SYC 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
ELCP



REDBRIDGE LANE

M
PL

 0
.3

/1
T

8/
Sp

 1
6

M
PL

 0
.3

/3
T

9/
Sp

 6
M

PL
 0

.3
/1

T

9/
Sp

 8
M

PL
 0

.3
/2

T

9/
Sp

 5

9/
Sp

 8
M

PL
 0

.3
/1

T

15
/S

p 
9

O
AK

 1
.0

/1
T

8/
Sp

 1
2

F

F

12

21

4

4

Pr
op

os
ed

 4
.0

m
 w

id
e 

se
gr

eg
at

ed
 fo

ot
wa

y/
cy

cle
wa

y

In
di

ca
tiv

e 
4.

0m
 s

eg
re

ga
te

d 
fo

ot
wa

y/
cy

cle
wa

y 

to
 lin

k 
P&

R 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ad

 to
 B

ro
wn

hi
ll W

ay

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ro

wn
hi

ll W
ay

 

ca
rri

ag
ew

ay
 d

ua
llin

g

Pl
ot

 1
10

00
 s

pa
ce

 M
SC

P
5 

Le
ve

ls
 (e

qu
iv

al
en

t 
to

 a
 3

 s
to

re
y 

of
fi

ce
 b

ui
ld

in
g)

Pl
ot

 A
re

a 
6,

73
8 

sq
m

 (1
.6

6 
ac

re
s)

Pl
ot

 2
2,

00
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
3 

st
or

ey
s

To
ta

l G
IA

 4
,0

00
 s

qm
Pl

ot
 A

re
a 

4,
88

8 
sq

m
 (1

.2
1 

ac
re

s)

47
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

25
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

Pl
ot

 3
10

00
 s

qm
 G

F 
fo

ot
pr

in
t

3 
st

or
ey

s
3,

60
0 

sq
m

84
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

Pl
ot

 4
 

17
5 

sq
m

1 
st

or
ey

32
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

Pl
ot

 5
36

0 
sq

m
 f

oo
tp

ri
nt

2 
st

or
ey

s
72

0 
sq

m

37
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

Pl
ot

 6
a

50
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
3 

st
or

ey
s

1,
50

0 
sq

m

Pl
ot

 6
b

50
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
2 

st
or

ey
s

1,
00

0 
sq

m

Pl
ot

 6
c

50
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
2 

st
or

ey
s

1,
00

0 
sq

m
Ga

rd
en

s

Pl
ot

 6

15
3 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es

U
N

C
H

EC
K

ED
 - 

N
O

T 
FO

R
 IS

SU
E

R
EV

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
BY

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E

D
R

A
W

N 
B

Y 
:

D
RA

W
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

©
 C

op
yr

ig
ht

 o
f O

ne
 C

re
at

iv
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 L
td

. N
o 

re
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t f
ro

m
 O

ne
 C

re
at

iv
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 L
td

.

N
O

T 
A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 - 

D
O

 N
O

T 
U

SE

CL
IE

NT

DE
SI

G
NE

R
O

N
E 

C
re

at
iv

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 L

td
.

PO
SI

TI
O

N 
:

DA
TE

 :

Lo
nd

on
 O

ffi
ce

19
7-

21
3 

O
xf

or
d 

St
re

et
So

ho
W

1D
 2

LF

Te
l: 

+4
4 

(0
) 2

03
 8

70
16

45
 

Em
ai

l: 
re

ce
pt

io
n@

on
el

td
.c

om

M
id

la
nd

s 
O

ffi
ce

5 
Th

e 
Tr

ia
ng

le
W

ild
w

oo
d 

D
riv

e
W

or
ce

st
er

W
R

5 
2Q

X

Te
l: 

+4
4 

(0
) 1

90
5 

36
23

00
Em

ai
l: 

re
ce

pt
io

n@
on

el
td

.c
om

D
RA

W
IN

G
 S

TA
TU

S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
NU

M
BE

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

UM
BE

R
RE

VI
SI

O
N

SC
A

LE
D

RA
W

IN
G

 S
IZ

E

A1
1:

50
0

S1
 - 

Is
su

ed
 fo

r c
o-

or
di

na
tio

n

P0
85

6

Ad
an

ac
 P

ar
k

M
at

t T
eb

ba
tt

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
20

/1
1/

20
19

Ill
us

tra
tiv

e 
Si

te
 M

as
te

rp
la

n
H

ea
lth

 C
am

pu
s 

at
BA

R
G

AI
N

 F
AR

M

AD
AN

-O
N

E-
ZZ

-X
X-

D
R

-A
-0

01
2

(P
06

)N

Ju
bi

le
e 

H
ou

se

P0
1 

   
   

 F
IR

ST
 I

SS
U

E
  

   
   

   
   

 2
6.

09
.2

01
9 

   
M

T

P0
2 

   
   

U
PA

TE
S 

FO
LL

W
IN

G 
CL

IE
N

T 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

, R
E 

TR
A

CK
IN

G,
 P

LO
T 

   
   

   
   

 D
ES

IG
N

S,
 E

TC
  

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
 1

8.
10

.2
01

9 
   

M
T

P0
3 

   
   

U
PA

TE
D

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
   

   
   

   
 2

2.
10

.2
01

9 
   

M
T

P0
4 

   
   

 R
EV

IS
ED

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 M

A
ST

ER
PL

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

LO
T 

A
RE

A
S

   
   

   
   

 2
9.

10
.2

01
9 

   
M

T

P0
5 

   
   

 R
ED

 L
IN

E 
RE

M
O

VE
D

, P
LO

T 
4,

 C
YC

LE
 A

CC
ES

S,
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G 
H

EI
GH

TS
 

   
   

   
   

 A
M

EN
D

ED
 A

D
JA

CE
N

T 
H

O
U

SI
N

G 
LA

YO
U

T 
A

D
D

ED
   

   
   

   
 2

6.
11

.2
01

9 
   

M
T

P0
6 

   
   

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T 

LI
N

ES
 O

M
IT

TE
D

, T
IT

LE
 C

H
A

N
GE

D 
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
 2

7.
11

.2
01

9 
   

M
T

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 52



P0
85

6-
A

D
A

N
-O

N
E-

XX
-Z

Z-
SK

-A
-0

01
4 

   
(P

01
)

Ill
us

tra
tiv

e 
Si

te
 M

as
te

rp
la

n
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

St
rip

C
AD

 F
ile

 N
am

e 
: P

08
56

-S
K-

01
-A

da
na

c_
M

as
te

rp
la

n_
v4

.v
w

x

1:
25

0/
10

00

A1

O
ne

 C
re

at
iv

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 L

td
.

5 
Th

e 
Tr

ia
ng

le

W
ild

w
oo

d 
D

riv
e

W
or

ce
st

er
 W

R
5 

2Q
X

Te
l: 

01
90

5 
36

2 
30

0

Fa
x:

  0
19

05
 3

62
 3

33

e:
  r

ec
ep

tio
n@

on
el

td
.c

om

D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

IZ
E 

: 

SC
AL

E 
: 

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

U
M

BE
R

R
EV

IS
IO

N

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

C
LI

EN
T

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E

D
ES

IG
N

ER

D
AT

E 
PR

IN
T 

IS
SU

ED

ID
EN

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

Ad
an

ac
 P

ar
k

SOD
R

AW
IN

G
 S

TA
TU

S

D
AT

E 
:

PO
SI

TI
O

N

M
T

26
/0

9/
19

Ar
ch

ite
ct

PO
SI

TI
O

N

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y 

: 

R
EV

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
BY

©
 C

op
yr

ig
ht

 o
f O

ne
 C

re
at

iv
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 L
td

. N
o 

re
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t f
ro

m
 O

ne
 C

re
at

iv
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 L
td

.

P0
1 

   
   

 F
IR

ST
 I

SS
U

E
  

   
   

   
   

 2
4.

10
.2

01
9 

   
M

T

N
or

th

LP

LP

10
.2

2

10
.2

5

10
.3

1
10

.1
8

10
.1

3

10
.2

7

10
.1

6

8.
90

10
.0

7

10
.2

3

10
.1

4

10
.1

2
10

.1
2

9.
99

9.
93 10

.0
4

9.
98

8.
70

8.
72

10
.0

2

10
.0

1
9.

85

9.
81 9.
87

9.
80

9.
73

9.
82

9.
76

9.
66

9.
57

9.
63

9.
72

9.
78

9.
84

9.
92

10
.0

1

10
.0

4

10
.1

0

10
.1

5

9.
35

9.
43

9.
49

D
itc

h

D
en

se
 V

eg
et

at
io

n

G
 9

.1
6

G
 9

.1
5

G
 9

.4
6

G
 9

.3
0

G
 1

0.
11

G
 9

.7
9

SP
U

 0
.2

/1
T

10
.1

7

5/
Sp

 6

9.
70

9.
88

9.
93

9.
67

9.
60

9.
71

10
.0

9

9.
94

9.
79

9.
87

9.
77

9.
76

9.
67

9.
67

9.
74

9.
90

9.
95

9.
96

9.
88

9.
96

9.
75

9.
12

8.
97

9.
85 9.64

8.95 9.
97

9.
62

SP
U

 0
.2

/M
ul

ti
5/

Sp
 6

O
AK

 0
.3

/1
T

6/
Sp

 6

AS
H

 0
.2

/1
T

6/
Sp

 7

AS
H

 0
.2

/1
T

6/
Sp

 7

AS
H

 0
.3

/1
T

6/
Sp

 7

AS
H

 0
.3

/1
T

6/
Sp

 7

M
PL

 0
.3

/1
T

4/
Sp

 7

SP
U

 0
.3

/1
T

6/
Sp

 6

D
en

se
 b

ra
m

bl
es

Ditc
h

C
ul

ve
rt

10

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

10

1
0

10

Li
m

ite
d 

ac
ce

ss

9.
26

BT
IC

9.
87

BT
IC

10
.1

6

10
.1

1

10
.0

5

9.
94

9.
82

9.
74

9.
76

9.
82

9.
79

9.
86

9.
68

9.
58

9.
32

9.
37

9.
36

9.
42

9.
50

9.
56

9.
64

9.
68

9.
75

9.
80

9.
89

9.
95

10
.0

2

10
.0

8

10
.1

7

10
.2

4

9.
98

9.
97

9.
97

9.
78

9.
69

9.
55

9.
80

9.
69

9.
74

9.
71

9.
66

9.
86

9.
15

9.
13

9.
17

9.
22

9.
30

9.
35

9.
43

9.
49

9.
55

9.
61

9.
70

9.
75

9.
84

9.
91

9.
95

10
.0

2

R
S

R
S

8.
40

10
.0

3

9.74

9.7
9

9.9
4

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2 PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

N
ew

ly
 P

la
nt

ed
 H

ed
ge

N
ew

ly 
Pl

an
te

d 
H

ed
ge

N
ew

ly 
Pl

an
te

d 
He

dg
e

C
ul

ve
rt

Ta
rm

ac
 F

oo
tp

at
h

Ta
rm

ac
 F

oo
tp

at
h

9.
09

9.
18

9.
33

9.
39

9.
40

9.
40

9.
71

9.
80

9.
92

9.
94

9.
87

10
.0

8

10
.1

8

10
.0

2

10
.0

3

9.
91

9.
79

9.
72

9.
64

9.
51

9.
83

9.
73

9.
77

9.
82

9.
82

9.
77

9.
39

9.
11

8.
94

8.
93

8.
85

8.
89

8.
80

8.
75

8.
71

8.
68

8.
62

8.
61

8.
48

8.
50

8.
36

D
itc

h

D
itc

h

D
itc

h

C
O

M
M

S 
-

C
A

B
LE

 &
W

IR
EL

ES
S

O
SA

C
O

M
M

S 
-

C
A

B
LE

 &
W

IR
EL

ES
S

O
SA

Pr
op

os
ed

 4
.0

m
 w

id
e 

se
gr

eg
at

ed
 fo

ot
w

ay
/c

yc
le

w
ay

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ro

w
nh

ill 
W

ay
 

ca
rri

ag
ew

ay
 d

ua
llin

g

cy
cl

e/
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ro

ut
e

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

le
av

e 
as

 5
00

m
m

 w
id

e 
m

ow
n 

ed
ge

 to
 s

w
al

e

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

15113

10980

13264

C
L 

10
.6

3
IC

C
L 

10
.5

4
IC

LP

LP

R
S

10
.2

0

10
.2

7

10
.3

1

10
.4

3

10
.4

7

10
.37

10
.2

1

10
.0

1
9.

93

10
.1

2
10

.3
2

10
.2

1

10
.2

6

10
.39

10.52

10.59

10.75

10.52

10.47

10
.4

7

10
.4

3

10
.3

5

10
.1

9

G 11
.26

G 10.40

C
L 

11
.4

1
IC

11
.23

10.93

10.56

10.39

10
.7

5

11
.0

9

Ta
rm

ac

Ta
rm

ac

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

G
ra

ss

G 10.38

G 10.82

G 11.26

G 1
1.

49

G
 9

.4
4

G 
10

.0
5

IL
 1

0.
24

IL
 9

.9
4

IL
 9

.8
5

IL
 9

.5
6

IL
 9

.2
6

11.1911.28

11
.30

11
.17

11.1311.18

10.97

10.90

10.85
10.87

10.76

10.57

10.5410.67

10
.30

10.24

10.13

10
.2

0

10
.2

8

10.42

10.60

10.79

10.87

11.04

11
.14

11
.22

9.93

9.9
2

9.7
7

9.72

9.66

9.62

9.50

9.42

9.4
2

9.0
7

10
.1

7

10
.0

0

10
.0

0

9.
88

9.
97

9.
81

9.
84

9.
60

9.
71

10
.6

3

10
.2

8

10
.4

9

10.43

10
.2

1

10.76

10.84

9.96

9.74

10.69

10.48 10.51

10.38

9.51

9.45

10.34

10.30

10
.13

9.1
9

10.23

9.
75

9.
12

8.
97

9.
85 9.64

8.95 9.
97

10
.7

0

10
.6

2

10.87

10.72

10
.4

4

10.61

10
.5

4

10
.41

10
.3

4

10
.1

3

10
.2

0

10
.0

0

9.
95

10
.0

5

10
.0

9

9.
99

10
.23

10.24

10.21

10
.8

6

11.07

10
.7

1

10
.6

2

10
.7

0

9.
62

11
/S

p 
8

AS
H

 0
.3

/2
T

14
/S

p 
18

O
AK

 0
.9

/1
T

PR
F 

Ht 1
.2

PR
F 

Ht 1
.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2 SP
U

 0
.3

/1
T

6/
Sp

 6

D
en

se
 b

ra
m

bl
es

Ditc
h

C
ul

ve
rt

C
ul

ve
rt

Ditch

Ditc
h

Ditc
h

Sa
pli

ng
s &

 S
hr

ub
s

Saplings & Shrubs

10

10

10

1
0

10

11

11
50

60
m

N

11
50

80
m

N

11
51

00
m

N

11
51

20
m

N Li
m

ite
d 

ac
ce

ss

9.
37

9.
64

9.
98

10
.1

3

10
.3

0

10
.3

7

10
.2

2

BT
IC

9.
58

11
.80

11
.70

11
.63

11.49

11.32

11.19

11.08

10.84

10
.63

10
.3

8

10
.1

7

10
.0

1

9.
78

9.
61

9.
51

9.
42

9.
32

9.
37

9.
86

C
L 

10
.1

7
IC

C
L 

11
.5

5
IC

C
L 

9.
77

ICC
L 

9.
80

IC

C
L 

9.
44

IC

C
L 

9.
55

IC

11
.5

3

11
.42

11
.34

11.27

11.12

10.98
10.89

10.80

10.58

10.35

10
.21

10
.0

7

10
.0

2

9.
96

9.
85

9.
72

9.
54

9.
44

9.
35

LP

LP

LP

LP

R
S

R
S

R
S

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

10
.1

2

10.16

10.32

8.
40

10
.0

3

9.9
4

10.11

10.18

10.33

Ta
cti

le

Tactil
e

Tactile

Ta
rm

ac
 F

oo
tp

at
h

Tarm
ac F

ootpath

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

9.
11

G
ra

ss

22
5 ¯

150 ¯

15
0¯

15
0 ¯

30
0 ¯

22
5

¯

450¯

45
0

¯

15
0¯

15
0

¯

B
4

TF
R 

- O
SA

SW
 C

A
TC

H
PI

T 
IL

 - 
1.

63
d

PD
 - 

1.
95

d

SW M
H

1.
20

d
SW M

H
1.

19
d

W O
W O

B
4

TF
R -

U
TT

B
4

TF
R -

U
TT

m
ea

do
w

 g
ra

ss
 in

 S
uD

S 
w

ith
 a

re
as

 o
f i

ris
 a

nd
 

na
tiv

e 
w

et
la

nd
 p

la
nt

in
g 

to
  p

er
im

et
er

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

le
av

e 
as

 m
ow

n 
ed

ge
 to

 
ed

ge
 li

ne
 b

ou
nd

ar
y

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

native hedge

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

Pl
ot

 2
2,

00
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
2 

fl
oo

rs
To

ta
l G

IA
 4

,0
00

 s
qm

Pl
ot

 A
re

a 
4,

88
8 

sq
m

 (1
.2

1 
ac

re
s)

47
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

25
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

O F

O F

22
5m

m
Ø

 C
AR

R
IE

R
 D

R
AI

N
 @

 1
 IN

 2
00

 

450mmØ PIPE @ 1 IN 350 

225mmØ PIPE @ 1 IN 50 

R
S

B

B

B

B

B

B

11
.6

0
BT

IC

11
.6

9
BT

IC

G 11.49

G 11.23

G 11.05
G 11.04

G 11.12   
11

.2
7

G

   
11

.3
7

G

   
11

.7
4

G

C
L 

11
.7

5
IC

C
L 

11
.8

2
IC

C
L 

11
.2

2
IC

C
L 

11
.9

8
IC

C
L 

11
.1

8
IC

C
L 

11
.3

9
IC

C
L 

11
.8

2
IC

C
L 

11
.5

2
IC

C
L 

11
.9

6
IC

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP
R

S

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S R
S

R
S

11
.52

11.67

11.81

11.77

11.81

11.81

11.69

11.76

11.59

11.62

11.57

11.49

11.72

11.56

11.36

11.21

11.40

11.10

11.30

11.27

11.0411.10

11.30

11
.31

11.24
11.20

11.34

11.49
11.64

11
.7

3

11.73

11.75

11.97

11.74

11
.7

4
11

.9
6

11.76

11.97
11.76

11.7211.17

11
.2

1

11.29

11.27

11.3711.40

11.28

11.35

11.45

11.29

11.32

11.34

11.54

11.55

11.60

11.3711.41

11.54

11.64

11.69

11.75

11
.6

3

11.52

11.70

11.83

11.81

11.91

11.91 11.80
11.71

11.58 11.48

11.64 11.52

11.37

11
.46

11.36

11
.3

6 11
.3

7

11.33

11.29

11.29

11.30

11.3411.39

11.35

11.90

12.0212.02

11.92
11.90

12.03

11.99
12.03 11.99

11.2011.23

AS
H 

   
/1

T

AS
H 

   
/1

T

G
 1

0.
14

G
 1

0.
37

G
 9

.6
7

G
 1

0.
35

C
L 

10
.3

0
IC

C
L 

10
.4

3
IC

C
L 

10
.3

0
IC

C
L 

10
.6

3
IC

C
L 

10
.5

4
IC

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP
LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

O
AK

   
 /1

T

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

10
.4

8

10
.2

9

10
.2

2

10
.2

5

9.
03

10
.3

1

10
.1

8

10
.1

3

10
.2

7

10
.1

6

8.
90

10
.0

7

10
.2

3

10
.1

4

10
.1

2
10

.1
2

9.
99

9.
93 10

.0
4

9.
98

8.
70

8.
72

10
.0

2

10
.0

1
9.

85

9.
81 9.
87

9.
80

9.
73

9.
82 8.
66

9.
76

9.
66

9.
57

9.
63

9.
72

9.
78

9.
84

9.
92

10
.0

1

10
.0

4

10
.1

0

10
.1

5

10
.2

2

9.
57 9.
69

9.
62

8.
54

9.
579.
65

9.
52

9.
44 9.
54 9.

47

8.
57

9.
40

9.
52

9.
41

8.
47

9.
38

9.
53

9.
28 8.
51 9.
38

9.
42

9.
52

9.
63

9.
539.
40

9.
30

9.
27

9.
30

9.
35

9.
43

9.
49

9.
35

8.
58

9.
30

9.
38

8.
60

9.
30

9.
21

9.35

8.
24 8.

36

9.35

9.
43

9.
208.
27

9.
69

9.
81

9.
72

9.
88

9.
97

9.
83

9.
83 9.

91
10

.0
2

10
.0

7
10

.1
9

10
.3

5

9.
98

10
.0

8

10
.1

5

10
.2

0

10
.2

7

10
.3

1

10
.3

4

10
.3

9

10
.3

7

10
.5

0

10
.5

2
10

.4
3

10
.4

0

10
.3

5

9.
87

9.
76

9.
61

9.75

10
.0

0
10

.0
3

8.
87

8.83

8.
898.
82

10
.1

7

8.
90

9.
51

9.
518.

91

10
.1

7

10
.2

3
10

.2
3

9.
02

8.
93

8.
98

9.
55

9.
49

9.
66

8.
93

10
.3

0

10
.2

3

10.07

10.06 10
.0

3

9.
75

8.
95

10
.4

7

10
.37

10
.2

1

10
.0

1

9.
88

9.
76

9.
66

9.63

9.
63

9.
84

9.
77

9.
93

10
.1

2
10

.3
2

10
.2

1

10
.2

6

10
.39

10.52

10.59

10.75

10.52

10.47

10
.4

7

10
.4

3

10
.3

5

10
.1

9

10
.1

4
10

.1
7

10
.2

5

10
.3

6

10
.2

7
9.

67

9.
35

9.
41

9.
28

9.
27

IL
 8

.9
9

IL
 9

.1
6

IL
 9

.0
2

SP
U 

   /
M

ul
ti

SY
C 

   
/1

T
SY

C 
   

/1
T

SY
C 

   
/1

T

SY
C 

   
/1

T

SY
C 

   
/1

T

SY
C 

   
/1

T
10

/S
p 

10

9/
Sp

 1
2

7/
Sp

 7

7/
Sp

 8
9/

Sp
 8

8/
Sp

 8

8/
Sp

 8

6/
Sp

 8

6/
Sp

 8

8/
Sp

 8

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

G 11.40

G 11
.26

G 10.40

G
 1

0.
29

G
 1

0.
30

G
 1

0.
42

G 10.78

G 11.09

C
L 

10
.8

2
IC

C
L 

11
.4

1
IC

LP

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

10
.4

4

10
.5

1

10
.5

5

10
.5

5

10
.7

2

10
.69

10
.3

6

10
.4

5

10
.4

8

11.42

11
.5

3

11
.5

4

11
.4

4

11
.23

10.93

10.56

10.39

10
.3

0

10
.3

3

10
.4

7

10
.69

10.9311.20

10
.7

5

11
.0

9

11
.4

2

11
.5

4

11
.0

8

10
.8

3

10
.6

9

10
.8

5

11
.0

511
.3

6

C
L 

11
.4

6
IC

C
L 

11
.9

0
IC

C
L 

11
.8

6

11
.5

9

B 
R

 O
 W

 N
 H

 I 
L 

L 
   

W
 A

 Y

Ta
rm

ac

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

C
on

cr
et

e

C
on

cr
et

e
Ba

se

Tarmac Footpath

G
 1

1.
41

G 11.55

IRF Ht 1.2

Ta
rm

ac

IRF Ht 1.2

IRF Ht 1.2

Tarmac FootpathTarmac Footpath

IRF Ht 1.2

Shelter

C
on

c

Bu
sh

es

Bu
sh

es
Bu

sh
es

Bu
sh

es

Tactile

Tactile

Tactile

Ta
rm

ac

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

D
en

se
 V

eg
et

at
io

n

D
en

se
 V

eg
et

at
io

n

Ta
rm

ac

Ta
rm

ac

Ta
rm

ac

Ta
rm

ac

IRF Ht 1.2

G
 9

.8
4

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

04

05

10
3

10
6

10
9

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

C
ul

ve
rt

D
itc

h

D
itc

h

D
itc

h

D
en

se
 V

eg
et

at
io

n

D
en

se
 V

eg
et

at
io

n

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

D
itc

h

D
itc

h

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

BO

BO

BO

G 11.53

G 11.76

G 11.29

G 11.53
G 11.221

G 11.05
G 11.05G 11.09

G 10.38

G 10.82

G 11.26

G 1
1.

49

G
 9

.4
4

G
 1

0.
05

G
 9

.1
6

G
 9

.1
5

G
 9

.4
6

G
 9

.3
0

G
 1

0.
11

G
 9

.7
9

C
L 

11
.8

9
IC

C
L 

11
.4

0

C
L 

11
.0

8

IL
 9

.9
6

IL
 1

0.
22

IL
 1

0.
42

IL
 1

0.
24

IL
 9

.9
4

IL
 9

.8
5

IL
 9

.5
6

IL
 9

.2
6

SP
U 

0.
2/

1T

LP

LP

LP

11.84

11.99

12.04

11.87

12.00

12.09

12.08

12.03

11.86

11.69

11.84

11.94

11.73

11.66

11.48

11.38

11.34

11.75
11.79

11.88

12.10

12.11

12.06

11
.8

9

11.59

11.23

11
.15

10.97
10.99

11.00

10.88

10.97
11.02

11.15
11.12

11.15

11.23

11.32

11.26

11.1911.28

11
.30

11
.17

11.1311.18

10.97

10.90

10.85
10.87

10.76

10.57

10.5410.67

10
.30

10.24

10.13

10
.2

0

10
.2

8

10.42

10.60

10.79

10.87

11.04

11
.14

11
.22

11.19

11.30

11.07

9.84

9.80

9.82

9.85

9.93

9.93

9.9
2

9.7
7

9.72

9.66

9.62

9.50

9.42

9.4
2

9.0
7

10
.1

7

10
.0

0

10
.0

0

9.
88

9.
97

9.
81

10
.1

3

8.
91 10

.1
3

11.25

11.87

10
.1

7

5/
Sp

 6

10
.3

3

9.
84

9.
70

9.
88

10
.1

0

10
.4

0

10
.6

7

10
.8

6

11
.0

5

11
.2

5

11
.4

2

11
.5

8

11
.6

6

11
.9

9

11
.6

2

11
.3

6

11
.2

0

10
.9

7

10
.7

4

10
.4

7

10
.2

3

9.
93

9.
67

12
.3

0

9.
60

12
.0

6

9.
71

11
.8

2

10
.1

3

10
.3

8

10
.6

4

10
.8

7

11
.1

6

11
.3

3

11
.4

8

11
.7

4

11
.9

5

12
.2

3

12
.3

9

12
.1

1

12
.0

0

10
.9

3

11
.1

1

11
.3

1

11
.4

5

11
.6

0

11
.8

0

11
.8

8

12
.0

3

12
.1

3

12
.2

9

12
.4

2

12
.4

3

12
.6

3

12
.7

8

12
.4

0

12
.2

4

12
.0

0

11
.1

6

10
.8

6

10
.5

7

10
.6

6

10
.4

3

10
.5

2

10
.3

4

10
.2

7

10
.0

9

9.
94

10
.1

2

10
.2

6

10
.1

0

10
.1

4

10
.4

4

10
.3

0

10
.7

4

10
.6

4

10
.9

5

10
.4

5

10
.2

5

10
.0

5

10
.2

2

10
.1

9

9.
84

10
.0

4

9.
79

9.
87

9.
77

9.
76

9.
67

9.
67

9.
74

9.
90

9.
85

9.
95

10
.0

2

10
.0

0

10
.1

8

10
.2

3

10
.0

0

9.
96

9.
88

9.
96

12.07

12.32

12.30

12.36

12.60

12.74

12
.1

3

11
.9

0

11
.8

5

11
.6

4

11
.6

8

11
.5

0

11
.5

6

11
.3

6

11
.4

1

11
.1

8

11
.2

2

10
.9

7

11
.0

1

10
.7

3

10
.8

2

10
.4

8

10
.6

3

10
.2

8

10
.4

9

10.43

10
.2

1

10
.7

8

10
.8

5

11
.1

8

11
.0

1

11
.2

0

11
.1

6

11
.4

3

11
.3

7

11
.6

1

11
.5

2

11
.6

7

11
.6

8

11
.7

5

11
.8

7

11
.8

0

11
.7

8

11
.6

5

11
.4

0

11.28
11.29

11.24

10.20

10.99

11.09

10.16

10.98

10.76

10.84

9.96

9.74

10.69

10.48 10.51

10.38

9.51

9.45

10.34

10.30

10
.13

9.1
9

10.23

9.
75

9.
12

8.
97

9.
85 9.64

8.95 9.
97

10
.7

0

10
.6

2

10.87

10.72

10
.4

4

10.61

10
.5

4

10
.41

10
.3

4

10
.1

3

10
.2

0

10
.0

0

9.
95

10
.0

5

10
.0

9

9.
99

10
.23

10.24

10.21

10
.8

6

11.07

11.08

10
.9

7

11.10

11
.0

0

11.00

10.98

11
.0

3

11
.1

2

10
.9

5

11
.0

2

10
.9

7

10
.8

1

11
.0

7

10
.7

1

10
.9

3

10
.6

2

10
.98

11
.0

9

10
.7

0

10
.7

010
.8

4

11
.5

1

9.
62

11.28

11.14

E
P

E
P

E
P

E
P

E
P

C
L 

11
.3

9
IC

11.32

11.38

11.33

11.72

11.80

11.76 11.47 11.27

11.28

11.19

11.16

11.23

11.18

11.38 11.09

11.14

11.07

10.97

11.04

11.0111.42

10
.90

11.39

10.95

10.89

11.39

11
.1

0

10.83

10.74

10.76

10.65

10.64

10.60

10.47

10.43

10.94

10.85

10.82

10.92

11.16

11.05

10.17 10.14
10.21

10.09
10.06

10.83

10.75

11.00

10.97

11
.71

11
.7

5

11
.7

2

11
.7

3
11

.7
1

11
.7

0

11
.6

7

11.29

11.28

11.56

10.90

11.25

11.40

10.97

11.02

11.29

11.47

11.44

11.36

11.26

11.15

11
.1

7

11
.0

6

11
.2

2

11
.0

8

11
.2

6

11
.4

0

11
.5

9

11
.6

8

11
.6

4

11
.3

6

11
.0

9

10
.9

7

10
.9

0

11
.0

5

11
.2

8

11.59

11.59

11.54

11.70

11.26

11.04

10.99

10.95

10.90

10.99

11.12 11.19

11
.3

0

11
.4

4

11
.4

1

11
.2

3

11
.0

5

11.63

11.35

11.99

11
.9

6

11
.9

1

12
.0

1

11
.8

8

11
.9

2

11
.9

6

11.97

12.44

12.10

12.02 12.28

12
.4

6

11.93

11.95

11
.9

7

12.04

12.20

12.12

12
.1

2

12.29

12.15

12
.2

9

12
.2

4

12.22

12.10

11.99

11.36

10.25

11
.0

3 10
.2

3

11
.1

4

10
.8

3
10

.3
2

11
.2

2

12
.1

5

11.95

12.17

ST
AY

ST
AY

5/
Sp

 1
0

W
LW

 0
.1

/M
ul

ti

C
L 

12
.0

1
IC

C
L 

12
.5

4
IC

11
.4

3

11.41

12
.3

0

11.94

12
.0

4

12
.3

6

12.34

12.35

12.38

11.96

12.24

12.16
12.2012.14

12
.2

8

12.24

12
.2

6

12
.7

8

12.20

12.49
12.20

12.51

12
.7

3
12

.7
5

12
.5

1

12.58

12.70

12.62

12.32

12.59

12.56
12.40

12
.3

6

12
.4

6

12.66

12.37

12
.4

1

12
.0

7
12

.2
8

12
.0

4

12
.8

7

12
.4

5
12

.6
1

12
.4

4

12.38

12.87

12.73
12.77

12.89

12
.90

12.80

11.67

11
.6

4

11.39

11
.6

1

11.58

11
.5

8

11
.4

7

11.47

10.71

10.62

11.49

10.58

11.42

11
.1

9

11
.6

1

10.50

11.35

11
.10

11.52

12
.3

2

12.32

12
.4

6

11.22

11
.3

2

10
.2

9

10
.8

7

TP

TP

TP

8/
Sp

 9
O

AK
 0

.3
/1

T

8/
Sp

 7
O

AK
 0

.2
/1

T

8/
Sp

 1
0

O
AK

 0
.3

/1
T

14
/S

p 
16

O
AK

 1
.2

/1
T

14
/S

p 
20

O
AK

 0
.4

/5
T

16
/S

p 
6

PO
P 

0.
3/

1T

21
/S

p 
9

PO
P 

0.
4/

1T

5/
Sp

 7
FI

R
 0

.3
/1

T5/
Sp

 7
FI

R
 0

.3
/1

T

5/
Sp

 7
FI

R
 0

.3
/1

T

5/
Sp

 7
FI

R
 0

.3
/1

T

5/
Sp

 7
FI

R
 0

.3
/1

T

5/
Sp

 5
H

A
W

 0
.3

/1
T

8/
Sp

 1
6

M
PL

 0
.3

/3
T

9/
Sp

 6
M

PL
 0

.3
/1

T

9/
Sp

 8
M

PL
 0

.3
/2

T

9/
Sp

 5
M

PL
 0

.3
/1

T

9/
Sp

 8
M

PL
 0

.3
/1

T

11
/S

p 
8

AS
H 

0.
3/

2T

14
/S

p 
18

O
AK

 0
.9

/1
T

SP
U 

0.
2/

M
ul

ti
5/

Sp
 6

O
AK

 0
.3

/1
T

6/
Sp

 6

AS
H 

0.
2/

1T
6/

Sp
 7

AS
H 

0.
2/

1T
6/

Sp
 7

AS
H 

0.
3/

1T
6/

Sp
 7

AS
H 

0.
3/

1T
6/

Sp
 7

M
PL

 0
.3

/1
T

4/
Sp

 7

Bu
sh

es
 &

 B
ra

m
bl

es

BW
F 

H
t 1

.1

BWF Ht 1.0

BW
F 

H
t 1

.0

Bu
sh

es
 &

 B
ra

m
bl

es

Bu
sh

es
 &

 B
ra

m
bl

es

Po
ly

tu
nn

el

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

BWF Ht 0.9

Po
ly

tu
nn

el

G
re

en
ho

us
e

G
re

en
ho

us
e

G
re

en
ho

us
e

St
or

e

St
or

e

Concrete

S
he

d

S
he

d

Po
rc

h

St
or

e

Ditch

Ditc
h

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

Ar
ab

le
 F

ie
ld

G
ra

ss

Tarmac Path

Tarmac Path

Tarmac Footpath

PRF Ht 1.2

PRF Ht 1.2

PRF Ht 1.2

PRF Ht 1.2

PRF H
t 1

.2 PRF Ht 1.2

PR
F 

Ht 1
.2

PR
F 

Ht 1
.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2 SP
U 

0.
3/

1T
6/

Sp
 6

D
en

se
 b

ra
m

bl
es

Ditc
h

C
ul

ve
rt

C
ul

ve
rt

C
ul

ve
rt

Sh
ru

bs

Sh
ru

bs

BWF Ht 1.2

Dilap B
WF Ht 1.2

Ar
ab

le
 F

ie
ld

S
he

d

D
itc

h

Ditch

Ditch

Ditch

Ditch

BWF Ht 1
.2

BW
F 

Ht
 1

.2

Ditch

Ditch

Ditch

BWF Ht 1.1

BWF Ht 1.1

Ar
ab

le
 F

ie
ld

Ditch

Ditc
h

Ditc
h

Sa
pli

ng
s &

 S
hr

ub
s

Saplings & Shrubs

Saplings &
 Shrubs

BWF Ht 1.1

BWF Ht 1.1

Bu
sh

es
 &

Bushes & Brambles

C
on

cr
et

e

Ar
ab

le
 F

ie
ld

Sa
pl

in
gs

 &
 S

hr
ub

s

Saplings & Shrubs

Bu
sh

es

Sc
alp

ing
s/G

ra
ve

l

C
on

cr
et

e

C
on

cr
et

e

C
on

cr
et

e

C
on

cr
et

e

IC

IC

R E D
 B R I D

 G E 
  L 

A N E

Tarm
ac

Overhead Cable

Overhead Cable

Overhead Cable

Overhead Cable

Ov
er

he
ad

 C
ab

le

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

G
ra

ss

Ta
rm

ac

C
on

cr
et

e

RWall

RWall

Ar
ea

 o
f O

ld
 V

eh
ic

le
 S

to
ra

ge

B 
R

 O
 W

 N
 H

 I 
L 

L 
  W

 A
 Y

Ta
rm

ac

G
ra

ve
l/S

ca
lp

in
gs

Br
ic

k 
Ba

se
Ta

nk
 o

n

10

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

10

10

1
0

10

10

1
0

10

10

10

1
0

10

1
1

11

1
1

11

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

11

1
1

1
1

11

11

11

11

1
1

11

11

11

1
1

11 1
1

11

1
1

12

12

12

12

12

12

1
2

1
2

1
2

1
2

12

12

12

1
2

12

CLF H
t 1

.1

R O A D
Tarmac

R O A D
Tarmac

437380mE

437400mE

437420mE

437440mE

437460mE

437480mE

437500mE

437520mE

437540mE

437560mE

437580mE

437600mE

437620mE

437640mE

437660mE

11
50

60
m

N

11
50

80
m

N

11
51

00
m

N

11
51

20
m

N

11
51

40
m

N

11
51

60
m

N

11
51

80
m

N

11
52

00
m

N

11
52

20
m

N

11
52

40
m

N

11
52

60
m

N

11
52

80
m

N Li
m

ite
d 

ac
ce

ss

Tactile

9.
37

9.
64

9.
98

10
.1

3

10
.3

0

10
.3

7

10
.2

2

11.18

11
.14

11
.14

11.28

11.24

11
.25

O
AK

BI
N

BB

10
.84

10
.95

10.99

11
.6

7
BT

IC

9.
26

BT
IC

9.
87

BT
IC

11.2611.32

12.05

12
.05

12
.0

9
12

.0
5

12
.0

6

11.96
11.95

10
.1

6

10
.1

1

10
.0

5

9.
94

9.
82

9.
74

9.
76

9.
82

9.
79

9.
86

9.
68

9.
58

12.29

12
.1

9

12
.1

0

12
.0

9

12
.1

1

12
.1

3

12
.0

6

11
.8

5

11
.7

6

11
.6

6

11
.6

5

11
.30

11
.29

11.30

11.28
11.28

11.29

11.33
11.40

11.56 11.68 11.76

11.88
11.90

11.89

11.90

11.86

11
.80

11
.70

11
.63

11.49

11.32

11.19

11.08

10.84

10
.63

10
.3

8

10
.1

7

10
.0

1

9.
78

9.
61

9.
51

9.
42

9.
32

9.
37

9.
36

9.
42

9.
50

9.
56

9.
64

9.
68

9.
75

9.
80

9.
89

9.
95

10
.0

2

10
.0

8

10
.1

7

10
.2

4

G
at

e

9.
98

9.
97

9.
97

9.
78

9.
69

9.
55

9.
80

9.
69

9.
74

9.
71

9.
66

9.
86

C
L 

11
.2

7
IC

C
L 

11
.9

9
IC

C
L 

11
.7

9
IC

C
L 

11
.8

8
IC

C
L 

10
.1

7
IC

C
L 

11
.5

5
IC

C
L 

9.
77

ICC
L 

9.
80

IC

C
L 

9.
44

IC

C
L 

9.
55

IC

C
L 

11
.9

9
IC

C
L 

11
.7

4
IC

C
L 

11
.3

4
IC

C
L 

11
.2

4
IC

C
L 

12
.0

9
IC

11.20
11.12

11.06 11.06

11.12
11.21

11.36 11.48

11.59 11.62

11.61

11
.59

11
.5

3

11
.42

11
.34

11.27

11.12

10.98
10.89

10.80

10.58

10.35

10
.21

10
.0

7

10
.0

2

9.
96

9.
85

9.
72

9.
54

9.
44

9.
35

9.
20

9.
13

9.
15

9.
13

9.
17

9.
22

9.
30

9.
35

9.
43

9.
49

9.
55

9.
61

9.
70

9.
75

9.
84

9.
91

9.
95

10
.0

2

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

Sa
pl

in
g

12
.3

2

12
.1

8

10
.1

2

10.16

10.32

8.
40

11
.8

9
S

V

11
.8

9
S

V

Sp
8

0.
3/

1T
9/

12.08

12.19

12
.3

4

12.21

12.36

12.27

12
.1

3
11

.8
3

10
.0

3

9.74

9.
79

9.9
4

10.11

10.18

10.33

11.75

11.58

11.65

11.72

11.71

11.91

11.84

11.80

Ta
ct

ile

Ta
ct

ile

Ta
cti

le

Tactil
e

Tactile

Br
am

bl
es

P
K

T 
H

t 1
.1

Railing

Railing

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2 PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

PR
F 

H
t 1

.2

N
ew

ly 
P

la
nt

ed
 H

ed
ge

N
ew

ly 
Pl

an
te

d 
H

ed
ge

N
ew

ly 
Pl

an
te

d 
H

ed
ge

C
ul

ve
rt

Ta
rm

ac
 F

oo
tp

at
h

Ta
rm

ac
 F

oo
tp

at
h

Ta
rm

ac
 F

oo
tp

at
h

Tarm
ac F

ootpath

Tarmac Footpath

CB
F 

Ht
 2

.0

CB
F 

Ht
 2

.0

PRF Ht 1.2

Dilap B
WF Ht 1.2

Ea
ve

 17
.76

Eave 
16.77

Eave 
16.78

Eave 
14.04

Eave 14.16

Eav
e 1

6.7
6

Eav
e 1

6.6
0

Ea
ve

 1
6.

86

Ea
ve

 1
6.

91

Eave 14.26

Ea
ve

 1
7.

14

Ea
ve

 1
7.

31

Ea
ve

 1
7.

15

Eav
e 1

6.9
8

Eave 16.72

Eave 14.76

Eave 14.58

Eave 14.46

Ridg
e 2

0.3
8

Ridg
e 2

2.0
9

Ridge 19.28

Ridge 16.30

Ridge 16.40

Ridg
e 2

0.4
0

Ridg
e 1

9.8
6

Ridge 20.52

Ri
dg

e 
19

.9
4

Ri
dg

e 
20

.0
4

Ridge 20.61

Ridge 16.51

Ridg
e 2

0.1
5

Ri
dg

e 
20

.2
8

R
id

ge
 2

0.
59

Ri
dg

e 
21

.6
1

Ridge 17.06

Ridge 18.19

Ridge 16.75

Ridge 19.61Ridge 21.87

9.9
2

9.90

10.02
10.05

10
.12

11
.2

3

11.24

11.13

10
.86

10.84

10.96

10.86

10
.2

0

11
.1

0

G 11.62

G 11.62

Ditch

Di
tc

h

Ditch

Br
am

bl
es

Bu
sh

es
 &

Br
am

bl
es

Bu
sh

es
 &

Br
am

bl
es

G
ra

ss

Bu
sh

es
 &

Br
am

bl
es

Bu
sh

es
 &

Br
am

bl
es

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

G
ra

ss

W
 I 

L 
L 

O
 W

   
F 

A
 R

 M
   

(P
H

)

9.
09

9.
18

9.
33

9.
39

9.
40

9.
40

9.
71

9.
80

9.
92

9.
94

9.
87

10
.0

8

10
.1

8

10
.0

2

10
.0

3

9.
91

9.
79

9.
72

9.
64

9.
51

9.
83

9.
73

9.
77

9.
82

9.
82

9.
77

9.
39

9.
11

8.
94

8.
93

8.
85

8.
89

8.
80

8.
75

8.
71

8.
68

8.
62

8.
61

8.
48

8.
50

8.
36

IL
 1

0.
44

Sa
pl

in
g

11
.1

9

11
.2

9

12.27

G
ra

ss

D
itc

h

D
itc

h

D
itc

h

22
5

¯

150 ¯

15
0¯

15
0

¯

30
0 ¯

22
5

¯

450¯

45
0

¯

300 ¯

300 ¯

15
0¯

15
0

¯

22
5   B

4 TFR

¯

450¯

375 ¯

15
0¯

375 ¯

375 ¯

15
0

¯

15
0

¯

15
0

¯

150¯

15
0¯

15
0

¯

15
0 ¯

150¯

150 ¯

150¯

150 ¯

15
0 ¯

375¯

450¯

225¯

FW M
H

3.
01

d

FW M
H

2.
54

d

FW M
H

2.
87

d

PO
SS

IB
LE

 B
U

R
IE

D
M

H
? 

N
O

T 
FO

U
N

D
 T

FR

FW M
H

2.
83

d

FW M
H

2.
88

d

450¯

225¯

FW M
H

2.
71

d

B
2

1.
40

d
B

2
1.

40
d

B
2

0.
70

d

B
2

0.
70

d
11

kv

11
kv

B
2

1.
00

d
11

kv

B
2

1.
00

d

11
kv

EL
EC

TR
IC

 0
.4

0d
PI

T 
0.

80
d

B
2

0.
65

d
11

kv

B
2

0.
60

d
11

kv

B
2

0.
60

d
11

kv

B
2

0.
70

d
11

kv

B
2

0.
80

d
11

kv

SW M
H

1.
15

d

SW M
H

1.
07

d

B
2

0.
90

d
11

kv

B
3

PO
O

R
SI

G
N

A
L 

2.
00

d

12
"

C
I

B
3

PO
O

R
SI

G
N

A
L 

1.
70

d

B
3

PO
O

R
SI

G
N

A
L 

1.
60

d

12 " C
I

24 " ST

B
3

PO
O

R
SI

G
N

A
L 

1.
60

d

B
3

PO
O

R
SI

G
N

A
L 

1.
80

d

24
"

ST

B
3

PO
O

R
SI

G
N

A
L 

2.
20

d

B
2

0.
90

d

B
2

0.
88

d

B
2

1.
00

d

B
2

0.
50

d

C
R

SW M
H

1.
12

d

150¯

B
2

0.
90

d

B
2

0.
60

d

B
2

0.
90

d

EL
EC

TR
IC

 0
.5

0d
PI

T 
0.

90
d

EL
EC

TR
IC

 0
.7

0d
PI

T 
0.

90
d

B
2

1.
20

d
11

kv

B
2

1.
20

d

B
2

0.
45

d

U
TS

O
V

ER
G

R
O

W
N

15
0 ¯

15
0 ¯ C

O
M

M
S 

C
A

B
LE

&
 W

IR
EL

ES
S 

F/
O

0.
80

d
PI

T 
- 1

.1
5dU

T T F/
O

x 4

x 1

B
4

T
FR

 - 
O

SA

SW
 C

A
TC

H
PI

T 
IL

 - 
1.

63
d

PD
 - 

1.
95

d

SW M
H

1.
20

d
SW M

H
1.

19
d

W O
W O

TP

SV

B
4

T
FR -

U
TT

B
4

T
FR -

U
TT

C
O

M
M

S 
-

C
A

B
LE

 &
W

IR
EL

ES
S

O
SA

C
O

M
M

S 
-

C
A

B
LE

 &
W

IR
EL

ES
S

O
SA

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

B
4

U
T T A
R

15
0

¯

150 ¯

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 - 
ju

st
 

or
na

m
en

ta
l g

ra
ss

es

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 - 
ju

st
 

or
na

m
en

ta
l g

ra
ss

es

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 - 
ju

st
 

or
na

m
en

ta
l g

ra
ss

es

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 - 
ju

st
 

or
na

m
en

ta
l g

ra
ss

es

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 - 
ju

st
 

or
na

m
en

ta
l g

ra
ss

es

P
ro

po
se

d 
4.

0m
 w

id
e 

se
gr

eg
at

ed
 fo

ot
w

ay
/c

yc
le

w
ay

P
ro

po
se

d 
B

ro
w

nh
ill

 W
ay

 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 d

ua
lli

ng

in

ou
t

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 p

la
nt

in
g

m
ea

do
w 

gr
as

s

bu
s 

sh
el

te
r

bu
s 

sh
el

te
r

bu
s 

sh
el

te
r

bu
s 

sh
el

te
r

m
ea

do
w 

gr
as

s

m
ea

do
w 

gr
as

s 
in

 S
uD

S 
w

ith
 a

re
as

 o
f i

ris
 a

nd
 

na
tiv

e 
w

et
la

nd
 p

la
nt

in
g 

to
  p

er
im

et
er

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 

- o
rn

am
en

ta
l 

gr
as

se
s 

an
d 

flo
w

er
in

g 
st

uf
f -

 lo
ts

 

of
 ir

is

ex
is

tin
g 

m
at

ur
e 

oa
k 

tre
e 

re
ta

in
ed

tim
be

r b
en

ch
es

tim
be

r b
en

ch
es

na
tiv

e 
sh

ru
bs

 

an
d 

tre
es

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

cy
cl

e/
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ro

ut
e

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em
lo

w
 s

hr
ub

s 
w

ith
 tr

ee
s 

pl
an

tin
g 

in
to

 th
em

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

le
av

e 
as

 m
ow

n 
ed

ge
 to

 
ed

ge
 li

ne
 b

ou
nd

ar
y

na
tiv

e 
sh

ru
bs

na
tiv

e 
sh

ru
bs

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

beech hedge

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

be
ec

h 
he

dg
e

native
 hedge

native
 hedge

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

na
tiv

e 
he

dg
e

native hedge

native hedge

be
ec

h 
he

dg
e

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

ex
is

tin
g 

tre
es

ex
is

tin
g 

tre
e

ex
is

tin
g 

tre
es

ex
is

tin
g 

tre
es

le
av

e 
as

 5
00

m
m

 w
id

e 
m

ow
n 

ed
ge

 to
 s

w
al

e

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 
m

ea
do

w

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

cy
cl

e/
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 ro
ut

e 
to

 
ed

ge
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad

be
ec

h 
he

dg
e

Pl
ot

 1
10

00
 s

pa
ce

 M
S

CP
Pl

ot
 A

re
a 

6,
73

8 
sq

m
 (1

.6
6 

ac
re

s)

Pl
ot

 2
2,

00
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
2 

fl
oo

rs
To

ta
l G

IA
 4

,0
00

 s
qm

Pl
ot

 A
re

a 
4,

88
8 

sq
m

 (1
.2

1 
ac

re
s)

47
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

25
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

Pl
ot

 3
10

00
 s

qm
 G

F 
fo

ot
pr

in
t

3 
fl

oo
rs

3,
60

0 
sq

m

84
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

Pl
ot

 4
 

Co
st

a 
Co

ff
ee

17
5 

sq
m

32
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

be
ec

h 
he

dg
e

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

be
ec

h 
he

dg
e

Pl
ot

 5
36

0 
sq

m
 f

oo
tp

ri
nt

2 
fl

oo
rs

72
0 

sq
m

37
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
sbe

ec
h 

he
dg

e

beech hedge

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

be
ec

h 
he

dg
e

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
e 

w
ith

 a
ve

nu
e 

of
 tr

ee
s

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 

- o
rn

am
en

ta
l 

gr
as

se
s 

an
d 

flo
w

er
in

g 
st

uf
f -

 lo
ts

 

of
 ir

is

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
er

 

- o
rn

am
en

ta
l 

gr
as

se
s 

an
d 

flo
w

er
in

g 
st

uf
f -

 lo
ts

 

of
 ir

is

beech hedge

beech hedge

beech hedge
beech hedge

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

lo
w

 s
hr

ub
 

pl
an

tin
g

beech hedge

beech hedge

Pl
ot

 6
a

50
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
3 

fl
oo

rs
1,

50
0 

sq
m

Pl
ot

 6
b

50
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
2 

fl
oo

rs
1,

00
0 

sq
m

Pl
ot

 6
c

50
0 

sq
m

 f
oo

tp
ri

nt
2 

fl
oo

rs
1,

00
0 

sq
m

G
ar

de
ns

Pl
ot

 6

15
3 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es

36
50

35
00

36
50

36
52

.2
35

02
.1

1
36

47
.5

9

10328.71

6817.01

6053.92

5337.33

48153.89

10

20

30

40

JUNCTION VISIBILITY SPLAY 4.5m X 70m

JUNCTION VISIBILITY SPLAY 4.5m 

X 70m

Tr
id

en
t I

I -
  1

0.
45

m
 2

-A
xl

e

15113

10980

13264

KE
Y 

PL
AN

 1
:1

00
0

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

ST
R

IP
 A

 
1:

25
0

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
TR

IP
 A

 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 S

TR
IP

 B

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

ST
R

IP
 B

1:
25

0

Pr
op

os
ed

 4
.0

m
 w

id
e 

se
gr

eg
at

ed
 fo

ot
w

ay
/c

yc
le

w
ay

Lo
w

 s
hr

ub
s 

w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
in

to
 th

em

N
at

iv
e 

he
dg

e

Sw
al

e 
- w

ild
flo

w
er

 m
ea

do
w

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

:2
50

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 53



BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT
BT

BT

BT

BT
BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

BT

FW
 M

H
3.

01
d

FW
 M

H
2.

54
d

FW
 M

H
2.

87
d

PO
SS

IB
LE

 B
U

R
IE

D
 M

H
?

N
O

T 
FO

U
N

D
 T

FR

FW
 M

H
2.

71
d

SW
 M

H
1.

15
d

SW
 M

H
1.

07
d

B
2

0.
90

d

B
2

0.
88

d

B
2

1.
00

d

B
2

0.
50

d

C
R

SW
 M

H
1.

12
d

TP

SV

FW
 M

H
2.

83
d

FW
 M

H
2.

88
d

D
O

 
N

O
T

 
S

C
A

L
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

o
:

S
C

A
L

E
 
@

 
A

1
:

T
I
T

L
E

:

S
I
T

E
/
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

:

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
A

T
E

:

R
E

V
:

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
:

C
L

I
E

N
T

:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
S

T
A

T
U

S
:

File name \\UK.WSPGROUP.COM\CENTRAL DATA\PROJECTS\700460XX\70046057 - ADANAC PARK - PERMANENT PARK AND RIDE\03 WIP\CV CIVIL ENGINEERING\02 CAD BIM MODELS\GA - GENERAL ARRANGEMENT\6057-GA-002.DWG, printed on 13 February 2019 15:28:16, by Truman, Michael

D
R

A
W

N
:

W
S

P
 
U

K
 
L
t
d

c

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

O
:

7
0

0
4

6
0

5
7

6
0
5
7
-
G

A
-
0
0
2

P
0
1

U
N

I
V

E
R

S
I
T

Y
 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

 
S

O
U

T
H

A
M

P
T

O
N

N
H

S
 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

R
U

S
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
-
 
A

D
A

N
A

C
 
D

R
I
V

E

P
R

I
M

E
 
(
U

K
)
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

S
 
L

T
D

-

1
:
5

0
0

M
T

M
T

M
T

R
M

A
R

F
e

b
r
u

a
r
y
 
1

9

M
T

M
T

S2
 - 

FO
R 

AP
PR

OV
AL

w
s
p

.
c
o

m

T
h
e

 
M

a
i
l
b
o

x
,
 
L
e

v
e

l
 
2

,
 
1
0

0
 
W

h
a

r
f
s
i
d
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
B

i
r
m

i
n
g

h
a

m
,
 
B

1
 
1
R

T
,
 
U

K

T
+

 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4

7
0

0
,
 
F

+
 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4
7
0

1

R
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
O

r
d

n
a

n
c
e

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
m

a
p

w
i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
p

e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l
l
e

r
 
o

f
 
H

e
r

M
a

j
e

s
t
y
'
s
 
S

t
a

t
i
o

n
e

r
y
 
O

f
f
i
c
e

.
 
L

i
c
e

n
c
e

 
n

o
.

1
0

0
0

4
8

7
5

5
.
 
C

r
o

w
n

 
c
o

p
y
r
i
g

h
t
 
r
e

s
e

r
v
e

d
.

w
s
p

.
c
o

m

T
h
e

 
M

a
i
l
b
o

x
,
 
L
e

v
e

l
 
2

,
 
1
0

0
 
W

h
a

r
f
s
i
d
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
B

i
r
m

i
n
g

h
a

m
,
 
B

1
 
1
R

T
,
 
U

K

T
+

 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4

7
0

0
,
 
F

+
 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4
7
0

1

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
JUNCTION VISIBILITY SPLAY 4.5m X 70m

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
JUNCTION VISIBILITY SPLAY 4.5m X 70m

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
ADANAC DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
G 11.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
G 11.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
G 11.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
G 11.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
G 11.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
   11.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
   11.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
   11.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
G 11.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
G 11.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
CL 11.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
CL 11.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
CL 11.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
CL 11.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
CL 11.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
CL 11.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
CL 11.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
CL 11.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
CL 11.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
CL 11.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
CL 11.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
CL 11.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
CL 11.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
CL 11.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
CL 11.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
G 11.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
G 11.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
G 10.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
G 11.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
CL 11.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
CL 11.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
CL 11.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
CL 11.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
CL 11.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
CL 11.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
G 11.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
G 11.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
G 10.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
04

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
05

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
G 11.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
G 11.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
G 11.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
G 11.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
G 11.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
G 11.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
G 11.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
G 11.221

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
G 11.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
G 11.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
G 11.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
G 10.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
G 11.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
G 11.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
CL 11.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
CL 11.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
CL 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
IL 9.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
IL 10.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
IL 10.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
IL 10.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
IL 9.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
IL 9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
CL 11.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
STAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
STAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
5/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
WLW 0.1/Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
8/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
OAK 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
8/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
OAK 0.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
8/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
OAK 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
14/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
OAK 1.2/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
16/Sp 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
POP 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
21/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
POP 0.4/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
CL 11.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
CL 11.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
CL 11.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
CL 11.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
CL 11.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
CL 12.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
Sp8

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
9/

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
G 11.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
G 11.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
IL 10.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
30MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
40MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
EXISTING 2m VERGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
EXISTING 3m FOOTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN GUARDRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
PROPOSED FOOTWAY/ CYCLEWAY CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
EXISTING FOOTWAY/CYCLEWAY TO BE STOPPED UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
EXISTING CROSSING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
PROPOSED FOOTWAY/ CYCLEWAY CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
EXISTING 3.5m FOOTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
EXISTING BUS STOP TO BE CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
EXISTING CROSSING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
EXISTING REFUGE TO BE REMOVED AND RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
EXISTING 3.5m FOOTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
EXISTING DUAL LANE APPROACH TO TRAFFIC ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
PROPOSED 3m FOOTWAY/CYCLEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
TIE INTO EXISTING KERB

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
PROPOSED ALIGNMENT TO TIE INTO EXISTING KERBLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
2m FOOTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
EXTENT OF ADANAC ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
EXTENT OF ADANAC ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
NOTES 1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE IN METRES UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE.  2. THIS DRAWING SHALL BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL THIS DRAWING SHALL BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL RELEVANT SCHEME DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 3. ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN STRICT  ACCORDANCE ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN STRICT  ACCORDANCE ACCORDANCE WITH "THE SPECIFICATION FOR HIGHWAY WORKS - MODIFIED AND EXTENDED", INCLUDING HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL'S SUPPLEMENTARY CLAUSES. 4. ALL WORKS WITHIN THE PUBLIC HIGHWAY SHALL BE CARRIED ALL WORKS WITHIN THE PUBLIC HIGHWAY SHALL BE CARRIED OUT AND COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE DfT "TRAFFIC SIGNS MANUAL CHAPTER 8 - TRAFFIC SAFETY MEASURES AND SIGNS FOR ROAD WORKS AND TEMPORARY SITUATION". 5. ALL ROAD MARKINGS AND TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL COMPLY ALL ROAD MARKINGS AND TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH "THE TRAFFIC SIGNS REGULATIONS AND GENERAL DIRECTIONS 2016" TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION. 6. ALL EXISTING LEVELS TO BE CONFIRMED ON SITE PRIOR TO ALL EXISTING LEVELS TO BE CONFIRMED ON SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORKS. 7. BEFORE ANY WORKS ARE COMMENCED THE HAMPSHIRE BEFORE ANY WORKS ARE COMMENCED THE HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER MUST BE CONTACTED. 8. JUNCTION DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH DMRB TD 42/95 JUNCTION DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH DMRB TD 42/95 MAJOR/MINOR JUNCTION DESIGN. 9. ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON 30MPH (60KPH) FOR ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON 30MPH (60KPH) FOR RIGHT TURN JUNCTION. 10. ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON MANUAL FOR                 ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON MANUAL FOR                 STREETS.  30MPH FOR INTERNAL ROAD NETWORK. 30MPH FOR INTERNAL ROAD NETWORK. 11. REFER TO WSP DWG 6057-GA-003 FOR CENTER LINE REFER TO WSP DWG 6057-GA-003 FOR CENTER LINE LONGITUDINAL SECTION. 12. MULTI-STOREY CAR PARK LAYOUT TO BE CONFIRMED.MULTI-STOREY CAR PARK LAYOUT TO BE CONFIRMED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
KEY EXISTING HIGHWAY BOUNDARY PLANNING BOUNDARY JUNCTION VISIBILITY SPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
REDBRIDGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
G 11.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
CL 11.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
CL 12.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
CL 11.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
CL 12.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
  11.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
KO

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
10/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
11/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
G 10.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
G 12.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
IL 9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
IL 9.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
CL 11.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
CL 11.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
STAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
STAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
STAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
CL 12.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
CL 12.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
14/Sp 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
OAK 0.4/5T

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
21/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
POP 0.4/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
FIR 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
FIR 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
FIR 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
FIR 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
FIR 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
5/Sp 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
HAW 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
12/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
13/Sp 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
13/Sp 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
OAK 0.4/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
14/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
OAK 1.1/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
14/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
ASH 0.3/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
12/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
OAK 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
15/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
OAK 0.4/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
13/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
OAK 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
12/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
MPL 0.3/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
13/Sp 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
MPL 0.4/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
15/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
OAK 0.5/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
15/Sp 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
OAK 0.9/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
8/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
MPL 0.3/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
9/Sp 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
MPL 0.3/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
9/Sp 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
11/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
ASH 0.3/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
CL 11.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
CL 11.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
CL 11.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
CL 11.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN GUARDRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
EXISTING FOOTWAY/CYCLEWAY TO BE STOPPED UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
PROPOSED 3m FOOTWAY/CYCLEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
TIE INTO EXISTING KERB

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
ILLUSTRATIVE LAYOUT REFER TO DWG 6057-GA-010

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
2m FOOTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
ILLUSTRATIVE LAYOUT REFER TO DWG 6057-GA-010

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
KEY EXISTING HIGHWAY BOUNDARY PLANNING BOUNDARY JUNCTION VISIBILITY SPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
28/01/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
FIRST ISSUE



D
O

 
N

O
T

 
S

C
A

L
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

o
:

S
C

A
L

E
 
@

 
A

1
:

T
I
T

L
E

:

S
I
T

E
/
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

:

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
A

T
E

:

R
E

V
:

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
:

C
L

I
E

N
T

:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
S

T
A

T
U

S
:

File name \\UK.WSPGROUP.COM\CENTRAL DATA\PROJECTS\700460XX\70046057 - ADANAC PARK - PERMANENT PARK AND RIDE\03 WIP\CV CIVIL ENGINEERING\02 CAD BIM MODELS\GA - GENERAL ARRANGEMENT\6057-GA-005.DWG, printed on 13 February 2019 15:32:17, by Truman, Michael

D
R

A
W

N
:

W
S

P
 
U

K
 
L
t
d

c

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

O
:

7
0

0
4

6
0

5
7

6
0
5
7
-
G

A
-
0
0
5

P
0
1

U
N

I
V

E
R

S
I
T

Y
 
H

O
S

P
I
T

A
L

 
S

O
U

T
H

A
M

P
T

O
N

N
H

S
 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

R
U

S
T

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
F

R
O

G
M

O
R

E
 
L

A
N

E

P
R

I
M

E
 
(
U

K
)
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

S
 
L

T
D

-

1
:
5

0
0

M
T

M
T

M
T

R
M

j
T

F
e

b
r
u

a
r
y
 
1

9

M
T

M
T

S2
 - 

FO
R 

AP
PR

OV
AL

w
s
p

.
c
o

m

T
h
e

 
M

a
i
l
b
o

x
,
 
L
e

v
e

l
 
2

,
 
1
0

0
 
W

h
a

r
f
s
i
d
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
B

i
r
m

i
n
g

h
a

m
,
 
B

1
 
1
R

T
,
 
U

K

T
+

 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4

7
0

0
,
 
F

+
 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4
7
0

1

R
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
O

r
d

n
a

n
c
e

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
m

a
p

w
i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
p

e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l
l
e

r
 
o

f
 
H

e
r

M
a

j
e

s
t
y
'
s
 
S

t
a

t
i
o

n
e

r
y
 
O

f
f
i
c
e

.
 
L

i
c
e

n
c
e

 
n

o
.

1
0

0
0

4
8

7
5

5
.
 
C

r
o

w
n

 
c
o

p
y
r
i
g

h
t
 
r
e

s
e

r
v
e

d
.

w
s
p

.
c
o

m

T
h
e

 
M

a
i
l
b
o

x
,
 
L
e

v
e

l
 
2

,
 
1
0

0
 
W

h
a

r
f
s
i
d
e

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
B

i
r
m

i
n
g

h
a

m
,
 
B

1
 
1
R

T
,
 
U

K

T
+

 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4

7
0

0
,
 
F

+
 
4

4
 
(
0
)
 
1

2
1

 
3

5
2

 
4
7
0

1

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
290

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
340

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
350

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
360

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
370

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
380

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
FROGMORE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
BROWNHILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
ASH    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
CHY    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
G 12.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
G 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
G 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
   12.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
G 12.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
G 11.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
G 11.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
G 11.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
G 11.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
G 11.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
G 11.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
G 11.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
G 11.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
CL 13.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
CL 13.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
CL 12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
CL 13.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
CL 12.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
CL 11.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
CL 11.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
CL 11.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
CL 11.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
CL 12.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
CL 11.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
CL 11.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
CL 11.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
CL 11.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
LIM    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
OAK    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
OAK    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
OAK    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
SMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
7/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
10/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
12/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
14/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
14/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
14/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
15/Sp 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
15/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
16/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
10/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
9/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
ASH    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
G 11.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
G 11.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
G 12.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
G 12.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
G 12.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
G 12.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
G 10.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
G 10.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
G 11.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
G 11.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
G 12.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
G 12.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
G 12.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
G 11.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
G 11.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
G 12.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
G 11.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
G 10.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
G 10.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
CL 12.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
CL 12.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
CL 12.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
CL 12.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
CL 12.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
CL 12.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
CL 11.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
CL 11.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
CL 12.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
CL 12.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
CL 12.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
CL 11.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
CL 11.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
CL 11.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
CL 11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
SMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
SMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
SPU    /Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
9/Sp 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
5/Sp 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
7/Sp 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
7/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
G 10.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
G 10.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
G 10.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
G 11.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
G 11.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
G 11.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
G 11.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
G 11.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
G 11.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
G 12.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
G 12.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
G 12.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
G 12.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
CL 11.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
CL 11.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
CL 11.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
CL 12.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
15/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
OAK 1.0/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
8/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
WLW 0.8/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
17/Sp 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
OAK 1.1/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
4/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
CHY 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
5/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
CHY 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
6/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
SYC 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
5/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
2m FOOTWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
2m VERGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
EXISTING LINE MARKING TO BE REFRESHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
4.5m X 43m JUNCTION SPLAY VISIBILITY TO MfS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
4.5m X 43m JUNCTION SPLAY VISIBILITY TO MfS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
2m FOOTWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
NEW PEDESTRIAN CROSSING  

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
ILLUSTRATIVE LAYOUT REFER TO DWG 6057-GA-010

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
ILLUSTRATIVE LAYOUT REFER TO DWG 6057-GA-010

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
EXTENT OF FROGMORE LANE ACCESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
EXTENT OF FROGMORE LANE ACCESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
NOTES 1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE IN METRES UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE.  2. THIS DRAWING SHALL BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL THIS DRAWING SHALL BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL RELEVANT SCHEME DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 3. ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN STRICT  ACCORDANCE ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN STRICT  ACCORDANCE ACCORDANCE WITH "THE SPECIFICATION FOR HIGHWAY WORKS - MODIFIED AND EXTENDED", INCLUDING HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL'S SUPPLEMENTARY CLAUSES. 4. ALL WORKS WITHIN THE PUBLIC HIGHWAY SHALL BE CARRIED ALL WORKS WITHIN THE PUBLIC HIGHWAY SHALL BE CARRIED OUT AND COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE DfT "TRAFFIC SIGNS MANUAL CHAPTER 8 - TRAFFIC SAFETY MEASURES AND SIGNS FOR ROAD WORKS AND TEMPORARY SITUATION". 5. ALL ROAD MARKINGS AND TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL COMPLY ALL ROAD MARKINGS AND TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH "THE TRAFFIC SIGNS REGULATIONS AND GENERAL DIRECTIONS 2016" TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION. 6. ALL EXISTING LEVELS TO BE CONFIRMED ON SITE PRIOR TO ALL EXISTING LEVELS TO BE CONFIRMED ON SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORKS. 7. BEFORE ANY WORKS ARE COMMENCED THE HAMPSHIRE BEFORE ANY WORKS ARE COMMENCED THE HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER MUST BE CONTACTED. 8. JUNCTION DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH DMRB TD 42/95 JUNCTION DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE WITH DMRB TD 42/95 MAJOR/MINOR JUNCTION DESIGN. 9. ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON 30MPH (60KPH) FOR ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON 30MPH (60KPH) FOR RIGHT TURN JUNCTION. 10. ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON MANUAL FOR                 ADOPTED DESIGN SPEED BASED UPON MANUAL FOR                 STREETS.  30MPH FOR INTERNAL ROAD NETWORK. 30MPH FOR INTERNAL ROAD NETWORK. 11. REFER TO WSP DWG 6057-GA-003 FOR CENTER LINE REFER TO WSP DWG 6057-GA-003 FOR CENTER LINE LONGITUDINAL SECTION. 12. MULTI-STOREY CAR PARK LAYOUT TO BE CONFIRMED. MULTI-STOREY CAR PARK LAYOUT TO BE CONFIRMED. 13. DESIGN BASED UPON STUART MICHAEL ASSOCIATE'S DRAWING DESIGN BASED UPON STUART MICHAEL ASSOCIATE'S DRAWING 5486.101 - CARE HOME ACCESS ROAD SCHEME LAYOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
G 11.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
G 12.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
G 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
G 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
CL 12.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
CL 11.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
CL 12.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
CL 13.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
CL 13.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
CL 12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
SYC    /1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
10/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
11/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
10/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
G 10.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
G 12.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
G 12.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
G 12.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
CL 11.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
CL 11.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
STAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
CL 12.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
CL 12.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
CL 12.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
CL 12.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
CL 12.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
CL 12.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
15/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
OAK 0.5/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
15/Sp 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
OAK 0.9/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
8/Sp 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
MPL 0.3/3T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
9/Sp 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
MPL 0.3/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
9/Sp 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
9/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
15/Sp 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
OAK 1.0/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
8/Sp 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
WLW 0.8/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
17/Sp 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
OAK 1.1/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
11/Sp 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
ASH 0.3/2T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
MPL 0.3/1T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
4/Sp 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
2m FOOTWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
ILLUSTRATIVE LAYOUT REFER TO DWG 6057-GA-010

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
ILLUSTRATIVE LAYOUT REFER TO DWG 6057-GA-010

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
EXTENT OF FROGMORE LANE ACCESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
EXTENT OF FROGMORE LANE ACCESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
28/01/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
FIRST ISSUE



Plans reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of The Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright and database right [2013]. 
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number [100020449]. This drawing is for illustrative purposes only and should not be used for any construction 
or estimation purposes. Do not scale drawings. No liability or responsibility is accepted arising from reliance upon the information contained in this drawing

Project:

Client:

Title:

Status:

Job No:

Date:

Dwg No:

Scale:

Revision:

Author:

TRUW2038

Jan 2014

AP7-P-2

-

SR / SP

Adanac Park
Barker Mill Estates
Areas & dimensions by 
development parcel / zone
Final

1:1,000@A3

REDBRID
GE LA

NE
(P

a

AD
AN

AC
 D

R
IVE

BROWNHILL WAY

0 50

(1:1,000)

metres

N

AP7: East of Adanac Drive

AP7
Proposed site for B1 (a) (b) (c), B2 uses
Zone area: 2.73 ha
Storey range: 1 to 4
Maximum floorspace: 12,941 sqm
Car parking: 431

Reference

Development 
Parcel Land 

Area (ha)

Development 
Zone Land 
Area (ha) 

Strategic 
Landscaping 

Area
(ha)

Land Uses
Maximum 

Floor Space          
GEA (sqm)

Building Height (m)
Building 

Width (m)
Building 

Length (m) Car parking 
spaces 

(maximum)

Cycle 
parking 
spaces 

(maximum)Storeys 
range

Ridge height

Upper 
limit

Lower 
limit

Upper 
limit

Lower 
limit

Upper 
limit

Lower 
limit

Adanac Park AP7:
East of Adanac Drive 3.37 ha 2.73 ha 0.58 ha

B1 business
B2 general 
industrial

12,941 sqm 1 to 4 18.7m 4.9m 40m 12m 80m 20m 431 86

Existing vegetation

Existing buildings

Strategic landscaping area

Development zone land area

Development parcel land area

Adanac Park development 
framework area

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 56

pbpg
Typewritten Text

pbpg_1
Typewritten Text

pbpg_2
Typewritten Text

pbpg_3
Typewritten Text

pbpg_4
Typewritten Text
Application 14/00147/OUTS - Block Plan 



 
 
 

 
 APPLICATION NO. 19/02311/FULLS 
 APPLICATION TYPE FULL APPLICATION - SOUTH 
 REGISTERED 22.10.2019 
 APPLICANT Geoffrey Osborne Limited 
 SITE Land south of M27 and north of Paulette Lacave 

Avenue, Nursling, Hampshire,  NURSLING AND 
ROWNHAMS  

 PROPOSAL Retention of temporary road with associated drainage 
 AMENDMENTS None  
 CASE OFFICER Mr Paul Goodman 
  

Background paper (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D) 
 

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION  
1.1 The application is presented to Southern Area Planning Committee in 

accordance with the Member and Officer Interests Protocol. 
 
2.0 SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 
2.1 The application site is comprised of land between the southern side of the M27 

and to the north of Paulette Lacave Avenue. The land has previously been in 
agricultural use for grazing but is currently in use in association with the 
replacement of the adjacent bridge.  

 
3.0 PROPOSAL 
3.1 The application proposes the retention of the existing temporary road with 

associated drainage.  
 

3.2 The site is currently in use in association with the replacement of the adjacent 
motorway bridge. Specifically the land is used for the storage of materials, 
preparation of the bridge development ready to be lifted into position, 
contractors’ car parking, contractor amenity area, access and parking. The use 
of the land is restricted by a legal agreement on permissions TVS.05217/18 
and TVS.05217/13 which limit the use of the land to grazing. There is a current 
application (18/01924/OBLS) which proposes an amendment of those 
agreements to allow the temporary use by Highways England under Part 9 
Class A and B of the GPDO 2015 (as amended). However no such 
undertaking has been provided and the application remains undetermined.   
  

3.3 The submitted application seeks to justify the retention of the temporary road 
(para 5.6) as complying with national policies as follows; 

 Assisting in the economics of the M27 Romsey Road project through 
removing the cost to the project of removing the road. 

 Future proofing the future social and economic costs that would be 
associated with achieving the sustainable improved access to the 
allotments (a community facility). 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 57

ITEM 8



 The environmental role of this development is ensuring the route 
through the agricultural land and to the allotments is achieved in a 
controlled manner that does not impact protected species or trees and 
does not create flood risk else where, through uncontrolled runoff. 

 The development also maximises use of agricultural land and reduce 
pressure elsewhere.   

 

4.0 HISTORY 
4.1 18/01924/OBLS - Modification of planning obligation on TVS.05217/18 and 

TVS.05217/13 - To facilitate maintenance and improvement of the existing 
highway network. Pending consideration.  
 

4.2 18/01908/CLPS - Application for a lawful development certificate for a 
temporary compound to support the construction of a replacement bridge. 
Closed Invalid 29.10.2018.  

 

5.0 CONSULTATIONS 
5.1 Planning & Building (Landscape) – Comment; 

 The proposal to retain the road at this significant width and parking 
would permanently add an urban built element into what was to be 
returned to a more simple pasture or field. 

 The main negative visual impact would be within the view from Paulette 
Lacave Avenue. 

 If a permanent access to the allotments was required a bound informal 
stone, and single width access with passing places would be more 
acceptable to the local character. 

 The road as built introduces an urban form into what could be returned 
to a simpler makeup of pasture and field or track if required, no 
landscape enhancements appear to be suggested from this proposal, 
only functional benefits. 

 

5.2 Planning & Building (Trees) – Comments awaited. 
 

5.3 Ecology – Comments awaited. 
 

5.4 Highways – No objection, subject to s278 agreement.  
 

6.0 REPRESENTATIONS Expired 15.11.2019 
6.1 Nursling & Rownhams PC – Objection; 

 The Parish Council agreed to the original Planning Application 
18/01924/OBLS as it stated “The temporary compound is required to 
ensure works are completed on time. The temporary nature of the use 
of the land means that the land will be restored to its existing use 
following construction”. 

 The Allotment holders currently have a secure gated access via 
Nursling Street and cannot access their plots from this temporary road. 
At the Allotment AGM on the 22nd October 2019 it was unanimously 
agreed by the plot holders that they did not want the road retained for a 
number of reasons, reduced security being one. They want the road 
removed, and the land returned to its original use, thus retaining the 
rural feel to the site. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 58



  The original site was used for the grazing of horses and my Parish 
Council is not convinced that having the tarmac road would “improve 
agricultural management of the adjacent land by making grazing more 
productive”. 

 It can be seen that the existing temporary road already has a number of 
depressions and cracks and will be unsuitable for permanent use. 

 
6.2 19 representations of Objection received; 

 Proposals will not benefit allotment holders. 

 Existing access to the allotment site is fine. 

 Provision of new access will create security concerns for residents and 
allotment holders.  

 The land should be returned to its former grazing use. 

 Detrimental landscape impact.  

 Potential for future developments.  

 Concern regarding dumping or fly tipping. 

 Impact of retention on wildlife habitat that was to be reinstated.  

 Impact on amenity of neighbouring properties. 
 
7.0 POLICY 
7.1 National Planning Policy Framework 2019 National Planning Policy 

Framework.  
 

7.2 Test Valley Borough Local Plan 2016 COM2 (Settlement Hierarchy), E1 

(High Quality Development in the Borough), E2 (Protect, Conserve and 

Enhance the Landscape Character of the Borough), E5 (Biodiversity), LHW4 

(Amenity), T1 (Managing Movement), T2 (Parking Standard).   

 
8.0 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 

The main planning considerations are the principle of development, impact on 
the appearance of the site, landscape, trees, highways safety, ecology and the 
amenities of neighbouring properties.  
  

8.1 Principle of development  
The application site is, for the purposes of planning policy, within the 
countryside. The application site is not allocated for development in the 
currently saved policies of the Local Plan. The principle planning policy of the 
TVBLP therefore is policy COM2. Policy COM2 seeks to restrict development 
outside of settlement boundaries unless identified within the specified policies 
as being appropriate or where a countryside location is required.  
  

8.2 Project Economics  
The cost of removing the road from the contractors is not considered to 
represent a significant material benefit. Such a cost should properly be 
factored into such a scheme and would have been entirely predictable. No 
evidence is presented that any reduction in cost by retention of the road would 
be to the public benefit.  
  

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 59



8.3 Access to Allotments  
The allotments benefit from an existing, separate and adequate access from 
Nursling Street. Use of the temporary road would be longer, less convenient 
and would appear to require further extension to the rear of the allotment site. 
It is clear from the submitted representations that the applicant’s assessment is 
not supported by the users of the allotments. Furthermore the provision of 
0.74ha of hardstanding which is approximately 40m in width at the widest point 
is considered a disproportional level of provision for access or parking for the 
allotments or lawful grazing use of the site.  
     

8.4 Environmental  
Notwithstanding the above and further considerations below the lack of harm 
to protected species, protected trees or flood risk is not considered to be a 
positive environmental benefit that weighs in favour of the development.  
  

8.5 Agricultural Land 
It is also unclear from the submission how the loss of a significant proportion of 
the land to hard standing could be held to maximise the agricultural use of the 
site as suggested. Provision of parking spaces to service the lawful grazing 
use is not unreasonable but the proposed reduction in grazing land by 
7367sqm is clearly not proportional to such a need.    
 

8.6 There is no overriding or essential need for the existing road to be located in 
the countryside. As a result the proposed development is contrary to Policy 
COM2(b) of the TVBRLP 2016. 
 

8.7 Character and Appearance  
  

8.8 Landscape Character.  
The principle public views of the site are available form the access point on 
Paulette Lacave Avenue. Views are currently obscured by hoarding and large 
security gates associated with the temporary use. Public views from the bridge 
and northern side of the motorway are also currently obscured as a result of 
the works. Views from the Public Right of Way on the northern side of the M27 
would be limited by the intervening vegetation. The sites’ topography is such 
that the car parking area itself is set down and away from view and behind 
existing vegetation. There are views from the motorway of the fence to the 
access road and current working area for the bridge replacement but the 
allotments are largely screened. There may be the potential for glimpsed views 
in winter of parked cars if made permanent. 
 

8.9 The Landscape Officer has commented that no detailed landscaped visual 
assessment has been undertaken to understand its scale within residual views, 
or any mitigation for any adverse effects. Following the removal of the 
development associated with the bridge replacement views from Paulette 
Lacave Avenue, would return to a less urbanised aspect including timber 
fencing and grazing use. The application contains no information with regards 
to any new fencing, gates or planting.  
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 60



 
8.10 In principle it is not desirable to add unnecessary urban elements within the 

existing rural views. The road is of a substantial size and will not have an 
informal agricultural appearance. The proposal to retain the substantially sized 
road and parking would permanently add an urban built element into what was 
to be returned to a more simple pasture field. No landscape enhancements are 
proposed such that the adverse effects of the proposal could be mitigated. As 
a result the development is considered to have a significant detrimental impact 
on the character and appearance of the site contrary policy E2 of the Test 
Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016).  
 

8.11 Arboriculture  
TPO.TVBC.0335 protects an area of woodland to the south of the site. In 
addition there are a number of individual protection orders covering a line of 
significant trees to the north east of the woodland and within the application 
site.  Arboricultural information has been submitted, which include details of 
the tree protection measures in place during the bridge works. The provision of 
the road resulted in the removal of a single tree, with the agreement of the 
Council subject to replacement. Consultation response is awaited from the 
Arboricultural Officer and members will be updated at SAPC.    
  

8.12 Biodiversity & Protected Species  
The application supported by the detailed ecological information which formed 
part of the bridge replacement plan. It is understood that the protective 
ecological work has been undertaken during the bridge works. The submitted 
report proposes a number of enhancement recommendations which could be 
secured by condition if acceptable. The consultation response from the 
Ecology Officer is awaited at the time of reporting and members will be 
updated at SAPC.   
 

8.13 Highways Considerations and Parking and Turning Areas  
The Highways Officer has raised no objection as the lawful grazing use of the 
site would generate minimal traffic movements which the access can 
accommodate safely. However the applicant would need to address the 
revisions formally with HCC through an s278 agreement. Subject to a condition 
to retain appropriate parking and adequate visibility at the access the 
development is considered to have an acceptable impact on highways or 
pedestrian safety and complies with the relevant T policies of the TVBRLP.  
 

8.14 Amenities of Neighbouring Properties  
The application site benefits from a relatively isolated location situated 
approximately 65m north of the nearest residential properties within Lukin 
Drive at the nearest point. Concern has been raised in relation to noise 
impacts but given the limited movements associated with the lawful grazing 
use and the background levels any impact would be minimal. As a result the 
proposed development is considered to have no significant adverse impact on 
neighbouring amenity and complies with Policy LHW4.   
  

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 61



8.15 Other matters  
Representations have raised concern in relation to anti-social and unlawful 
activities resulting from the proposed development including unlawful 
occupation of the land and fly tipping. However it is not considered that the 
retention of the road would result in such activities which would be the subject 
of other legislation.   

 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
9.1 Whilst the proposed development which is limited to the retention of the road 

there is no essential need for and development of this scale, in relation to the 
lawful use, to be located in the countryside. The proposed development is 
therefore contrary to Policy COM2 of the TVBRLP and unacceptable.  
 

9.2 The proposed development would have an adverse impact on landscape 
character contrary to policy E2.   
 

9.3 Any economic benefit is unclear and would not be ongoing and as a result 
does not justify any departure from local plan policy or outweigh landscape 
harm  

 
10.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 REFUSE for the reasons: 
 1. The retention of the temporary road represents unjustified 

development in the countryside in that it has not been demonstrated 
that it is essential for the development to be located the 
countryside. The proposal therefore is contrary to Policy COM02(b) 
of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

 2. The proposed development by virtue of its position and scale has a 
detrimental impact on the landscape quality, character and 
appearance of the rural edge to Nursling. The application is 
therefore contrary to policy E2 of the Test Valley Borough Revised 
Local Plan 2016 and the guidance contained in the NPPF. 
 
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 62



UPTON

6

4

1

3

8

5

9

7

2

M 27

47

10

51

18

55

13

30

66

12

57

16

14

42

40

64

19

56

65

17

49

50

35

31

26

52

28

25

27

21

37

15

23

39

22

11

HILL

CLOSE

Gas

H
O

R
N

S H
ILL

LUKIN DRIVE

MILL CLOSE

Lymer V
illa

s

R
O

M
SEY R

O
A

D

HOME FIELD DRIVE

S
TA

N
D

E
N

 R
O

A
D

ESS

LYMER LANE

Allotment Gardens

E
T

L

B
R

O
A

D
M

E
A

D
 R

O
A

D

T
E

S
T

L
A

N
D

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

Path

Issues

Gantry

Samer

Lymer

Cottage

Casa-M
ia

The Forge

Stanmore
Lyndfie

ld

El Sub Sta

The Cottage

The Nook

Hillcroft

West Lodge

West W
inds

5

1

6

6

16

19

17

14

9

1

1

27

2

14

12

35

6

12

66

TESTLANDS AVENUE

3

10

7

ETL

4

4
3

5

5

1

13

1

2

1

26
1

6

8

4

4

M 27

40

1

1

8

9

14

4

14

ETL

13

30

5961

19

63

HORNS CLOSE

Gov

PAULETTE LACAVE AVENUE

Shalom

Rochelle

BLAKE CLOSE

Horns Hill

CRAWFORD

TA
N

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

Forest View

The Moori

Daleke

G
R

E
E

N
W

O
O

D
 

Cottage

Cottage

10

THIS PLOT IS PRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF 
THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONARY OFFICE © CROWN COPYRIGHT
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT 
AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
 TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2019

[ Siteplan

19/02311/FULLS

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 63



Satellite CompoundSee Note 02

Concrete Crushing Area

SeeNote 08

N

S
i
t
e

 
B

o
u

n
d

a
r
y

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
o

n
l
y
.

·
A

l
l
 
d

i
m

e
n

s
i
o

n
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
A

l
l
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
o

r
d

i
n

a
n

c
e

 
d

a
t
u

m
 
(
A

O
D

)
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
T

o
t
a

l
 
a

r
e

a
 
o

f
 
s
i
t
e

 
=

 
7

3
6

7
m

2

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

a
d

 
i
n

 
c
o

n
j
u

n
c
t
i
o

n
 
w

i
t
h

:

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
1

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
L

o
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n
 
(
1

:
1

2
5

0
)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
2

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)
 

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
3

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
T

o
p

o
g

r
a

p
h

y
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
4

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n
s
 
(
1

:
1

0
0

)
 

S
u

r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
b

y
 
C

.
 
K

w
a

n
 
o

n
 
0

6
-
0

6
-
2

0
1

9
,
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
S

P
M

T
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
.
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
i
s
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
v
e

 
(
+

/
-
 
0

.
5

m

i
n

 
l
e

v
e

l
 
a

n
d

 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n
)
.
 
E

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

p
o

g
r
a

p
h

y
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
p

u
r
p

o
s
e

s
 
o

n
l
y
.

Millimetres

100 10 0

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

:
2
0

0
0
0

L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

T
E

S

A
r
e

a
 
=

 
7

3
6

7
m

2

D
a
t
e

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
t
e

d
S

c
a

l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
T

i
t
l
e

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
T

i
t
l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
S

t
a

t
u

s

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

R
e

v
i
e

w
e
d

A
u

t
h
o

r
i
s
e
d

C
l
i
e

n
t

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
S

i
z
e

S
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

A
1

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
N

u
m

b
e

r

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n

P
r
o

j
e

c
t

O
r
i
g
i
n

a
t
o

r
V

o
l
u

m
e

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
T

y
p
e

R
o
l
e

N
u

m
b
e

r

P
r
o

j
e
c
t
 
R

e
f
.
 
N

o
.

R
e
v
.

D
a
t
e

D
e

s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
O

r
i
g
'
d

C
h
k
'
d

R
e

v
'
d

1
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
1

T
B

C

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
P

r
o

d
u
c
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
A

p
p
r
o

v
a
l

2
2

/
0

8
/
2
0
1

9
-

G
S

J
C

1

--

--

2
7

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

G
S

2
2

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

J
A

C
1

 
:
 
1

2
5

0

F
O

R
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

N
/
A

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n
 
(
1

:
1

2
5

0
)

R
o

m
s
e

y
 
S

i
t
e

 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 
P

l
a

n
n

i
n

g
 
A

p
p

l
i
c
a

t
i
o

n

N
/
A

1

0

m

 

x

 

1

0

m

 

G

r

i

d

1
0
m

 
x
 
1
0

m
 
G

r
i
d

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
SANDMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
BROADMEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
Westways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
INFURIATE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
JEFFRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
MILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
NUTSHALLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
TESTLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
WESTWAYS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
HORNS DROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
19 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
Horns Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
35.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
23 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
M 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
HOME FIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
STANDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
BLAKE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
Lymer Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
Upton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
Fir Copse

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
Rochelle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
UPTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
LUKIN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
The Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
LYMER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Gowerdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
The Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
NUTFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
38.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
M 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Forest View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
PAULET LACAVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Lyndfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
Shalom

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
BALMORAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
WINFRITH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
Stanmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
Horns Hill Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
BROADBENT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
BEACON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
Dalekeith

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
BETTERIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
GREENWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
NICHOLSON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
The Moorings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
BETTERIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
HORNS DROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
LUKIN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
HORNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
BROADMEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
NORMANDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
Hillcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
Samer

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
TESTLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
TESTLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
West Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
Highclere

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
RUFUS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
Lymer Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
Casa Mia

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
West Winds



A

A

B

C

B

C

8
.
0
0
m

Satellite CompoundSee Note 02

Concrete Crushing Area

SeeNote 08

N

Millimetres

100 10 0

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

:
1
0

0
0
0

L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

T
E

S

D
a
t
e

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
t
e

d
S

c
a

l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
T

i
t
l
e

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
T

i
t
l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
S

t
a

t
u

s

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

R
e

v
i
e

w
e
d

A
u

t
h
o

r
i
s
e
d

C
l
i
e

n
t

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
S

i
z
e

S
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

A
1

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
N

u
m

b
e

r

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n

P
r
o

j
e

c
t

O
r
i
g
i
n

a
t
o

r
V

o
l
u

m
e

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
T

y
p
e

R
o
l
e

N
u

m
b
e

r

P
r
o

j
e
c
t
 
R

e
f
.
 
N

o
.

R
e
v
.

D
a
t
e

D
e

s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
O

r
i
g
'
d

C
h
k
'
d

R
e

v
'
d

1
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
2

T
B

C

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
P

r
o

d
u
c
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
A

p
p
r
o

v
a
l

2
2

/
0

8
/
2
0
1

9
-

G
S

J
C

1

--

--

2
7

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

G
S

2
2

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

J
A

C
1

 
:
 
5

0
0

F
O

R
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

N
/
A

S
i
t
e

 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)

R
o

m
s
e

y
 
S

i
t
e

 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 
P

l
a

n
n

i
n

g
 
A

p
p

l
i
c
a

t
i
o

n

N
/
A

S
i
t
e

 
B

o
u

n
d

a
r
y

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
o

n
l
y
.

·
A

l
l
 
d

i
m

e
n

s
i
o

n
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
A

l
l
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
o

r
d

i
n

a
n

c
e

 
d

a
t
u

m
 
(
A

O
D

)
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
T

o
t
a

l
 
a

r
e

a
 
o

f
 
s
i
t
e

 
=

 
7

3
6

7
m

2

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

a
d

 
i
n

 
c
o

n
j
u

n
c
t
i
o

n
 
w

i
t
h

:

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
1

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
L

o
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n
 
(
1

:
1

2
5

0
)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
2

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)
 

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
3

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
T

o
p

o
g

r
a

p
h

y
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
4

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n
s
 
(
1

:
1

0
0

)
 

S
u

r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
b

y
 
C

.
 
K

w
a

n
 
o

n
 
0

6
-
0

6
-
2

0
1

9
,
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
S

P
M

T
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
.
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
i
s
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
v
e

 
(
+

/
-
 
0

.
5

m

i
n

 
l
e

v
e

l
 
a

n
d

 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n
)
.
 
E

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

p
o

g
r
a

p
h

y
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
p

u
r
p

o
s
e

s
 
o

n
l
y
.

1
0
m

 
x
 
1
0

m
 
G

r
i
d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

 
S

o
i
l
 
B

e
r
m

T
a
r
m

a
c
 
a
n

d
 
C

o
m

p
a

c
t
e

d
 
S

t
o
n

e

C
o

m
p

a
c
t
e

d
 
S

t
o

n
e

C
o

n
c
r
e

t
e
 
P

a
d

S
o
i
l
 
b
e
r
m

 
t
o
 
b
e
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d

+
8
.
0
m

 
t
o
 
m

a
t
c
h
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
.

A
c
c
e
s
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
P

a
u
l
e
t

L
a
c
a
v
e
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

A
p
p
r
o
x
i
m

a
t
e

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
C

u
l
v
e
r
t

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
PAULET LACAVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
TESTLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
Lymer Cottage



S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
A

-
A

D
a
t
u
m

:
 
+

2
6
.
0
0
0
m

 
A

O
D

H
z
 
1
:
1
0
0
,
 
V

:
 
1
:
1
0
0

2
6

.
1

0
m

+
2
6
.
9
5
m

+
2
7
.
0
0
m

+
2
7
.
0
5
m

A

A

B

C

B

C

8
.
0
0
m

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
B

-
B

D
a
t
u
m

:
 
+

2
8
.
5
0
0
m

 
A

O
D

H
z
 
1
:
1
0
0
,
 
V

:
 
1
:
1
0
0

7
.
7

0
m

2
8

.
0

0
m

+
2
9
.
8
0
m

+
2
9
.
6
0
m

+
2
9
.
4
0
m

+
2
9
.
3
0
m

S
e

c
t
i
o

n
 
C

-
C

D
a

t
u

m
:
 
+

3
0

.
0

0
0

m
 
A

O
D

H
z
 
1

:
1

0
0

,
 
V

:
 
1

:
1

0
0

9
.
6

0
m

1
8

.
4

0
m

+
3

2
.
1
5

m

+
3

2
.
0

5
m

+
3

1
.
8

0
m

+
3

1
.
5

0
m

Satellite CompoundSee Note 02

Concrete Crushing Area

SeeNote 08

T
a
r
m

a
c
 
a
n

d
 
C

o
m

p
a

c
t
e

d
 
S

t
o
n

e

C
o

m
p
a

c
t
e

d
 
S

t
o

n
e

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

 
T

o
p
o

g
r
a

p
h
y
 
(
I
n

d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e

)

Millimetres

100 10 0

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

:
2
5

0
0

L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

T
E

S

D
a
t
e

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
t
e

d
S

c
a

l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
T

i
t
l
e

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
T

i
t
l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
S

t
a

t
u

s

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

R
e

v
i
e

w
e
d

A
u

t
h
o

r
i
s
e
d

C
l
i
e

n
t

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
S

i
z
e

S
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

A
1

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
N

u
m

b
e

r

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n

P
r
o

j
e

c
t

O
r
i
g
i
n

a
t
o

r
V

o
l
u

m
e

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
T

y
p
e

R
o
l
e

N
u

m
b
e

r

P
r
o

j
e
c
t
 
R

e
f
.
 
N

o
.

R
e
v
.

D
a
t
e

D
e

s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
O

r
i
g
'
d

C
h
k
'
d

R
e

v
'
d

1
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
4

T
B

C

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
P

r
o

d
u
c
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
A

p
p
r
o

v
a
l

2
2

/
0

8
/
2
0
1

9
-

G
S

J
C

1

--

--

2
7

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

G
S

2
2

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

J
A

C
1

 
:
 
1

0
0

F
O

R
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

N
/
A

S
e

c
t
i
o

n
s
 
(
1

:
1

0
0

)

R
o

m
s
e

y
 
S

i
t
e

 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 
P

l
a

n
n

i
n

g
 
A

p
p

l
i
c
a

t
i
o

n

N
/
A

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
o

n
l
y
.

·
A

l
l
 
d

i
m

e
n

s
i
o

n
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
A

l
l
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
o

r
d

i
n

a
n

c
e

 
d

a
t
u

m
 
(
A

O
D

)
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
T

o
t
a

l
 
a

r
e

a
 
o

f
 
s
i
t
e

 
=

 
7

3
6

7
m

2

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

a
d

 
i
n

 
c
o

n
j
u

n
c
t
i
o

n
 
w

i
t
h

:

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
1

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
L

o
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n
 
(
1

:
1

2
5

0
)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
2

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)
 

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
3

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
T

o
p

o
g

r
a

p
h

y
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
4

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n
s
 
(
1

:
1

0
0

)
 

S
u

r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
b

y
 
C

.
 
K

w
a

n
 
o

n
 
0

6
-
0

6
-
2

0
1

9
,
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
S

P
M

T
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
.
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
i
s
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
v
e

 
(
+

/
-
 
0

.
5

m

i
n

 
l
e

v
e

l
 
a

n
d

 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n
)
.
 
E

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

p
o

g
r
a

p
h

y
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
p

u
r
p

o
s
e

s
 
o

n
l
y
.

C
o
m

p
a
c
t
e
d
 
S

t
o
n
e
 
(
D

e
p
t
h
 
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

C
o
m

p
a
c
t
e
d
 
S

t
o
n
e
 
(
D

e
p
t
h
 
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
T

o
p
o
g
r
a
p
h
y
 
(
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
T

o
p
o
g
r
a
p
h
y
 
(
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
T

o
p
o
g
r
a
p
h
y
 
(
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

T
a
r
m

a
c
 
&

 
C

o
m

p
a
c
t
e
d
 
S

t
o
n
e
 
(
D

e
p
t
h
 
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

T
a
r
m

a
c
 
&

 
C

o
m

p
a
c
t
e
d
 
S

t
o
n
e
 
(
D

e
p
t
h
 
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

T
a
r
m

a
c
 
&

 
C

o
m

p
a
c
t
e
d
 
S

t
o
n
e
 
(
D

e
p
t
h
 
I
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
v
e
)

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
PAULET LACAVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
66



A

A

B

C

B

C

4

3

.

0

0

0

4

2

.

0

0

0

4

1

.

0

0

0

4

0

.

0

0

0

3

9

.

0

0

0

3

8

.

0

0

0

3

7

.

0

0

0

3

6

.

0

0

0

3

5

.

0

0

0

3

4

.

0

0

0

3

2

.
0

0

0

3

2

.
0

0

0

2

9

.

0

0

0

2

6

.

4

0

0

2

6

.

4

0

0

2

6

.

4

0

0

2

6

.

6

0

0

2

6

.

6

0

0

2

6

.

6

0

0

2

6

.

8

0

0

2

6

.

8

0

0

2

6

.

8

0

0

2

7

.

0

0

0

2

7

.

0

0

0

2

7

.

0

0

0

2

7

.

2

0

0

2

7

.

2

0

0

2

7

.

2

0

0

2

7

.

4

0

0

2

7

.

4

0

0

2

7

.

4

0

0

2

7

.

6

0

0

2

7

.

6

0

0

2

7

.

6

0

0

2

7

.

8

0

0

2

7

.

8

0

0

2

7

.

8

0

0

2

8

.

0

0

0

2

8

.

0

0

0

2

8

.

0

0

0

2

8

.

2

0

0

2

8

.

2

0

0

2

8

.

3

0

0

2

8

.

4

0

0

2

8

.

4

0

0

2

8

.

4

0

0

2

8

.

6

0

0

2

8

.

6

0

0

2

8

.

6

0

0

2

8

.

7

0

0

2

8

.

7

0

0

2

8

.

7

0

0

2

8

.

9

0

0

2

8

.

9

0

0

2

9

.

1

0

0

2

9

.

1

0

0

2

9

.

1

0

0

2

9

.

3

0

0

2

9

.

3

0

0

2

9

.

3

0

0

2

9

.

5

0

0

2

9

.

5

0

0

2

9

.

5

0

0

2

9

.
7

0

0

2

9

.

7

0

0

2

9

.

7

0

0

2

9

.
9

0

0

2

9

.

9

0

0

2

9

.

9

0

0

3

0

.
1

0

0

3

0

.
1

0

0

3

0

.

1

0

0

3

0

.

3

0

0

3

0

.

3

0

0

3

0

.

3

0

0

3

0

.

5

0

0

3

0

.

5

0

0

3

0

.

5

0

0

3

0

.

6

0

0

3

0

.

6

0

0

3

0

.

6

0

0

3

0

.

9

0

0

3

0

.

9

0

0

3

0

.

9

0

0

3

1

.

0

0

0

3

1

.

0

0

0

3

1

.

1

0

0

3

1

.

2

0

0

3

1

.

2

0

0

3

1

.

3

0

0

3

1

.

3

0

0

3

1

.

3

0

0

3

1

.

3

0

0

3

1

.

3

0

0

3

1

.

3

0

0

3

1

.

5

0

0

3

1

.

5

0

0

3

1

.

5

0

0

3

1

.

5

0

0

3

1

.

5

0

0

3

1

.

7

0

0

3

1

.

7

0

0

3

1

.

7

0

0

3

1

.

7

0

0

3

1

.

7

0

0

3

1

.

7

0

0

3

1

.

8

0

0

3

1

.

9

0

0

3

1

.

9

0

0

3

1

.

9

0

0

3

2

.

0

0

0

3

2

.
0

0

0

3

2

.

0

0

0

3

2

.

0

0

0

3

2

.

1

0

0

3

2

.

1

0

0

3

2

.
1

0

0

3

2

.

2

0

0

3

2

.

3

0

0

3

2

.

4

0

0

3

2

.

4

0

0

3

2

.

5

0

0

3

2

.
6

0

0

3

1

.

9

0

0

3

1

.

0

0

0

3

1

.

2

0

0

3

1

.

5

0

0

Satellite CompoundSee Note 02

Concrete Crushing Area

SeeNote 08

N

Millimetres

100 10 0

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

:
1
0

0
0
0

L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

T
E

S

D
a
t
e

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
t
e

d
S

c
a

l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
T

i
t
l
e

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
T

i
t
l
e

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
S

t
a

t
u

s

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

D
a

t
e

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

R
e

v
i
e

w
e
d

A
u

t
h
o

r
i
s
e
d

C
l
i
e

n
t

O
r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
S

i
z
e

S
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

A
1

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
N

u
m

b
e

r

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n

P
r
o

j
e

c
t

O
r
i
g
i
n

a
t
o

r
V

o
l
u

m
e

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
T

y
p
e

R
o
l
e

N
u

m
b
e

r

P
r
o

j
e
c
t
 
R

e
f
.
 
N

o
.

R
e
v
.

D
a
t
e

D
e

s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
O

r
i
g
'
d

C
h
k
'
d

R
e

v
'
d

1
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
3

T
B

C

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

D
r
a

w
i
n
g

 
P

r
o

d
u
c
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
A

p
p
r
o

v
a
l

2
2

/
0

8
/
2
0
1

9
-

G
S

J
C

1

--

--

2
7

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

G
S

2
2

-
0

8
-
2

0
1

9

J
A

C
1

 
:
 
5

0
0

F
O

R
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

N
/
A

T
o

p
o

g
r
a

p
h

y
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)

R
o

m
s
e

y
 
S

i
t
e

 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 
P

l
a

n
n

i
n

g
 
A

p
p

l
i
c
a

t
i
o

n

N
/
A

S
i
t
e

 
B

o
u

n
d

a
r
y

1
0
m

 
x
 
1
0

m
 
G

r
i
d

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
o

n
l
y
.

·
A

l
l
 
d

i
m

e
n

s
i
o

n
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
A

l
l
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
 
i
n

 
m

e
t
r
e

s
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
o

r
d

i
n

a
n

c
e

 
d

a
t
u

m
 
(
A

O
D

)
,
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

·
T

o
t
a

l
 
a

r
e

a
 
o

f
 
s
i
t
e

 
=

 
7

3
6

7
m

2

·
T

h
i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

a
d

 
i
n

 
c
o

n
j
u

n
c
t
i
o

n
 
w

i
t
h

:

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
1

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
L

o
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n
 
(
1

:
1

2
5

0
)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
2

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)
 

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
3

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

i
t
e

 
T

o
p

o
g

r
a

p
h

y
 
(
1

:
5

0
0

)

-
-

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 
-
 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
4

 
 
 
-
 
 
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n
s
 
(
1

:
1

0
0

)
 

S
u

r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
b

y
 
C

.
 
K

w
a

n
 
o

n
 
0

6
-
0

6
-
2

0
1

9
,
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
l
y
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
S

P
M

T
 
l
e

v
e

l
s
.
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
i
s
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
v
e

 
(
+

/
-
 
0

.
5

m

i
n

 
l
e

v
e

l
 
a

n
d

 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n
)
.
 
E

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

p
o

g
r
a

p
h

y
 
i
s
 
f
o

r
 
i
n

d
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
p

u
r
p

o
s
e

s
 
o

n
l
y
.

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
PAULET LACAVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
TESTLANDS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
Lymer Cottage



0
 
M

e
t
r
e
s

5
1
0

1
5

2
0

S
c
a

l
e

:
 
1

:
5

0
0

 
@

 
A

1

2
5

T
1

T
3

G
2

G
4

T
5

G
2

G
4

G
6

G
6

G
6

T
r
e

e
 
N

o

S
p
e

c
i
e

s
C

a
t
e

g
o

r
y

R
P

A
 
R

a
d
i
u

s
T

r
e

e
 
W

o
r
k
s

A
l
l
 
r
e
t
a

i
n

e
d

t
r
e

e
s
 
&

h
e

d
g

e
s

C
a

r
r
y
 
o
u

t
 
s
a

f
e
t
y
 
c
h

e
c
k
 
a

n
d

 
l
i
f
t

o
v
e

r
 
s
i
t
e

 
t
o
 
3

-
4

m
 
a
s
 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

r
y
.

T
1

O
a

k
B

7
.
8

-

G
2

W
i
l
l
o
w

,
 
o

a
k

C
4

.
2

-

T
3

O
a

k
B

1
2
.
0

-

G
4

A
l
d
e

r
,
 
w

i
l
l
o

w
,
 
o

a
k

B
9

.
0

-

T
5

W
i
l
l
o
w

C
2
.
4

-

G
6

M
i
x
e
d

 
d
e

c
i
d

u
o
u

s

s
p

e
c
i
e

s

B
3

.
0

-

H
a
r
d
 
s
u
r
f
a
c
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
r
e
m

o
v
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
t
u
n
e
d
 
t
o

s
o
f
t
 
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
v
e
 
b
a
r
r
i
e
r
/
f
e
n
c
i
n
g

T
X

B
S

 
c
a
t
e
g
o
r
y
 
B

E
s
t
i
m

a
t
e
d
 
t
r
e
e
 
p
o
s
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
n
o
t
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d
 
o
n
 
o
r
i
g
i
n
a
l

l
a
n
d
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
a
d
j
u
s
t
e
d
 
c
r
o
w

n
 
s
p
r
e
a
d
s

T
X

B
S

 
c
a
t
e
g
o
r
y
 
C

Tr
ee

s o
f m

od
er

at
e 

qu
al

ity

Tr
ee

s o
f l

ow
 q

ua
lit

y

R
o
o
t
 
p
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
a
r
e
a
 
(
R

P
A

)
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

c
a
t
e
g
o
r
y
 
B

 
t
r
e
e
s

R
o
o
t
 
p
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
a
r
e
a
 
(
R

P
A

)
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

c
a
t
e
g
o
r
y
 
C

 
t
r
e
e
s

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
 
z
o
n
e
 
(
C

E
Z

)

P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
r
e
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
r
o
a
d

T
r
e
e
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e

w
w

w
.
b

a
r
r
e

l
l
t
r
e

e
c
a

r
e

.
c
o

.
u

k

P
r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
P

l
a

n
 
R

e
f
s
:
 
P

L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
-
 
O

S
B

 
-
 
G

E
N

 

C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 
-
 
D

R
 
-
 
D

 
-
 
0

1
0

0
_

0
2

P
e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o
n

 
i
s
 
g
r
a
n
t
e
d

 
t
o

 
s
c
a
l
e

 
f
r
o
m

 
t
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g

f
o
r
 

L
o
c
a
l
 

A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 

P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g

 
A

p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 

p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s

r
e
l
a
t
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
t
r
e
e
 
p
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
m

e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 
o
n
l
y
.
 
 
 
W

h
e
r
e

a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e

 
t
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
i
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
r
e
a
d

 
i
n

 
c
o
n
j
u
n
c
t
i
o
n

w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
a
r
b
o
r
i
c
u
l
t
u
r
a
l
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
i
s
 
t
h
e

c
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
 
o
f
 
 
B

a
r
r
e
l
l
 
T

r
e
e
 
C

o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
c
y
 
2
0
1
9
.

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
c
o
l
o
u
r
 
o
n
l
y
.

B
a

r
r
e

l
l
 
P

l
a

n
 
R

e
f
:
1

9
2

4
4

-
B

T
1

c

T
r
e

e
 
p

r
o

t
e

c
t
i
o

n
 
p

l
a

n

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
 
o
f
 
t
r
e

e
s
,
 
c
a

t
e

g
o

r
i
s
a

t
i
o

n
 
&

 
p

r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

n
/
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t

p
r
o
p

o
s
a

l
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
a

n
d
 
b

e
t
w

e
e

n
 
P

a
u
l
e

t
 
L
a

c
a

v
e

 
A

v
e
n

u
e
 
&

 
M

2
7
,

N
u

r
s
l
i
n

g
,
 
S

o
u

t
h

a
m

p
t
o

n

M
on

ito
rin

g 
tr

ee
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
Al

w
ay

s:

SG
N

 1

ü
ha

ve
 a

 p
re

-c
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t m

ee
tin

g
w

ith
 th

e 
tr

ee
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 b
ef

or
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ta
rt

s
ü

us
e 

th
e 

tr
ee

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 re
gu

la
rly

ch
ec

k 
th

at
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
re

m
ai

ns
 fi

t f
or

pu
rp

os
e

ü
us

e 
th

e 
tr

ee
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 to
 su

pe
rv

ise
w

or
k 

in
 R

PA
s

ü
ke

ep
 a

 w
rit

te
n 

re
co

rd
 o

f s
up

er
vi

sio
n

ü
in

st
al

l p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

be
fo

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

st
ar

ts
ü

m
ak

e 
su

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
is 

fit
 fo

r
pu

rp
os

e,
 i.

e.
 it

 p
re

ve
nt

s d
am

ag
e 

to
tr

ee
s a

nd
 so

il
ü

ke
ep

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

in
 p

la
ce

 u
nt

il 
th

er
e 

is
no

 ri
sk

 to
 tr

ee
s

ü
ge

t w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

iss
io

n 
to

 m
ov

e 
or

re
m

ov
e 

an
y 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n

Fe
nc

in
g 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
tr

ee
s

Al
w

ay
s:

SG
N

 2

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 R

PA
s

Al
w

ay
s:

SG
N

 1
2

ü
us

e 
th

e 
tr

ee
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 to
 su

pe
rv

ise
w

or
k 

in
 R

PA
s

ü
av

oi
d 

ra
isi

ng
 g

ro
un

d 
le

ve
ls 

w
ith

in
1m

 o
f t

he
 tr

un
ks

 o
f r

et
ai

ne
d 

tr
ee

s

Po
llu

tio
n 

co
nt

ro
l

Al
w

ay
s:

SG
N

 4

ü
ke

ep
 to

xi
c 

pr
od

uc
ts

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 R

PA
s

M
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
ea

ch
 S

ite
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

N
ot

e 
(S

GN
) 

ca
n 

be
 f

ou
nd

 in
 a

 p
rin

te
d 

ha
rd

 c
op

y
co

m
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

th
e 

SG
N

s,
 is

su
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

Si
te

 M
an

ag
er

 a
t 

th
e 

pr
e-

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t 

sit
e 

m
ee

tin
g

(N
ot

e:
  T

hi
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
ta

in
ed

 o
n 

sit
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
du

ra
tio

n 
of

 w
or

ks
). 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, a
n 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
pd

f c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

of
 a

ll 
th

e 
SG

N
s,

 w
as

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 w

ith
 th

is 
dr

aw
in

g 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
au

th
or

ity
 a

nd
th

e 
cl

ie
nt

.  
Al

te
rn

at
iv

el
y,

 a
 p

df
 o

f e
ac

h 
SG

N
 c

an
 b

e 
do

w
nl

oa
de

d 
by

:
1.

cl
ic

ki
ng

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
lin

ks
 in

 th
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 p

df
 v

er
sio

n 
of

 th
is 

pl
an

;
2.

ho
ld

in
g 

a 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
 Q

R 
(Q

ui
ck

 R
es

po
ns

e)
 c

od
e 

re
ad

er
 o

ve
r t

he
 Q

R 
co

de
 in

 th
e 

pa
pe

r v
er

sio
n 

of
th

is 
pl

an
;  

or
,

3.
vi

sit
in

g 
ou

r w
eb

sit
e 

at
 h
tt
ps

:/
/w

w
w
.b
ar
re
llt
re
ec

ar
e.
co

.u
k/
re
so

ur
ce

s/
te
ch

ni
ca

l-g
ui
da

nc
e.

Ho
w

 to
 u

se
 p

la
n

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

 
p

e
r
m

i
t
t
e
d

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 
r
o

a
d

t
o
 
b

e
 
r
e

t
a
i
n

e
d

 
p

e
r
m

a
n
e

n
t
l
y
.

S
i
t
e

 
c
o

m
p

o
u
n

d
 
a
n

d
 
s
t
o

r
a

g
e

a
r
e

a
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e
m

o
v
e

d
 
a

n
d

r
e

t
u
r
n

e
d

 
t
o
 
s
o
f
t
 
l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

.

L
i
n

e
 
o

f
 
e

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
s
i
t
e

f
e

n
c
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

t
a

i
n

e
d

 
u

n
t
i
l

c
o

m
p

l
e

t
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
w

o
r
k
s
.

L
i
n
e

 
o
f
 
e

x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
s
i
t
e

 
f
e
n

c
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b
e

r
e
t
a
i
n
e

d
 
u

n
t
i
l
 
c
o

m
p
l
e
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
w

o
r
k
s
.

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 10 December 2019

Page 68

https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/

	Agenda
	6 Information Notes
	7 19/00374/OUTS
	REFERENCE
	DSP_APPLICATION_TYPE
	DATE_REGISTERED
	DSP_NAME
	DESCRIPTIVE_LOCATION
	PROPOSAL
	DSP_COF
	DATE_PUB_EXPIRY
	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Appendix A - Highways Advice
	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Appendix B - Map H
	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Plan 1
	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Plan 2
	Sheets and Views
	A2 - Landscape


	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Plan 3
	DR-A-0010
	  Masterplan-17


	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Plan 4
	SK-A-0014
	  Masterplan-13
	  Masterplan-14
	  Masterplan-15
	  Masterplan-16


	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Plan 5
	Sheets and Views
	6057-GA-002


	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Plan 6
	Sheets and Views
	6057-GA-002


	19_00374_OUTS SAPC Plan 7
	Untitled


	8 19/02311/FULLS
	REFERENCE
	DSP_APPLICATION_TYPE
	DATE_REGISTERED
	DSP_NAME
	DESCRIPTIVE_LOCATION
	PROPOSAL
	DSP_COF
	DATE_PUB_EXPIRY
	19_02311_FULLS SAPC Plan 1
	19_02311_FULLS SAPC Plan 2
	19_02311_FULLS SAPC Plan 3
	19_02311_FULLS SAPC Plan 4
	19_02311_FULLS SAPC Plan 5
	19_02311_FULLS SAPC Plan 6




